

School

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See attached 5/4/22						

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Penick

Date _____

25/3

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 4/18/2022 To: 5/31/2022

5/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

Familiar quotations; a collection of passages, phrases, and proverbs trace (Removed: 1)

Author: Bartlett, John, 1820-1905.

LCCN: 68-15664

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

REF 808.88 Bar

T 1647

\$15.00

1/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Lost on 10/1/2013 -- Weeded

4/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

Air pollution (Removed: 1)

Author: Stille, Darlene R.

LCCN: 89-25348

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

333.7 Sti

T 10850

\$25.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Baseball's greatest games (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Dan.

LCCN: 93-31504

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.357 Gut

T 8920

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Claudia and the phantom phone calls (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-41986-2

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Mar [O]

T 9270

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The complete book of skateboards and skateboarding gear (Removed: 1)

Author: Wingate, Brian.

LCCN: 2002-3759

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.2 Win

T 17169

\$20.00

3/29/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Discovering worms (Removed: 1)

Author: Coldrey, Jennifer.

LCCN: 85-62087

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

592.3 Col

T 4861

\$10.00

5/27/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Elephant (Removed: 1)

Author: Redmond, Ian.

LCCN: 92-20855

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.6 Red

T 5364

\$20.00

4/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The energy question : thinking about tomorrow (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutnik, Martin J.

LCCN: 92-31315

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

333.79 Gut

T 8808

\$20.00

9/12/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 4/18/2022 To: 5/31/2022

4/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

Help yourself : finding hope, courage, and happiness (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelzer, David J.

ISBN: 0-452-28276-4

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

158.1 Pel

T 12479

\$15.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

How rude! : the teenagers' guide to good manners, proper behavior, and not (Removed: 1)

Author: Packer, Alex J., 1951-

LCCN: 97-13015

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

395 Pac

T 18836

\$20.00

1/29/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Invention (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel.

LCCN: 90-4888

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

609 Ben

T 4230

\$15.00

1/28/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mountains (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.

LCCN: 87-23863

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

577.5 Jen

T 4731

\$15.00

11/23/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Music (Removed: 1)

Author: Ardley, Neil.

LCCN: cn 88-95397

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

780 Ard

T 3951

\$20.00

4/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mysteries of people and places (Removed: 1)

Author: Emert, Phyllis Raybin.

LCCN: 94-131879

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

001.9 Eme

T 25165

\$10.00

4/27/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mysteries of the mind and the senses (Removed: 1)

Author: Emert, Phyllis Raybin.

ISBN: 0-8125-3633-9

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

001.9 Eme

T 25167

\$10.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Petty crimes (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.

LCCN: 97-37114

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL SOTO AR5.0 T 1308

\$15.00

1/7/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Por la gran cuchara de cuerno! (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid

ISBN: 8-42043654-2

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 4/18/2022 To: 5/31/2022

4/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

5.1	T 2849	\$5.00	2/8/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Reptiles & amphibians (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattison, Chris.		LCCN: 2007-275724	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.9 Mat	T 17511	\$15.00	11/6/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Reptiles and amphibians (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-		LCCN: 2001-6833	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.9 Mat	T 6427	\$15.00	1/17/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rivers (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.		LCCN: 87-23862	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.6 Jen	T 4690	\$15.00	3/9/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Roman news (Removed: 1)

Author: Langley, Andrew.		LCCN: 96-3584	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Lan	T 6568	\$18.00	5/8/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Skateboarding (Removed: 1)

Author: Craats, Rennay.		LCCN: 2002-1470	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.22 Cra	T 6488	\$15.00	4/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Spy satellites (Removed: 1)

Author: Kupperberg, Paul.		LCCN: 2002-10747	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
327 Kup	T 17657	\$20.00	11/23/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Street luge and dirtboarding (Removed: 1)

Author: Murdico, Suzanne J.		LCCN: 2002-3762	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.2 Mur	T 17152	\$20.00	3/29/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tales from a not-so-talented pop star (Removed: 1)

Author: Russell, Rachel Renee.		LCCN: 2010-48088	Published: 2011	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM RUS AR4.9	T 991865	\$13.99	11/18/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 4/18/2022 To: 5/31/2022

4/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

Tony Hawk : skateboarding champion (Removed: 1)

Author: Wingate, Brian.

LCCN: 2001-7615

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.2 Win

T 17157

\$20.00

3/29/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Viking (Removed: 1)

Author: Margeson, Susan M.

LCCN: 93-32593

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

948 Mar

T 18264

\$20.00

5/25/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

We survived the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Author: [edited by] Elaine Landau.

LCCN: 91-16982

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.53 Lan

T 8895

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The World War I tommy (Removed: 1)

Author: Windrow, Martin.

LCCN: 85-50764

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.4 Win

T 1705

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 4/18/2022 To: 5/31/2022 Total Copies Removed: 29

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 29

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/2/2022 To: 6/2/2022

6/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

101 wacky facts about mummies (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Jack.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Har	T 18432	\$10.00	6/15/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Abel's island (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.

ISBN: 0-374-40016-4

Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST STEI AR5.9	T 2962	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

An alien from cyberspace (Removed: 1)

Author: Schraff, Anne E.

ISBN: 978-0-7569-0250-6 (lib. bdg.)

Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB 4.9 S	T 18712	\$10.00	4/13/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Animals that glow (Removed: 1)

Author: Presnall, Judith Janda.

LCCN: 92-25529

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591 Pre	T 5210	\$15.00	11/17/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Berenstain Bear Scouts and the coughing catfish (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-

LCCN: 96-232912

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR BER AR4.5	T 19442	\$10.00	1/30/2009	slcarterby
Was Lost on 5/25/2022 -- Weeded				

Bloody Horowitz (Removed: 1)

Author: Horowitz, Anthony, 1955-

LCCN: 2009-44748

Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HOR HOR AR5.5	T 20740	\$20.00	3/28/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bubble trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Hulme, Joy N.

LCCN: 98-8056

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Hul [E]	T 11149	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Chairs, chairs, chairs! (Removed: 1)

Author: Cappetta, Cynthia.

LCCN: 98-9916

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Cap [D]	T 11172	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/2/2022 To: 6/2/2022

6/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

Could UFO's be real? (Removed: 1)

Author: by Larry Koss, editorial director.

LCCN: 91-21833

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

001.942 Kos

T 25049

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Egyptian News (Removed: 1)

Author: Steedman, Scott.

LCCN: 96-30842

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

932 Ste

T 6564

\$18.00

5/8/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Girls in pants : the third summer of the sisterhood (Removed: 1)

Author: Brashares, Ann.

LCCN: 2004-15296

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.5 B

T 18936

\$15.00

2/25/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hurricanes : Earth's mightiest storms (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauber, Patricia.

LCCN: 95-25788

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.5 Lau

T 30301

\$15.00

11/27/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Joey Pigza loses control (Removed: 1)

Author: Gantos, Jack.

LCCN: 00-24009

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUM GAN AR4.9

T 17385

\$15.00

2/28/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La ley de la calle (Removed: 1)

Author: Hinton, S. E.

ISBN: 8-42043923-1

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.1

T 2835

\$10.00

10/17/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Learn to draw now! (Removed: 1)

Author: DuBosque, D. C.

LCCN: 90-27879

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

741.2 Dub

T 11606

\$15.00

1/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

New moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-

LCCN: 2006-12309

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN MEY AR4.7

T 992161

2/28/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Patakin : world tales of drums and drummers (Removed: 1)

Author: Jaffe, Nina.

LCCN: 93-42790

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/2/2022 To: 6/2/2022

6/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

398.27 Jaf T 9106 \$20.00 1/7/1997 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Pyramids (Removed: 1)

Author: Millard, Anne. LCCN: 88-83093 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
932 Mil T 4770 \$12.00 2/24/1990 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Ralph S. Mouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly. LCCN: 82-3516 Published: 1982
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F FAN CLE AR5.1 T 19207 \$5.00 3/6/2013 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Salamandastron (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-441-00031-2 (pbk.) Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F FAN JAC AR5.7 T 9131 \$10.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The sisterhood of the traveling pants (Removed: 1)

Author: Brashares, Ann. LCCN: 2001-59174 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F REAL BRAS AR4.5 T 18282 \$20.00 4/18/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Small garden animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J. LCCN: 88-36216 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
592 Jen T 4783 \$10.00 3/9/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

UFOs and aliens : a book of close encounters and alien visitations (Removed: 1)

Author: Rooney, Anne. LCCN: 2008-50440 Published: 2010
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
001.9 Roo T 19128 \$20.00 3/5/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The vengeance of the witch-finder (Removed: 1)

Author: Bellairs, John. LCCN: 93-10081 Published: 1993
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
AR 5.5 B T 9226 \$10.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Walk two moons (Removed: 1)

Author: Creech, Sharon. LCCN: 93-31277 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F ADV CREE AR4.9 T 4882 \$10.00 6/13/2006 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/2/2022 To: 6/2/2022

6/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

Where the red fern grows : the story of two dogs and a boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Rawls, Wilson.

ISBN: 0-553-27429-5

Published: 1974

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST RAW AR4.9

T 18204

\$10.00

10/15/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The white stag (Removed: 1)

Author: Seredy, Kate.

LCCN: 79-17074

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 6.6 S

T 1846

\$11.00

11/1/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 6/2/2022 To: 6/2/2022 Total Copies Removed: 27

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 27

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Album of rocks and minerals (Removed: 1)

Author: McGowen, Tom.

LCCN: 86-31757

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

549 McG

T 7020

\$10.00

5/14/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alligators & crocodiles (Removed: 1)

Author: Stoops, Erik D., 1966-

LCCN: 94-15691

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.98 Sto

T 2347

\$15.00

2/27/2006

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Amphibians (Removed: 1)

Author: Snedden, Robert.

LCCN: 2006-36877

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.6 Sne

T 26021

\$15.00

4/24/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Ants; (Removed: 1)

Author: adapted from text by Edward S. Ross. Photos. by Edward S. Ross. Illus. by Robert Borja.

LCCN: 67-20109

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

595.7 Ros

T 2131

\$6.00

1/1/1970

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The attacks of September 11, 2001 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

ISBN: 978-0-545-20693-8 (trade)

Published: 2012

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV TAR AR4.5

T 989342

\$5.99

1/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Beagles (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-

LCCN: 97-15715

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Kal

T 11705

\$20.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The beaver (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryden, Hope.

LCCN: 86-9425

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.37 Ryd

T 1395

\$10.00

3/1/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The big beast book : dinosaurs and how they got that way (Removed: 1)

Author: Booth, Jerry, 1945-

LCCN: 87-36206

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

567.9 Boo

T 6542

\$10.00

1/11/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Bird (Removed: 1)

Author: Burnie, David.

LCCN: 87-26441

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598 Bur

T 2695

\$20.00

4/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The cavalryman : Tiberius Claudius Maximus (Removed: 1)

Author: Connolly, Peter.

LCCN: 88-43213

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

937 Con

T 8513

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cottonmouths (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Linda.

LCCN: 97-31672

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.96 Geo

T 25048

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The dinosaur dictionary, (Removed: 1)

Author: Glut, Donald F.

LCCN: 70-147829

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

568.03 Glu

T 3800

\$13.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A dragon in the sky : the story of a green darner dragonfly (Removed: 1)

Author: Pringle, Laurence P.

LCCN: 00-39156

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

595.7 Pri

T 6384

\$20.00

5/2/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dragsters (Removed: 2)

Author: Werther, Scott P.

LCCN: 2001-13215

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.7 Wer

T 6217

\$15.00

4/29/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

796.7 Wer

T 6646

\$15.00

6/18/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ducks, geese & swans (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 88-29942

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598.4 Wex

T 4857

\$12.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dwarf geckos, rattlesnakes, and other reptiles (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilpin, Daniel.

LCCN: 2005-3818

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.9 Gil

T 2951

\$10.00

6/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Eagles (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 88-30185

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598.9 Wex

T 4840

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Endangered animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 89-71230

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591 Wex

T 4859

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Everyday life in ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Senker, Cath.

LCCN: 2002-36611

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

938 Sen

T 17615

\$20.00

1/3/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Everyday life in medieval Europe (Removed: 1)

Author: Grant, Neil, 1938-

LCCN: 2002-36614

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.1 Gra

T 17665

\$20.00

1/3/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The fiddlehoppers : crickets, katydids, and locusts (Removed: 1)

Author: Perry, Phyllis Jean.

LCCN: 95-226

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

595.7 Per

T 5882

\$15.00

2/22/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The first book of magic (Removed: 1)

Author: Stoddard, Edward.

LCCN: 76-47643

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

793.8 Sto

T 7441

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fish (Removed: 1)

Author: Snedden, Robert.

LCCN: 2006-31886

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597 Sne

T 26023

\$15.00

4/27/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hang gliding and parasailing (Removed: 1)

Author: Will-Harris, Toni.

LCCN: 89-38672

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

797.55 Wil

T 12003

\$20.00

11/23/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Horseback riding (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-

LCCN: 95-5619

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

798.2 Ste T 12004 \$20.00 11/23/1999 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Indy cars (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Jesse, 1941- LCCN: 94-26766 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.7 You T 12038 \$15.00 11/23/1999 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Inhalants (Removed: 1)

Author: Pownall, Mark. LCCN: 87-50598 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
362.2 Pow T 3638 \$10.00 3/20/1991 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Is science magic? (Removed: 1)

Author: Wong, Ovid K. LCCN: 88-36961 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
507 Won T 8704 \$15.00 1/22/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Jet watercraft (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, John, 1968- LCCN: 93-45538 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
797.1 Mar T 12039 \$15.00 11/23/1999 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The Macmillan book of dinosaurs and other prehistoric creatures (Removed: 1)

Author: Elting, Mary, 1909- LCCN: 84-4944 Published: 1984
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
567.9 ELT T 7823 \$15.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Matilda (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald. ISBN: 978-0-14-241037-0 (pbk.) Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F HUM DAH AR5.0 T 991019 \$7.99 4/23/2021 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Mill (Removed: 1)

Author: Macaulay, David. LCCN: 83-10652 Published: 1983
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
677 Mac T 7863 \$12.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Monster trucks (Removed: 1)

Author: Werther, Scott P. LCCN: 2001-1730 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.7 Wer T 6429 \$15.00 1/17/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Old English sheepdogs (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-

LCCN: 97-14830

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Kal

T 11781

\$20.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Outside and inside bats (Removed: 1)

Author: Markle, Sandra.

LCCN: 96-48291

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.4 Mar

T 10371

\$20.00

3/28/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Penguins (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 89-71229

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598.47 Wex

T 4864

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Rattlesnakes (Removed: 1)

Author: McDonald, Mary Ann.

LCCN: 95-436

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.96 Mac

T 18694

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Author: Mander, Lelia.

LCCN: 2002-21167

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.9 Man

T 17376

\$15.00

2/25/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Author: Snedden, Robert.

LCCN: 2007-4301

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.9 Sne

T 26027

\$15.00

4/20/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Scary Stories: More Scary Stories to Tell in the Dark (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwarts, Alvin

ISBN: 978-0-590-13586-3

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 SCHW AR4.7

T 989534

\$15.77

1/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sheep (Removed: 1)

Author: Brady, Peter, 1944-

LCCN: 95-54162

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.3 Bra

T 6035

\$15.00

4/11/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Skateboarding in the X Games (Removed: 1)

Author: Murdico, Suzanne J.

LCCN: 2002-3763

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

796.2 Mur	T 17161	\$20.00	3/29/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Skydiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Meeks, Christopher.		LCCN: 89-27877	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
797.56 Mee	T 12017	\$15.00	11/23/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The sloth : world's slowest mammal (Removed: 1)

Author: Paige, Joy.		LCCN: 2001-204	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.3 Pai	T 6422	\$16.00	1/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Snakes (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.		LCCN: 90-42956	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.96 Wex	T 11043	\$30.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Snakes : a concise guide to nature's perfect predators (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilpin, Daniel.		ISBN: 978-1-40750193-2	Published: 2007	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.96 Gil	T 3552	\$10.00	4/10/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Snowboarding basics (Removed: 1)

Author: Jay, Jackson.		LCCN: 95-44718	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.9 Jay	T 12048	\$10.00	11/13/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of Nike (Removed: 1)

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-		LCCN: 2007-19994	Published: 2009	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
338.7 Fri	T 18905	\$20.00	2/27/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of the flight at Kitty Hawk (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.		LCCN: 81-1634	Published: 1981	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.13 Ste	T 2201	\$5.00	10/10/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Surfing (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Bill.		LCCN: 94-28047	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
797.3 Gut	T 12019	\$15.00	11/23/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022

6/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Whales (Removed: 1)

Author: Stoops, Erik D., 1966-

LCCN: 94-47278

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.5 Sto

T 5853

\$10.00

5/30/2006

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

White water rafting (Removed: 1)

Author: Nabhan, Marty.

LCCN: 89-27874

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

797 Nab

T 12022

\$20.00

11/23/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Windsurfing (Removed: 1)

Author: Wray, Amanda.

LCCN: 89-38671

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

797.33 Wra

T 12023

\$15.00

11/23/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Wolves & their relatives (Removed: 1)

Author: Fertl, Dagmar.

LCCN: 00-28509

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.78 Fer

T 3533

\$10.00

5/31/2006

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 6/3/2022 To: 6/3/2022 Total Copies Removed: 55

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 55

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 47

Animals of the night (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel.

LCCN: 89-31559

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591 Ben

T 4774

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The archaeology of North America (Removed: 1)

Author: Snow, Dean R., 1940-

LCCN: 88-18120

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970.1 Sno

T 2366

\$15.00

2/29/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Argentina (Removed: 1)

Author: Hintz, Martin.

LCCN: 97-40666

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

982 Hin

T 30131

\$30.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Argentina, Chile, Paraguay, Uruguay (Removed: 1)

Author: Selby, Anna.

LCCN: 98-45225

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

980 Sel

T 30125

\$25.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Australia (Removed: 1)

Author: Rau, Dana Meachen, 1971-

LCCN: 2002-17029

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

994 Rau

T 17257

\$20.00

3/28/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Australia in our world (Removed: 1)

Author: Moriarty, Aleta.

LCCN: 2009-52420

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

994 Mor

T 19194

\$20.00

5/1/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bolivia (Removed: 1)

Author: Pateman, Robert, 1954-

LCCN: 95-14899

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

984 Pat

T 30124

\$35.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Brazil (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Michael.

LCCN: 96-50161

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

981 Dah

T 25024

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Brazil (Removed: 1)

Author: King, David C.

LCCN: 94-37253

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 47

981 Kin	T 10884	\$25.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Brazil (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion.		LCCN: 93-26100	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
981 Mor	T 10894	\$30.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Burkina Faso (Removed: 1)

Author: Lear, Aaron.		LCCN: 86-11695	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
966.6 Lea	T 5015	\$10.00	3/10/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Canada, good neighbor to the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Bryant, Adam.		LCCN: 86-11618	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971 Bry	T 2732	\$20.00	11/19/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Canada: the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Jeanette.		LCCN: 77-70185	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971 Har	T 3358	\$15.00	5/2/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Chile (Removed: 1)

Author: Dwyer, Christopher.		LCCN: 89-1028	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
983 Dwy	T 8528	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Civilizations of Asia. (Removed: 1)

		LCCN: 88-26385	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
950 Civ	T 1160	\$15.00	9/1/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Colombia : the gateway to South America (Removed: 1)

Author: Markham, Lois.		LCCN: 96-51580	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
986.1 Mar	T 30135	\$30.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Conflict in Southern Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Chris.		LCCN: 92-23331	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
968 SMI	T 5743	\$10.00	10/31/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 47

Creatures of the deep (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel.

LCCN: 89-31558

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591.7 Ben

T 4761

\$10.00

5/7/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Discovering the Inca Ice Maiden : my adventures on Ampat (Removed: 1)

Author: Reinhard, Johan.

LCCN: 97-31291

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

985 Rei

T 6214

\$20.00

12/3/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

French Guiana (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion.

LCCN: 94-37950

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

988.2 Mor

T 8824

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Gambia (Removed: 1)

Author: Zimmermann, Robert (Robert B.)

LCCN: 94-7008

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

966.51 Zim

T 8825

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ghana (Removed: 1)

Author: Barnett, Jeanie M.

LCCN: 87-18282

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

966.7 Bar

T 1039

\$15.00

3/10/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ghana (Removed: 1)

Author: Hintz, Martin.

LCCN: 86-29935

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

966.7 Hin

T 4171

\$25.00

9/23/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Incas : lords of gold and glory (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.

LCCN: 92-5149

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

980 Tim

T 17049

\$15.00

5/6/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Inside an egg (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Sylvia A.

LCCN: 81-17235

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598 Joh

T 7662

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Let's visit Canada (Removed: 1)

Author: Caldwell, John C. (John Cope),
1913-

LCCN: CN 85-8945

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 47

971 Cal T 3364 \$10.00 5/2/1985 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Liberia (Removed: 1)

Author: Hope, Constance Morris. LCCN: 86-29938 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
966.6 Hop T 1905 \$10.00 11/1/1987 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Nova Scotia (Removed: 1)

Author: Lotz, Jim, 1929- ISBN: 0-7172-2714-6 (pub.) Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
971.6 LOT T 8861 \$20.00 10/30/1995 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Ontario (Removed: 1)

Author: MacKay, Kathryn E. (Kathryn Elizabeth), 1953- ISBN: 0-7172-2712-X (pub.) Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
971.3 MAC T 8863 \$20.00 10/30/1995 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Papua New Guinea (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mary Virginia. LCCN: 93-35493 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
995.3 Fox T 8867 \$20.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Paraguay (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion. LCCN: 93-754 Published: 1993
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
989.2 Mor T 8868 \$20.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Peru (Removed: 1)

Author: Lepthien, Emilie U. (Emilie Utteg) LCCN: 92-4813 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
985 Lep T 5313 \$25.00 10/13/1994 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Peru in pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: prepared by Geography Department, Lerner Publications Company. LCCN: 86-33787 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
985 Per T 30132 \$20.00 12/14/2000 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Peru : lost cities, found hopes (Removed: 1)

Author: King, David C. LCCN: 97-2722 Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
985 Kin T 30133 \$30.00 12/14/2000 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 47

Peru : the land (Removed: 3)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: cn 94-930441

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

985 Kal

T 25182

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

985 Kal

T 25183

\$15.00

12/19/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

985 Kal

T 25184

\$15.00

12/19/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Peru : the people and culture (Removed: 2)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: cn 94-930440

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

985 Kal

T 25185

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

985 Kal

T 25187

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Retreat to the Bear Paw, the story of the Nez Percé (Removed: 1)

Author: Place, Marian T. (Marian Templeton), 1910-2006.

LCCN: 71-81700

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970.3 Pla

T 4931

\$10.00

4/19/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Step into... the Inca world (Removed: 1)

Author: Steele, Philip.

ISBN: 1-84477-687-5

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

985 Ste

T 17330

\$10.00

1/29/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of the Haida, (Removed: 1)

Author: Gridley, Marion Eleanor, 1906-

LCCN: 76-140571

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970.3 Hai

T 3742

\$5.00

1/1/1974

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Uganda (Removed: 1)

Author: Creed, Alexander.

LCCN: 87-11710

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

967.6 Cre

T 4949

\$10.00

3/13/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Venezuela (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion.

LCCN: 98-6934

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

987 Mor

T 30134

\$20.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 47

Warriors, warthogs, and wisdom : growing up in Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Watson, Lyall.

LCCN: 96-34537

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

968 Wat

T 6118

\$15.00

1/9/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Whales and dolphins (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel.

LCCN: 87-82897

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.5 Ben

T 4739

\$12.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Whalewatch! (Removed: 1)

Author: Behrens, June.

LCCN: 78-7338

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.5 Beh

T 4697

\$9.00

3/8/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 6/7/2022 To: 6/7/2022 Total Copies Removed: 47

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 47

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	Calculus	1	Wiley	978-0-471-01011-2	Good	
	Calculus	1	Wiley	978-0-471-01011-2	Good	

Date 6/19/22

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

Academic American encyclopedia. (Removed: 14)

		LCCN: 94-42537	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
031 Aca v.1 A-Ang	T 2418	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.2 Ang-Az	T 2412	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.3 B	T 2406	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.4 C-Cit	T 2400	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.5 Cit-Cz	T 2394	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.6 D	T 2388	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.7 E	T 2429	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.8 F	T 5695	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.9, G	T 2417	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.10 H	T 2411	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.11 I-J	T 2405	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.12 K-L	T 5654	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.13 M	T 5660	\$22.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				
031 Aca v.14 N-O	T 2387	\$20.00	9/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted				

The Afro-Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Smead, Howard.		LCCN: 88-20300	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Sme	T 3397	\$15.00	2/29/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Albania (Removed: 1)

Author: Lear, Aaron.		LCCN: 86-28347	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
949.6 LEA	T 1041		1/31/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

Botswana (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauré, Jason.

LCCN: 93-753

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode
968.83 LAU T 5720

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
10/26/1995 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Buitres (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.

LCCN: 92-9159

Published: 1992

Call Number Barcode
Sp 4.5 T 11150

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Caballos (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.

LCCN: 91-21349

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode
Sp 3.9 T 11154

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Chile : where the land ends (Removed: 1)

Author: Pickering, Marianne.

LCCN: 96-19989

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode
983 Pic T 30128

Price
\$30.00

Acquired Removed By
12/14/2000 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

China homecoming (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.

LCCN: 84-24775

Published: 1985

Call Number Barcode
951 Fri T 3758

Price
\$12.00

Acquired Removed By
5/1/1985 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Chinese Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Daley, William.

LCCN: 86-32732

Published: 1987

Call Number Barcode
973 Dal T 1837

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
2/29/1996 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Diego Rivera (Removed: 1)

Author: Gleiter, Jan, 1947-

LCCN: 88-39314

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
Sp 7.2 T 4631

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
10/23/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The encyclopedia of the strange (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936-

LCCN: 85-12874

Published: 1985

Call Number Barcode
001.9 Coh T 7397

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
2/21/1991 slcarterby

Was Lost on 10/1/2013 -- Deleted

Explorers of the Americas before Columbus (Removed: 1)

Author: Leon, George deLucenay.

LCCN: 88-30336

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

970 Leo	T 4214	\$10.00	1/23/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Facing the lion : growing up Maasai on the African savanna (Removed: 1)

Author: Lekuton, Joseph.		LCCN: 2003-750	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
967.62 Lek	T 17201	\$17.00	3/23/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.		LCCN: 87-13225	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
949.5 Ste	T 1580	\$20.00	3/9/1988	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pengüinos (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.		LCCN: 92-9158	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.6	T 11413	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Helen Keller (Removed: 1)

Author: Wepman, Dennis.		LCCN: 87-662	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Keller	T 4629	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The horse and his boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963.		ISBN: 978-0-06-023488-1	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.8	T 3222	\$10.00	6/15/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Jewish Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Muggamin, Howard.		LCCN: 87-32028	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Mug	T 4015	\$15.00	2/29/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Junipero Sera (Removed: 1)

Author: Gleiter, Jan, 1947-		LCCN: 88-39173 /AC/r90	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 8.0	T 4626	\$10.00	4/21/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Korea (Removed: 1)

Author: McNair, Sylvia.		LCCN: 85-23273	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.9 McN	T 5443	\$20.00	9/29/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

The last battle (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963. LCCN: 93-14302 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.6	T 3493	\$5.00	6/12/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lechuzas (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 92-13037 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.1	T 11352	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Let's visit Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyle, Garry. LCCN: 88-136568 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
949.5 Lyl	T 4059	\$10.00	3/9/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Let's visit Hungary (Removed: 1)

Author: Popescu, Julian. LCCN: 88-111674 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
943.9 Pop	T 1043	\$13.00	3/9/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The lion, the witch, and the wardrobe (Removed: 3)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963. ISBN: 0-06-023481-4 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.7	T 17411	\$10.00	6/16/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN LEW AR5.7	T 18498	\$10.00	6/15/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN LEW AR5.7	T 992106	\$9.99	2/2/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lobos (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 91-24138 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.3	T 11362	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The long march, 1934-1935; a Red Army survives to bring communism to China, (Removed: 1)

Author: Goldston, Robert C. LCCN: 74-157748 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.04 Gol	T 3670	\$6.00	1/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

Luis Muñoz Marín (Removed: 1)

Author: Gleiter, Jan, 1947-

LCCN: 88-38062

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
Sp 6.9 T 4614

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
1/1/1990 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Malawi (Removed: 1)

Author: Lane, Martha S. B.

LCCN: 89-25433

Published: 1990

Call Number Barcode
968.97 Lan T 5437

Price
\$21.00

Acquired Removed By
8/16/2010 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Malcolm X (Removed: 1)

Author: Rummel, Jack.

LCCN: 88-22950

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
Bio Malcolm T 4612

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
2/12/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mark Twain, an American voice (Removed: 1)

Author: Frevert, Patricia Dendler, 1943-

LCCN: 80-70965

Published: 1981

Call Number Barcode
Bio Twain T 1951

Price
\$5.00

Acquired Removed By
2/2/1998 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mozambique (Removed: 1)

Author: James, R. S.

LCCN: 87-11739

Published: 1988

Call Number Barcode
967 Jam T 7888

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
8/16/2010 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

My teacher is an alien (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.

LCCN: 2004-112711

Published: 2005

Call Number Barcode
F SCI-FI COVI AR5.3 T 989296

Price
\$7.99

Acquired Removed By
12/10/2019 slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted

Namibia (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauré, Jason.

LCCN: 92-39137

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode
968.81 Lau T 5450

Price
\$27.00

Acquired Removed By
3/13/1994 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ovejas (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.

LCCN: 91-20692

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode
Sp 4.0 T 11408

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Paraguay (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion.

LCCN: 93-754

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

989.2 Mor T 30126 \$30.00 12/14/2000 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

People's Republic of China (Removed: 1)

Author: McLenighan, Valjean. LCCN: 84-7025 Published: 1984
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
951 McL T 1603 \$20.00 3/9/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Pollos (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 91-21048 Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sp 4.1 T 11409 \$20.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Prince Caspian : the return to Narnia (Removed: 2)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963. ISBN: 0-06-023483-0 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.7 T 9750 \$10.00 3/16/1998 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded
F FAN LEW AR5.7 T 19396 \$10.00 5/26/2008 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 92-17401 Published: 1993
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sp 4.7 T 11439 \$20.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The rifle (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary. LCCN: 95-730 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F ADV PAU AR6.8 T 9220 \$20.00 2/2/1996 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Rocks and minerals (Removed: 1)

Author: Pellant, Chris. LCCN: 91-58222 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
549 Pel T 11617 \$25.00 1/16/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Roget's student thesaurus. (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-673-12437-1 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
423 Rog T 3165 \$15.00 9/8/1999 slcarterby
Was Lost on 10/1/2013 -- Deleted
423 Rog T 3749 \$15.00 9/8/1999 slcarterby
Was Lost on 10/1/2013 -- Deleted

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

423 Rog T 6994 \$15.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Lost on 10/1/2013 -- Deleted

Shaw's Fortune; the picture story of a colonial plantation. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897- LCCN: 66-8837 Published: 1966
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973.2 Tunis T 3380 \$5.00 1/1/1998 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The silver chair (Removed: 3)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898- LCCN: 93-114299 Published: 1994
1963.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.7 T 2709 \$10.00 5/9/2000 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded
F FAN LEW AR5.7 T 10666 \$10.00 5/9/2000 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded
F FAN LEW AR5.7 T 19411 \$10.00 1/30/2009 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

South Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Canesso, Claudia. LCCN: 87-18273 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
968.06 Can T 8204 \$15.00 5/20/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The story of Anne Frank (Removed: 1)

Author: Ross, Stewart. LCCN: 2001-27258 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Frank T 6390 \$15.00 4/25/2002 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Unsolved crimes : a book of ghastly crimes and dark mysteries (Removed: 1)

Author: Townsend, John, 1955- LCCN: 2008-49938 Published: 2010
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
001.9 Tow T 19148 \$20.00 3/4/2010 slcarterby
Was Lost on 10/1/2013 -- Deleted

Uruguay (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion. LCCN: 91-35144 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
989.5 Mor T 5325 \$25.00 10/10/1994 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Venados (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 91-21366 Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sp 4.1 T 11493 \$15.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022

6/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

The voyage of the Dawn Treader (Removed: 3)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963. LCCN: 93-11515

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.9	T 1808	\$10.00	5/2/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN LEW AR5.9	T 10718	\$10.00	5/21/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN LEW AR5.9	T 19422	\$10.00	4/24/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The World Book encyclopedia of science. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 86-50622

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
503 Wor Chemistry	T 4269	\$10.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby

Was Lost on 5/21/2013 by PADGHAM, ANNABELLE JANE (Student: P 855066) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

Zambia (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauré, Jason.

LCCN: 89-34281

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
968.94 Lau	T 2760	\$27.00	3/13/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 6/8/2022 To: 6/8/2022 Total Copies Removed: 75

Deleted: 21, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 54

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	might be duplicate	6/15/22	See attached			

James Kemble Date 6/16/22

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Alberta (Removed: 1)

Author: Bakken, Edna.

ISBN: 0-7172-2713-8 (pub.)

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode
971.23 BAK	T 8769

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/30/1995	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Angola (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauré, Jason.

LCCN: 90-2143

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode
967.3 LAU	T 8772

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Australia (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolce, Laura.

LCCN: 89-22233

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode
994 Dol	T 8526

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Bahrain (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mary Virginia.

LCCN: 92-8892

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode
953.65 FOX	T 5714

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/26/1995	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bard of Avon : the story of William Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, Diane.

LCCN: 90-46564

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Shakespeare	T 10261

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/28/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

China (Removed: 1)

Author: Teichmann, Iris.

LCCN: 2006-36146

Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode
951 Tei	T 26000

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/14/2009	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Cuban-Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Gernand, Renée.

LCCN: 87-30954

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode
973 Ger	T 7284

Price
\$14.00

Acquired	Removed By
2/7/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dinosaurs to dodos : an encyclopedia of extinct animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Lessem, Don.

LCCN: 98-25863

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode
560 Les	T 6648

Price
\$23.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/10/2002	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

East Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.

LCCN: 87-10222

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode

Price

Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

967 Eas	T 1056	\$15.00	10/10/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Ethiopia (Removed: 1)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.		LCCN: 88-10882	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
963 Fra	T 5343	\$30.00	3/13/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Ethiopia (Removed: 1)

Author: Kleeberg, Irene Cumming.		LCCN: 85-26616	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
963 Kle	T 7403	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Fireworks, picnics, and flags (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.		LCCN: 82-9612	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Gib	T 3783	\$10.00	1/1/1983	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

France (Removed: 1)

Author: Tidmarsh, Celia.		LCCN: 2002-17025	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
944 Tid	T 17262	\$20.00	3/28/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Germany (Removed: 1)

Author: Hargrove, Jim.		LCCN: 91-22645	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
943 Har	T 2747	\$27.00	9/23/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ghana (Removed: 1)

Author: Barnett, Jeanie M.		LCCN: 87-18282	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
966.7 Bar	T 7484	\$15.00	3/10/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Giant pandas (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.		LCCN: 88-29966	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.789 Wex	T 4865	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hiroshima. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hersey, John, 1914-		LCCN: 46-11953	Published: 1946	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
952 Her	T 4929	\$5.00	9/9/1971	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Hungary (Removed: 1)

Author: Hintz, Martin.

LCCN: 88-10899

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

943.9 Hin

T 5320

\$20.00

3/9/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

India (Removed: 1)

Author: McNair, Sylvia.

LCCN: 89-25435

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

954 McN

T 5331

\$30.00

10/6/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Indian subcontinent (Removed: 1)

Author: Isenberg, Irwin.

ISBN: 0-590-30984-6

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

954 Ise

T 3633

\$5.00

1/1/1985

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Carol.

LCCN: 83-7603

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

952 Gre

T 3568

\$20.00

9/27/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Japan, the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Tames, Richard.

LCCN: 86-15565

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

952 Tam

T 7692

\$10.00

5/15/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Japanese Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Kitano, Harry H. L.

LCCN: 86-28365

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Kit

T 7693

\$15.00

5/13/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kenya (Removed: 1)

Author: Winslow, Zachery.

LCCN: 86-33411

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

967.6 Win

T 4955

\$10.00

3/13/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The Korean Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Lehrer, Brian.

LCCN: 87-18219

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Leh

T 7749

\$15.00

4/30/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Let's visit Bahrain (Removed: 1)

Author: Hassall, S.

LCCN: 88-114621

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

953 Has	T 3639	\$10.00	1/1/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Let's visit Bhutan (Removed: 1)

Author: Aung San Suu Kyi.	LCCN: 88-120792	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.9 Aun	T 3652	\$10.00	1/1/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Let's visit Nepal (Removed: 1)

Author: Aung San Suu Kyi.	LCCN: 88-121672	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.9 Aun	T 3042	\$10.00	11/1/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Libya (Removed: 2)

Author: Sanders, Renfield.	LCCN: 86-31782	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
961 San	T 4921	\$10.00	3/13/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				
961 San	T 7774	\$15.00	2/20/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Lions (Removed: 1)

Author: editorial consultants, Ann Elwood, Jackie Estrada.	LCCN: 91-11811	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.757 Elw	T 10340	\$20.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Manitoba (Removed: 1)

Author: Emmond, Kenneth D.	ISBN: 0-7172-2717-0	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.27 Emm	T 8849	\$20.55	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Medal of Honor : portraits of valor beyond the call of duty (Removed: 1)

Author: Collier, Peter, 1939-	LCCN: 2003-52300	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
355 Col	T 2558	\$15.00	3/28/2011	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Michelangelo : a biography (Removed: 1)

Author: Ripley, Elizabeth, 1906-		Published: 1953		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Michelangelo	T 3022	\$5.00	9/1/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The Middle East (Removed: 1)

Author: Hitti, Philip K.	ISBN: 0-590-30990-0	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

953 Hit	T 3640	\$5.00	1/1/1985	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mongolia (Removed: 1)

Author: Brill, Marlene Targ.		LCCN: 91-34172	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.7 Bri	T 3608	\$1.50	1/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Morocco (Removed: 1)

Author: Hintz, Martin.		LCCN: 84-23269	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
964 Hin	T 2949	\$25.00	9/27/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

New Brunswick (Removed: 1)

Author: Gann, Marjorie.		ISBN: 0-7172-2721-9	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.51 GAN	T 8857	\$20.55	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Northwest territories (Removed: 1)

Author: Hancock, Lyn.		ISBN: 0-7172-2722-7 (pub.)	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.9 HAN	T 8860	\$20.00	10/30/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Our solar system (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.		LCCN: 91-36665	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.2 Sim	T 5575	\$10.00	3/1/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Our universe (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.		LCCN: 88-42968	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.1 Jen	T 4713	\$10.00	3/9/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Poland (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Carol.		LCCN: 82-19737	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
943.8 Gre	T 5341	\$27.00	10/10/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Profiles in courage (Removed: 1)

Author: Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963.		LCCN: 92-125623	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ken	T 1822	\$10.00	5/1/1976	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

Republic of Zaire (Removed: 1)

Author: Steffoff, Rebecca, 1951-

LCCN: 86-11687

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

967.5 Ste

T 4295

\$10.00

1/1/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Romania (Removed: 1)

Author: Carran, Betty.

LCCN: 87-35423

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

949.8 Car

T 1397

\$20.00

3/9/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Saudi Arabia (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Leila Merrell.

LCCN: 92-8890

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

953.8 Fos

T 5314

\$25.00

3/9/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Seals, sea lions & walruses (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 89-71236

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.79 Wex

T 4846

\$8.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Senegal (Removed: 1)

Author: Lutz, William.

LCCN: 87-11615

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

966.6 Lut

T 4943

\$10.00

3/10/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Spain (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-

LCCN: 2003-42357

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

946 Gra

T 17265

\$20.00

3/28/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tanzania (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauré, Jason.

LCCN: 93-35495

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

967.8 LAU

T 8887

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Togo (Removed: 1)

Author: Winslow, Zachery.

LCCN: 87-11623

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

966.8 Win

T 4961

\$10.00

3/10/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Tunisia (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mary Virginia.

LCCN: 90-2199

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022

6/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 55

961.1 Fox	T 5438	\$30.00	9/29/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Vaqueros : America's first cowmen (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandler, Martin W.		LCCN: 00-24285	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 San	T 6355	\$18.00	5/9/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Viking (Removed: 1)

Author: Margeson, Susan M.		LCCN: 93-32593	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Mar	T 3403	\$20.00	4/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

What do we know about the Vikings? (Removed: 1)

Author: Martell, Hazel.		LCCN: 92-7893	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Mar	T 25244	\$29.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 6/9/2022 To: 6/15/2022 Total Copies Removed: 55

Deleted: 20, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 35

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See attached						
6/20/20						

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

Animal amazing (Removed: 1)

Author: Herbst, Judith.	LCCN: 90-62	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591 Her	T 2175	\$14.00	11/22/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Animals that use tools (Removed: 1)

Author: Ford, Barbara.	LCCN: 78-16895	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591.5 F	T 1872	\$8.00	2/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Atoms and energy (Removed: 1)

Author: Ardley, Neil.	LCCN: 82-133643	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
539.7 Ard	T 3945	\$9.00	9/1/1983	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bangladesh (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauré, Jason.	LCCN: 92-8891	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.92 LAU	T 5726	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Botany : 49 science fair projects (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonnet, Robert L.	LCCN: 90-36462	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
581 Bon	T 8496	\$18.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Calligraphy (Removed: 1)

Author: Marsh, Don, 1957-	LCCN: 96-4014	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745 Mar	T 5801	\$15.00	4/11/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The cave dwellers in the old Stone Age (Removed: 1)

Author: Powers, Richard M.	LCCN: 63-10174	Published: 1963		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
571 Pow	T 2108	\$4.00	2/1/1964	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Clem : the story of a raven (Removed: 1)

Author: Dewey, Jennifer.	LCCN: 85-27440	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598.2 Dew	T 1401	\$12.00	10/1/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Comets, meteors, and asteroids (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.	LCCN: 93-51251	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

523.6 Sim	T 10285	\$12.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Crisis in the Middle East. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulliet, Richard W.		LCCN: 93-154050	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956 Bul	T 5689	\$25.00	6/14/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cyprus (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mary Virginia.		LCCN: 93-755	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.93 FOX	T 5708	\$20.00	10/26/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Earth, moon & sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Riley, Peter D.		LCCN: 2006-30987	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
525 Ril	T 26005	\$15.00	4/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Everything you need to know about being HIV positive (Removed: 1)

Author: Shire, Amy.		LCCN: 94-13502	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.1 Shi	T 8985	\$20.00	6/20/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From tepees to towers; a photographic history of American architecture, (Removed: 1)

Author: Hiller, Carl E.		LCCN: 67-1916	Published: 1967	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
720.973 Hil	T 2562	\$5.00	2/2/1969	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Galaxies (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.		LCCN: 87-23967	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.1 Sim	T 11806	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The glass ark : the story of Biosphere 2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Gentry, Linnea, 1948-		LCCN: 91-25328	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Gen	T 4213		8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The handy dinosaur answer book (Removed: 1)

Author: Svarney, Thomas E.		ISBN: 0-7607-5765-8	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
567.9 Sva	T 17474	\$10.00	2/17/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

Ideas for science projects (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-	LCCN: 86-9238	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Gar	T 7639	\$10.00	5/31/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Invention (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel.	LCCN: 90-4888	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
609 Ben	T 3213	\$20.00	5/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Iran (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mary Virginia.	LCCN: 90-21264	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
955 Fox	T 5449	\$30.00	9/30/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Iran (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanders, Renfield.	LCCN: 89-23843	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
955 San	T 8662	\$15.00	9/15/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Iraq (Removed: 1)

Author: Ponsford, Simon.	LCCN: 2006-27525	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7 Pon	T 26002	\$15.00	4/14/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Israel (Removed: 1)

Author: Gallagher, Michael.	LCCN: 2006-36147	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.94 Gal	T 26001	\$15.00	4/14/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Israel (Removed: 1)

Author: Jones, Helen Hinckley, 1903-	LCCN: 85-5740	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.94 Jon	T 1535	\$20.00	9/23/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jordan (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Leila Merrell.	LCCN: 91-8888	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.95 Fos	T 4283	\$27.00	3/9/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jupiter (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.	LCCN: 90-13099	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

523.4 LAN T 8838 \$15.00 1/11/1996 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Lebanon (Removed: 1)

Author: Cahill, Mary Jane. LCCN: 86-21596 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
956.92 Cah T 3657 \$10.00 1/1/1987 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Lebanon (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Leila Merrell. LCCN: 91-32230 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
956.92 Fos T 5355 \$30.00 10/4/1994 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The little house (Removed: 1)

Author: Burton, Virginia Lee, 1909-1968. LCCN: 42-24744 Published: 1942
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Fic Bur [L] T 4893 \$10.00 1/3/2007 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The long and short of it; five thousand years of fun and fury over hair, (Removed: 1)

Author: Severn, Bill. LCCN: 70-136007 Published: 1971
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
391 Sev T 4180 \$15.00 3/8/1971 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Look to the night sky : an introduction to star watching (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour. LCCN: 79-1329 Published: 1979
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
523 Sim T 7804 \$10.00 4/30/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The Macmillan book of astronomy (Removed: 1)

Author: Gallant, Roy A. LCCN: 85-24158 Published: 1986
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
523 Gal T 7824 \$10.00 4/30/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The metric system--measures for all mankind (Removed: 1)

Author: Ross, Frank Xavier, 1914- LCCN: 74-14503 Published: 1974
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
511 Ros T 5196 \$5.00 1/1/1975 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Mission to Mars (Removed: 1)

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915- LCCN: 00-54036 Published: 2002.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
523.43 Bra T 6836 \$20.00 1/15/2004 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

The moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-

LCCN: 2006-100030

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.3 Gra

T 26016

\$15.00

4/21/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The most dangerous game (Removed: 1)

Author: Connell, Richard Edward, 1893-1949.

LCCN: 2009-27889

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

813 Con

T 5187

\$20.00

2/14/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Moving continents; (Removed: 1)

Author: Aylesworth, Thomas G.

LCCN: 89-33549

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.1 Ayl

T 8485

\$15.95

12/10/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The near planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-

LCCN: 2007-4876

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.4 Gra

T 26017

\$15.00

4/22/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Neptune (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.

LCCN: 90-13098

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.4 LAN

T 8856

\$15.00

1/11/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Our sun and the inner planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Don (Donald)

LCCN: 89-31689

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.7 Dav

T 8540

\$14.00

11/3/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Physics lab in a housewares store (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedhoffer, Robert.

LCCN: 95-49012

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530 Fri

T 20025

\$9.00

8/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Plants that feed us : the story of grains and vegetables (Removed: 1)

Author: Fenton, Carroll Lane, 1900-1969.

LCCN: 56-7048

Published: 1956

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

581 Fen

T 1893

\$3.00

9/1/1961

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

Reporting from Iraq : on the ground in Fallujah (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Candy J., 1955-	LCCN: 2019-28969	Published: 2020		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7044 COO AR6.0	T 992165	\$14.11	3/8/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Salmon (Removed: 1)

Author: Sakurai, Atsushi.	LCCN: 83-47941	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597 Sak	T 2086	\$19.00	9/1/1985	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Saturn (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.	LCCN: 90-13081	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.46 LAN	T 8877	\$15.00	1/11/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Space, stars, and the beginning of time : what the Hubble telescope saw (Removed: 1)

Author: Scott, Elaine, 1940-	LCCN: 2010-8040	Published: 2011		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
522 Sco	T 20810	\$20.00	4/16/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The space telescope (Removed: 1)

Author: Lampton, Christopher.	LCCN: 86-23351	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
522 Lam	T 4880	\$10.00	5/28/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sri Lanka (Removed: 1)

Author: Zimmermann, Robert (Robert B.)	LCCN: 91-35252	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.93 Zim	T 1459	\$30.00	9/27/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Stars (Removed: 1)

Author: Bocknek, Jonathan.	LCCN: 2002-13854	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.8 Pic	T 17620	\$20.00	10/19/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Stars and galaxies (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-	LCCN: 2007-7531	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.8 Gra	T 26019	\$15.00	4/22/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Stars : beacons in the sky (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Michael, 1964-	LCCN: 2002-34789	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022

6/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 57

523.8 Geo	T 17650	\$20.00	10/22/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-	LCCN: 2006-100029	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.7 Gra	T 26015	\$15.00	4/21/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Picray, Michael E.	LCCN: 2002-13856	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.7 Pic	T 17616	\$20.00	10/19/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Voyager to the planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Apfel, Necia H.	LCCN: 90-45057	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.4 Apf	T 4156	\$15.00	12/11/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Water (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 88-22871	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
553.7 Jen	T 4759	\$12.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

West Bank/Gaza Strip (Removed: 1)

Author: Steffoff, Rebecca, 1951-	LCCN: 87-18243	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.95 Ste	T 8390	\$15.00	10/23/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The world of the atom (Removed: 1)

Author: Ardley, Neil.	LCCN: 88-83112	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
539 Ard	T 4763	\$10.00	5/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 6/20/2022 To: 6/20/2022 Total Copies Removed: 57

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 57

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Activities in the life sciences (Removed: 1)

Author: Challand, Helen J.	LCCN: 82-9442	Published: 1982
Call Number 507.8 Cha	Barcode T 4467	Price \$15.00
Acquired 5/11/1992	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Available -- Weeded

Apollo 11 : first moon landing (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Michael D.	LCCN: 94-30001	Published: 1995
Call Number 629.45 Col	Barcode T 8910	Price \$20.00
Acquired 1/1/1995	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Apollo 13 : space emergency (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Michael D.	LCCN: 94-41179	Published: 1995
Call Number 629.45 Col	Barcode T 8911	Price \$20.00
Acquired 8/16/2010	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Beauty of the beast : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Jack Prelutsky ; illustrated by Meilo So.	LCCN: 96-14423	Published: 1997
Call Number 811 Bea	Barcode T 30142	Price \$25.00
Acquired 12/14/2000	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Belize (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrison, Marion.	LCCN: 95-36158	Published: 1996
Call Number 972.82 Mor	Barcode T 30122	Price \$32.00
Acquired 12/14/2000	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Available -- Weeded

The BFG (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	ISBN: 0-14-130105-8	Published: 1998
Call Number F HUM DAH AR4.8	Barcode T 991021	Price
Acquired 4/23/2021	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Available -- Weeded

Boy : tales of childhood (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	LCCN: 84-48462	Published: 1984
Call Number F HUM DAH AR6.0	Barcode T 991041	Price
Acquired 4/26/2021	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Available -- Weeded

Brian's return (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.	LCCN: 98-24278	Published: 1999
Call Number F ADV PAU AR5.5	Barcode T 20782	Price \$15.00
Acquired 4/21/2012	Removed By slcarterby	

Was Available -- Deleted

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

The bungalow mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

ISBN: 0-448-09503-3

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR5.6

T 18647

\$10.00

3/10/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Challenger : America's space tragedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Michael D.

LCCN: 94-41177

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.45 Col

T 8950

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Charlie and the chocolate factory (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.

ISBN: 978-0-14-241031-8 (pbk.)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUM DAH AR4.8

T 991037

4/26/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Christmas trees (Removed: 1)

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.

LCCN: 87-9287

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

634.9 Pat

T 3314

\$15.00

3/30/1988

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The clue in the crumbling wall (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 73-2182

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR5.1

T 5597

\$10.00

9/9/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The clue in the diary. (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 62-52095

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR5.3

T 5562

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The clue in the old album (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

ISBN: 0-448-09524-6

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR5.1

T 5580

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The clue of the black keys. (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 68-21715

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR4.8

T 5556

\$10.00

9/9/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The clue of the broken locket (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 65-13789

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

F MYST KEE AR5.4 T 3373 \$5.00 5/3/2007 slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted

Coping through friendship (Removed: 1)

Author: Carter, Sharon. LCCN: 88-14749 Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
158.25 Car T 1583 \$15.00 2/26/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Coping with grieving and loss (Removed: 1)

Author: Giddens, Sandra. LCCN: 99-44890 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
155.9 Gid T 17149 \$20.00 3/15/2004 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Coping with the beauty myth : a guide for real girls (Removed: 1)

Author: Weiss, Stefanie Iris. LCCN: 99-59122 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
155.5 Wei T 17186 \$20.00 3/15/2004 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Danny, the champion of the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald. LCCN: 88-42880 Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F HUM DAH AR4.7 T 991032 4/23/2021 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

El Salvador (Removed: 1)

Author: Bachelis, Faren Maree. LCCN: 89-25419 Published: 1990
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
972.84 T 5420 \$21.00 6/6/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Fantastic Mr. Fox (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald. LCCN: 2002-66072 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F HUM DAH AR4.1 T 991039 4/26/2021 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Fire! How do they fight it? (Removed: 1)

Author: Dean, Anabel. LCCN: 77-17635 Published: 1978
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
628.9 Dea T 5185 \$10.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Focus on Mexico : modern life in an ancient land (Removed: 1)

Author: Casagrande, Louis B. LCCN: 85-23829 Published: 1986
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
972 Cas T 7451 \$20.00 2/4/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Food safety and farming (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Andrea Claire Harte.	LCCN: 2002-42796	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
630 Smi	T 17662	\$20.00	11/1/2004	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Footprints under the window. (Removed: 1)

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.	LCCN: 65-18450	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST DIX AR6.1	T 5591	\$5.00	2/7/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Friendship 7 : first American in orbit (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Michael D.	LCCN: 94-29433	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.45 Col	T 9004	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Ghost lights, and other encounters with the unknown (Removed: 1)

Author: Floyd, E. Randall.	LCCN: 93-20327	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
001.9 Flo	T 8811	\$20.00	9/12/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Giraffe and the Pelly and Me (4.7) (P) (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	ISBN: 0-14-037009-9	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR4.7	T 991033		4/26/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Going solo (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	ISBN: 978-0-14-241383-8 (pbk.)	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR6.1	T 991101		4/26/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Guatemala (Removed: 1)

Author: Brill, Marlene Targ.	LCCN: 92-39099	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Bri	T 1443	\$27.00	9/27/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hatchet (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.	ISBN: 0-689-84092-6	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV PAU AR5.7	T 30245	\$15.00	10/12/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The haunted bridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.	LCCN: 72-77110	Published: 1972		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

F MYST KEE AR5.3	T 18170	\$10.00	12/8/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The hidden staircase (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.		ISBN: 978-0-448-09502-8	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.5	T 18242	\$5.00	5/3/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The hidden staircase, and The secret of the old clock (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn		ISBN: 0-448-09570-X	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.5	T 18273	\$5.00	5/3/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Honduras (Removed: 1)

Author: Targ, Harry R.		LCCN: 95-2689	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.83 Tar	T 30123	\$32.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hunting for hidden gold (Removed: 2)

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.		ISBN: 0-448-08905-X	Published: 1963	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST DIX AR6.3	T 2745	\$5.00	5/7/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				
F MYST DIX AR6.3	T 3011	\$5.00	2/10/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

James and the giant peach (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.		LCCN: 2001-268195	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR4.8	T 991024	\$7.99	4/23/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Land of the Two Rivers (Removed: 1)

Author: Cottrell, Leonard.		LCCN: 62-10245	Published: 1962	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
930 Cot	T 2563	\$10.00	4/29/1967	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The magic finger (Removed: 3)

Author: Dahl, Roald.		LCCN: 96-45417	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR3.1	T 20720	\$15.00	6/13/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HUM DAH AR3.1	T 991027		4/23/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HUM DAH AR3.1	T 991028		4/23/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Matilda (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.

ISBN: 978-0-14-241037-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUM DAH AR5.0

T 989203

12/3/2019

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico from A to Z (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: 99-10548

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Kal

T 25146

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico : the culture (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: 93-34765

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Kal

T 25151

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico : the geography (Removed: 2)

Author: Conlon, Laura, 1959-

LCCN: 94-15000

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Con

T 10989

\$15.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

972 Con

T 10990

\$15.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico : the land (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: 93-37747

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Kal

T 25154

\$15.00

11/19/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico : the people (Removed: 3)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: 93-34764

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Kal

T 20027

\$10.00

8/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

972 Kal

T 25156

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

972 Kal

T 25157

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mission, Earth : voyage to the home planet (Removed: 1)

Author: English, June A.

LCCN: 95-17474

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.45 Eng

T 6096

\$15.00

11/30/1996

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Mount Vernon, (Removed: 1)

Author: Gurney, Gene.	LCCN: 65-22072	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.55 Gur	T 4886	\$10.00	5/16/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Mystery of the moss-covered mansion (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.	LCCN: 77-155244	Published: 1971		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.3	T 18249	\$10.00	5/3/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

New England village : everyday life in 1810 (Removed: 1)

Author: Loeb, Robert H.	LCCN: 76-2791	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.4 Loe	T 2043	\$10.00	5/1/1976	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The Nobel book of answers : the Dalai Lama, Mikhail Gorbachev, Shimon Pere (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Bettina Stiegel ; translated by Paul De Angelis and Elisabeth Kaestner ; [with an introduction by Jimmy Carter].	LCCN: 2003-8721	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
001.2 Nob	T 6453	\$15.00	4/28/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The phantom tollbooth (Removed: 3)

Author: Juster, Norton, 1929-	LCCN: 61-13202 AC	Published: 1961		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST JUS AR6.7	T 6602	\$10.00	1/13/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST JUS AR6.7	T 9107	\$10.00	3/16/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST JUS AR6.7	T 9740	\$10.00	3/16/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Physics lab in a hardware store (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedhoffer, Robert.	LCCN: 96-15828	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.9 Fri	T 20024	\$10.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The place my words are looking for : what poets say about and through thei (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Paul B. Janeczko.	LCCN: 89-39331	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Pla	T 2890	\$15.00	1/2/1991	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Rimshots : basketball pix, rolls, and rhythms (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Charles R., Jr.

LCCN: 98-20578

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

818 SMIT AR4.2

T 6614

\$13.00

1/23/2004

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The river (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

LCCN: 90-49294

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV PAU AR5.5

T 8644

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Safe, strong & streetwise (Removed: 1)

Author: Benedict, Helen.

LCCN: 86-8002

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

362.7 Ben

T 8100

\$10.00

5/13/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sasquatch /Bigfoot : the search for North America's incredible creature (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Don.

LCCN: 0771-42981

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

001.9 Hun

T 6546

\$20.00

1/19/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Science sensations (Removed: 1)

Author: Willow, Diane.

LCCN: 88-27226

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

507 Wil

T 2881

\$10.00

11/21/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The secret of the old clock (Removed: 2)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR5.4

T 18382

\$1.00

5/18/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

F MYST KEE AR5.4

T 18383

\$1.00

5/18/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The sign of the twisted candles (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 68-24656

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST KEE AR5.2

T 18250

\$1.00

5/3/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Smithsonian book of flight for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Boyne, Walter J., 1929-

LCCN: 88-985

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.13 Boy

T 8179

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Spacebusters : the race to the moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilkinson, Philip, 1955-	LCCN: 97-31274	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.45 Wil	T 25214	\$10.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Submarines (Removed: 2)

Author: Gibbons, Tony.	LCCN: 86-10702	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
623.8 Gib	T 8247	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				
623.8 Gib	T 8248	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Train talk : an illustrated guide to lights, hand signals, whistles, and o (Removed: 1)

Author: Yepsen, Roger B.	LCCN: 83-4062	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
625.1 Yep	T 5212	\$10.00	2/2/1984	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The twits (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	LCCN: 80-146490	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR4.4	T 991026		4/23/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Uncle John's the haunted outhouse bathroom reader for kids only! (Removed: 2)

Author: Bathroom Readers' Institute (Ashland, Or.)	LCCN: 2013-10760	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
081.02 BATH AR	T 991281	\$12.95	5/21/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
081.02 BATH AR	T 991282	\$12.95	5/21/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Voyagers 1 & 2 : robots in space (Removed: 1)

Author: Radlauer, Ruth, 1926-	LCCN: 86-29922	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.44 Rad	T 4589	\$10.00	4/18/1990	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The witches (Removed: 3)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	LCCN: 85-519	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR4.7	T 989421		1/29/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HUM DAH AR4.7	T 989422		1/29/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022

6/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

· F HUM DAH AR4.7 T 991238

5/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 6/23/2022 To: 6/23/2022 Total Copies Removed: 83

Deleted: 10, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 73

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/13/2022 To: 7/13/2022

7/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

Alberta (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-	LCCN: 97-12435	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.23 Bec	T 10852	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Berenstain Bears and the big road race (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.	LCCN: 87-4581	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Ber [I]	T 11129	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bonícula : una historia de misterio conejil (Removed: 1)

Author: Howe, Deborah.	ISBN: 9-68164546-4 (segunda ed.)	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.2	T 11137	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

British Columbia (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-	LCCN: 97-13887	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.1 Bec	T 10895	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cows (Removed: 1)

Author: Brady, Peter, 1944-	LCCN: 95-49903	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.2 Bra	T 6047	\$10.00	4/27/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Destination Vancouver (Removed: 1)

Author: Hancock, Lyn.	LCCN: 96-48143	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.1 Han	T 3356	\$21.00	5/19/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The happy Hocky family moves to the country! (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Lane.	LCCN: 2002-152206	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Smi [K]	T 6818	\$20.00	6/3/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hot Rod Harry (Removed: 1)

Author: Petrie, Catherine.	LCCN: 81-15549	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pet [E]	T 11303	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

I speak English for my mom (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanek, Muriel.	LCCN: 88-20546	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/13/2022 To: 7/13/2022

7/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

E STAN AR2.8	T 10322	\$20.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Madeline's rescue (Removed: 1)

Author: Bemelmans, Ludwig, 1898-1962.	LCCN: 77-2573	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Bem [K]	T 5061	\$10.00	6/14/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Manitoba (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-	LCCN: 97-7672	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.27 Bec	T 10980	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Martha speaks (Removed: 1)

Author: Meddaugh, Susan.	LCCN: 91-48455	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.1 M	T 30220	\$15.00	10/12/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Berg, Elizabeth, 1953-	LCCN: 96-9155	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Ber	T 10987	\$30.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Heinrichs, Ann.	LCCN: 96-28156	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Hei	T 6735	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Miss Nelson is missing! (Removed: 1)

Author: Allard, Harry.	LCCN: 76-55918	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 2.7 A	T 1907	\$10.00	2/25/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Morris's disappearing bag (Removed: 1)

Author: Wells, Rosemary.	ISBN: 0-14-230004-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wel AR2.4	T 2821	\$10.00	4/26/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mufaro's beautiful daughters : an African tale (Removed: 1)

Author: Steptoe, John, 1950-	LCCN: 84-7158	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E STEP AR4.3	T 11379	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/13/2022 To: 7/13/2022

7/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

New Brunswick (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-

LCCN: 97-932

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

971.5 Bec

T 11002

\$20.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Northwest Territories (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-

LCCN: 97-22219

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

971.9 Bec

T 11012

\$20.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Nova Scotia (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-

LCCN: 97-6136

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

971.6 Bec

T 11014

\$20.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Pain and the Great One (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 0-440-40967-5

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Blume 3.1

T 11901

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The saggy baggy elephant (Removed: 1)

Author: Jackson, Kathryn, 1907-

LCCN: 2002-114232

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.7 J

T 4514

\$15.00

5/21/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Stickeen : John Muir and the brave little dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Muir, John, 1838-1914.

LCCN: 99-186602

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.4 M

T 3155

\$10.00

11/7/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The true story of the 3 little pigs (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon.

LCCN: 89-8953

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.0 S

T 5286

\$10.00

11/3/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Where the wild things are. (Removed: 1)

Author: Sendak, Maurice.

LCCN: 63-21253

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SEN AR3.4

T 5240

\$10.00

6/12/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Who stole the cookies? (Removed: 1)

Author: Moffatt, Judith.

LCCN: 95-20847

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/13/2022 To: 7/13/2022

7/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

Fic Mof [G]	T 11498	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Yukon (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-		LCCN: 97-20690	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.9 Bec	T 11065	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 7/13/2022 To: 7/13/2022 Total Copies Removed: 27

Deleted: 1, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 26

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/29/2022 To: 7/29/2022

7/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 25

Abran paso a los patitos (Removed: 1)

Author: McCloskey, Robert, 1914-2003.

ISBN: 0-14-056182-X

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.1

T 11073

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alexander y el día terrible, horrible, espantoso, horroroso (Removed: 1)

Author: Viorst, Judith.

ISBN: 0-689-71350-9 (pbk.)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.7

T 11083

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El cuento de Ferdinando (Removed: 1)

Author: Leaf, Munro, 1905-1976.

LCCN: 90-61303

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.7

T 11197

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cuentos de Apolo (Removed: 1)

Author: Perera, Hilda, 1926-

LCCN: 99-88138

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.8

T 11763

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Después de la tormenta (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

ISBN: 1-56014-226-X

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.1

T 11204

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Días sombríos (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

ISBN: 8-43103026-7

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.4

T 11206

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La escoba de la viuda (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.

ISBN: 9-68164005-5

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.7

T 11223

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La estrella de San Valentín (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

ISBN: 0-922852-47-2

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.5

T 11790

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El expreso polar (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.

ISBN: 978-9-80257046-1 (hc.)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/29/2022 To: 7/29/2022

7/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 25

Sp 3.8	T 11226	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hally Tosis : el horrible problema de un perro (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-		ISBN: 8-42612948-X	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.4	T 11281	\$25.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Junie B. Jones y el negocio del mono (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.		ISBN: 978-0-439-42514-8	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Junie B 2.9	T 18311	\$10.00	2/19/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La leyenda del pincel indio (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-		ISBN: 0-399-22604-4	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.4	T 11355	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La leche de la vaca al envase (Removed: 1)

Author: Alik.		ISBN: 8-42612757-6	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.3	T 20287	\$15.00	2/24/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La moneda de oro (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.		ISBN: 8-42413364-1	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.9	T 11375	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El pañuelo de seda (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.		LCCN: 92-33841	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.6	T 11410	\$25.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pippi in the South Seas (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-		LCCN: 76-54802	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR LIN AR5.4	T 4516	\$10.00	6/13/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Prietita and the ghost woman (Removed: 1)

Author: Anzaldúa, Gloria.		LCCN: 95-37573	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.3	T 9115	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 7/29/2022 To: 7/29/2022

7/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 25

El primer Halloween de Clifford (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman. ISBN: 978-0-590-50928-2 (pbk.) Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 1.6	T 11424	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Se venden gorras : la historia de un vendedor ambulante, unos monos y sus (Removed: 1)

Author: Slobodkina, Esphyr, 1908-2002. LCCN: 94-78493 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.1	T 11448	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Si le das un panecillo a un alce (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. LCCN: 94-37255 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.4	T 11455	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Si le das un panqueque a una cerdita (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. LCCN: 98-41511 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.7	T 11458	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Si le das una galletita a un ratón (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. LCCN: 94-37254 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.7	T 11460	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La silla fantástica de Tili Maguili (Removed: 1)

Author: French, Vivian. ISBN: 9-68164719-X Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.7	T 11940	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Silvestre y la piedrecita mágica (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003. ISBN: 0-9625162-0-1 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.0	T 11463	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Un bolsillo para Corduroy (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978. LCCN: 91-37890 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.7	T 11143	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 7/29/2022 To: 7/29/2022 Total Copies Removed: 25

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 25

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

22/5/8

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Adventure on Klickitat Island (J) (Removed: 1)

Author: Hippely, Hilary Horder.

ISBN: 0-14-056633-3

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Hip [J]

T 17578

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Anastasia Krupnik (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

ISBN: 8-43951092-6

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.5

T 11093

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Anastasia tiene problemas (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

ISBN: 8-42392818-7

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.2

T 11690

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Andy and the lion : a tale of kindness remembered or the power of gratitude (Removed: 1)

Author: Daugherty, James Henry, 1889-1974.

LCCN: 88-28803

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Dau [J]

T 12444

\$10.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Arthur meets the President (Removed: 2)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 90-13298

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Bro [L]

T 11104

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fic Bro [L]

T 11105

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El automóvil de mi abuelo (Removed: 1)

Author: Perera, Hilda, 1926-

ISBN: 8-42413332-3

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.9

T 11700

\$20.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

"La bestia" en la clase de la Señorita Rooney (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

ISBN: 1-57089-055-2

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.9

T 11132

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Big bushy mustache (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.

LCCN: 97-18211

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Sot [M]

T 30080

\$15.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

La boina asesina del contador de cuentas (Removed: 1)

Author: Hernández, Avelino, 1944-

ISBN: 8-42399053-2

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.2

T 11717

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Boundless Grace (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoffman, Mary, 1945-

LCCN: 94-31209

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.8 H

T 17349

\$10.00

5/12/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cam Jansen and the mystery of the U.F.O. (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A.

LCCN: 80-15580

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR ADL AR3.4

T 18327

\$10.00

12/12/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Canada (Removed: 2)

Author: Law, Kevin.

LCCN: 89-9775

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

971 Law

T 7195

\$15.00

12/3/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

971 Law

T 8609

\$15.00

12/10/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Christmas Day kitten (Removed: 1)

Author: Herriot, James.

LCCN: 86-13890

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.3 H

T 10908

\$15.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Los cien vestidos (Removed: 1)

Author: Estes, Eleanor, 1906-1988.

ISBN: 1-880507-06-4

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 5.4

T 11514

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The class election from the Black Lagoon (Removed: 1)

Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936-

LCCN: 2004-272632

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR THA AR3.3

T 17502

\$10.00

4/25/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Claudia and the bad joke (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

LCCN: 88-21467

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Mar [O]

T 18233

\$1.00

5/1/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Cloudy day, sunny day (Removed: 1)

Author: Crews, Donald.

LCCN: 98-3847

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR CREW AR0.7

T 11186

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cool salsa : bilingual poems on growing up Latino in the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Lori M. Carlson ;
introduction by Oscar Hijuelos.

ISBN: 0-449-70436-X

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Co

T 8960

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Corduroy (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don.

LCCN: 07-771209

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Fre [K]

T 18944

\$10.00

2/5/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El diablo de la botella (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-1894.

ISBN: 978-9-58040855-0

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.8

T 11773

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Earrings! (Removed: 2)

Author: Viorst, Judith.

LCCN: 92-42984

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Vio [L]

T 11208

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fic Vio [L]

T 11209

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Eat your peas, Louise! (Removed: 1)

Author: Snow, Pegeen.

LCCN: 84-27445

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Sno [E]

T 11211

\$20.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Esto ya es otra historia (Removed: 1)

Author: Hinton, S. E.

ISBN: 8-42044121-X

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.6

T 2859

\$10.00

1/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Flat Stanley (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Jeff, 1926-2003.

LCCN: 95-11369

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR BRO AR3.3

T 18418

2/4/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Flight : the journey of Charles Lindbergh (Removed: 1)

Author: Burleigh, Robert.

LCCN: 90-35401

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.5 B

T 9485

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fox and his friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, Edward.

LCCN: 81-68769

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR MAR AR2.0

T 11237

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fudge-a-mania (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

LCCN: 90-39627

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR BLU AR3.3

T 11803

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The ghost at Dawn's house (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-41123-3

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR MAR AR3.8

T 12092

\$10.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Guess what? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mem, 1946-

LCCN: 90-4127

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 0.6 F

T 11278

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Harry, the dirty dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Zion, Gene.

LCCN: 56-8137

Published: 1956

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Zio [J]

T 11290

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hello, Mallory (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-41128-4

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR MAR AR3.7

T 9282

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry Huggins (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 50-8615

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR CLE AR4.7

T 5840

\$15.00

5/29/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Horrible Harry goes to sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy.

LCCN: 2001-17988

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

F QR KLI AR3.3	T 19423	\$10.00	2/7/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jamaica's find (Removed: 1)

Author: Havill, Juanita.		LCCN: 85-14542	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Hav [K]	T 11322	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Joey Pigza swallowed the key (Removed: 1)

Author: Gantos, Jack.		LCCN: 00-59385	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM GAN AR4.9	T 17535	\$15.00	5/16/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Kristy's great idea (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-		ISBN: 0-590-33950-8	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.6 M	T 18221	\$1.00	4/16/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library of souls (Removed: 1)

Author: Riggs, Ransom.		ISBN: 978-1-59474-931-5	Published: 2017	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HOR RIG AR5.6	T 990906	\$9.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lovable Lyle (Removed: 1)

Author: Waber, Bernard.		LCCN: 69-14728	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.8 W	T 20426	\$10.00	8/19/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Market Square dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Herriot, James.		LCCN: 89-33026	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.4 H	T 10982	\$10.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Millions of cats (Removed: 2)

Author: Gag, Wanda, 1893-1946.		LCCN: 28-21571	Published: 1928	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.5 G	T 6040	\$10.00	1/14/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic Gag [N]	T 12511	\$10.00	3/17/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

No roses for Harry! (Removed: 1)

Author: Zion, Gene.		LCCN: 58-7752	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Fic Zio [I]	T 11394	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Notes from a liar and her dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Choldenko, Gennifer, 1957-	LCCN: 00-55354	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR CHO AR3.8	T 18066	\$10.00	4/26/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Operation rescate (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.	ISBN: 8-43481756-X	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.0	T 2853	\$10.00	2/20/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Otherwise known as Sheila the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.	ISBN: 0-440-46701-2	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
QR BLUM AR3.5	T 11898	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pippi Longstocking (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-2002.	LCCN: 77-1374	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR LIN AR5.2	T 18062	\$1.00	4/17/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Potch & Polly (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.	LCCN: 00-29544	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.5 S	T 20480	\$10.00	3/3/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Las preguntas de Bingo Brown (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.	ISBN: 8-42397142-2	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.1	T 6776	\$20.00	8/15/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ramona empieza el curso (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.	LCCN: 97-2998	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.6	T 11918	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ramona la chinche (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.	LCCN: 83-23805	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.1	T 11919	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Ramona Quimby, age 8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 80-28425

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR CLE AR5.6

T 11028

\$10.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ramona y su madre (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 97-1198

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP QR CLE AR4.8

T 11920

\$10.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Rotten Ralph (Removed: 1)

Author: Gantos, Jack.

LCCN: 75-34101

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.0 G

T 11446

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sheila la magnífica (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 8-42044577-0

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.5

T 2847

\$10.00

2/8/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Shrek! AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-

LCCN: 89-61252

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

3.9

T 30324

5/4/2015

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sopa de piedras (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marcia.

ISBN: 0-9625162-1-X

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SP 398.21 BRO AR3.3 T 11467

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Stanley and the magic lamp (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Jeff, 1926-

LCCN: 95-23158

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR BRO AR3.7

T 18353

\$10.00

4/23/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Stellaluna (Removed: 1)

Author: Cannon, Janell, 1957-

LCCN: 92-16439

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.5 C

T 10675

\$10.00

5/9/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Stinky Cheese Man and other fairly stupid tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon.

LCCN: 91-48194

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

AR 3.4 S	T 4595	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Superfudge (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.		LCCN: 80-10439	Published: 1980	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR BLU AR3.4	T 20301	\$15.00	2/24/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tales of a fourth grade nothing (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.		ISBN: 0-440-48474-X	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR BLU AR3.3	T 11966	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Thimbleberry stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.		LCCN: 98-20043	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.8 R	T 6331	\$15.00	4/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Thirteen ways to sink a sub (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.		LCCN: 82-141	Published: 1982	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR GIL AR5.2	T 10432	\$20.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The three pigs (Removed: 2)

Author: Wiesner, David.		LCCN: 00-57016	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Wie	T 20273	\$15.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic Wie	T 20274	\$15.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The treasure hunt (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosby, Bill, 1937-		LCCN: 96-52072	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR COS AR2.5	T 10702	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The truth about Stacey (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-		LCCN: 86-21452	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MARTIN AR3.8	T 3528	\$10.00	1/10/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Worse than rotten, Ralph (Removed: 1)

Author: Gantos, Jack.		LCCN: 78-6512	Published: 1978	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022

6/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Fic Gan [L]	T 11500	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 6/25/2022 To: 6/25/2022 Total Copies Removed: 71

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 71

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

The Adventures of Sherlock Holmes (Removed: 1)

Author: Doyle, Arthur Conan, Sir, 1859-1930. ISBN: 0-425-08089-7

Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST DOYLE AR8.8	T 1257	\$5.00	1/31/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Aliens for breakfast (Removed: 1)

Author: Etra, Jonathan. LCCN: 88-6653

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR ETR AR3.2	T 4568	\$10.00	3/16/2006	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Aventuras de la mano negra (Removed: 1)

Author: Press, Hans Jürgen. ISBN: 0-13-013938-6

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.1	T 11701	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Bailey School kids joke book (Removed: 1)

Author: Burr, Daniella. LCCN: 2002-563331

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Dad	T 4058	\$10.00	6/12/2007	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Un beso para osito (Removed: 1)

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund. ISBN: 8-42043050-1

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 1.4	T 11130	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Best joke book ever (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Charles. LCCN: 97-48902

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Kel	T 18008	\$10.00	10/20/2008	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted

Best knock-knock book ever (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Charles. LCCN: 99-49402

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Kel	T 5489		10/20/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bicycle mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. LCCN: 79-126428

Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.2	T 17887	\$1.00	5/18/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

Blue Bay mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890- LCCN: 61-15230 Published: 1961

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR2.9	T 17889	\$1.00	5/20/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bolas locas (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer. ISBN: 8-42793168-9 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.8	T 11718	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The bookstore ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Maitland, Barbara. ISBN: 978-0-14-130084-9 (pbk.) Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAIT AR1.9	T 11140	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The boxcar children (Removed: 2)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. ISBN: 978-0-8075-0851-0 (trade) Published: 1977

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.9	T 4801	\$10.00	2/7/2012	slcarterby
F MYST WAR AR3.9	T 19322	\$10.00	4/25/2013	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Brisinrg (Removed: 1)

Author: Paolini, Christopher. ISBN: 978-8-49242939-4 (pbk.) Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN PAO AR7.8	T 989671	\$9.99	3/29/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Buggy riddles (Removed: 1)

Author: Hall, Katy. LCCN: 85-1450 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Hal	T 7177	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The bunny hop (Removed: 1)

Author: Slater, Teddy. LCCN: 91-19715 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR SLA AR1.0	T 11151	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Caboose mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. LCCN: 67-112 Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.2	T 17893	\$1.00	2/20/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

Calling the doves = El canto de las palomas (Removed: 1)

Author: Herrera, Juan Felipe.	LCCN: 94-45901	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SP 811.54 AR5.2	T 30100	\$15.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El campeón asediado (Removed: 1)

Author: William, Kate.	ISBN: 8-42723878-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.0	T 11731	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Castaways of the Flying Dutchman (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.	LCCN: 00-59822	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN JAC AR5.4	T 20115	\$20.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Charlotte's web (Removed: 3)

Author: White, E. B. (Elwyn Brooks), 1899-1985.	ISBN: 978-0-06-084594-0	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Whi [R]	T 11174	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic Whi [R]	T 11175	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic Whi [R]	T 19418	\$10.00	2/3/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Charlotte's web AR 4.4 (Removed: 3)

Author: White, E. B.	ISBN: 0-06-440055-7			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.4	T 990086		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
AR 4.4	T 990087		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
AR 4.4	T 990148		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The clue of the black keys. (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.	LCCN: 68-21715	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR4.8	T 18658	\$10.00	3/10/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The clue of the broken locket (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.	LCCN: 65-13789	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

F MYST KEE AR5.4 T 18187 \$5.00 5/18/2007 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Dork Diaries 4 Skating Sensation (Removed: 1)

Author: Rachel Renee Russell ISBN: 978-1-47119809-0

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM RUS AR4.5	T 991056	\$13.13	4/26/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dork Diaries 5 dear dork (Removed: 1)

Author: Rachel Renee Russell ISBN: 978-1-47119812-0

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM RUSS AR4.7	T 991065	\$13.13	4/26/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The face on the milk carton (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooney, Caroline B. LCCN: 89-18311 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST COON AR4.8	T 18829	\$10.00	1/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La garra (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Paul, 1943- ISBN: 9-68165432-3 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.5	T 11807	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ghost (Removed: 3)

Author: Reynolds, Jason. LCCN: 2016-29678 Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SPORT REY AR4.6	T 990468	\$7.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F SPORT REY AR4.6	T 991009	\$7.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F SPORT REY AR4.6	T 991011	\$7.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ghost game (Removed: 1)

Author: Jones, Marcia Thornton. LCCN: 2003-586281 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR THO AR3.7	T 18275	\$10.00	10/26/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ghosts! : ghostly tales from folklore (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, Alvin, 1927- LCCN: 90-21746 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Sch [J]	T 11523	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

The giant germ (Removed: 1)

Author: Capeci, Anne.

ISBN: 978-0-439-20420-0

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR MAG AR4.7

T 18278

\$10.00

11/28/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Greatest jokes on Earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Rissinger, Matt.

LCCN: 99-17918

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

817 Kel

T 10955

\$10.00

10/20/2008

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Deleted

Guts : the true stories behind Hatchet and the Brian books (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

LCCN: 00-34061

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

813 PAU AR6.5

T 1273

\$10.00

3/14/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The haunted clock tower mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.

LCCN: 2001-26561

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYS WAR AR4.0

T 17903

\$5.00

2/20/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

He sees you when you're sleeping (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.

LCCN: 2001-55026

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST CLARK

T 12380

\$25.00

9/18/2003

slcarterby

AR5.4

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry y Mudge con barro hasta el rabo : el segundo libro de sus aventuras (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.

LCCN: 95-38285

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR RYL AR2.5

T 11296

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The infinite sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Yancey, Richard.

ISBN: 978-1-10199698-0

Published: 2015

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SCI-F YAN AR4.7

T 990737

Was Available -- Deleted

Judy Moody (Removed: 2)

Author: McDonald, Megan.

ISBN: 0-7636-1231-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUM MCD AR3.5

T 992153

Was Available -- Weeded

F HUM MCD AR3.5

T 992155

Was Available -- Weeded

2/28/2022

slcarterby

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

The legend of Luke (Removed: 2)

Author: Jacques, Brian.

LCCN: 99-33891

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN JAC AR5.7	T 11863

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN JAC AR5.7	T 20332

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
2/24/2003	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/7/2022 -- Weeded

Let me call you sweetheart (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.

ISBN: 0-671-56817-5

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode
F MYST CLARK AR6.3	T 10589

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
5/9/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lord of the flies; a novel. (Removed: 1)

Author: Golding, William, 1911-1993.

LCCN: 59-11717

Published: 1959

Call Number	Barcode
F ADV GOLD AR5.0	T 9052

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
2/21/1997	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El loro pelado y otros cuentos de la selva (Removed: 1)

Author: Quiroga, Horacio.

ISBN: 9-50581544-1

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode
Sp 4.1	T 11363

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Loaves music, loaves to dance (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.

LCCN: 91-10757

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode
F MYST CLARK AR4.9	T 10600

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
5/9/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mariel of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.

LCCN: 2003-269301

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN JAC AR5.7	T 991148

Price

Acquired	Removed By
5/3/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Martin the Warrior (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.

ISBN: 0-441-00186-6

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN JAC AR5.5	T 991146

Price

Acquired	Removed By
5/3/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mattimeo (Removed: 3)

Author: Jacques, Brian.

LCCN: 89-37005

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN JAC AR5.2	T 2075

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

F FAN JAC AR5.2	T 20119	\$20.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

F FAN JACQ AR5.2	T 991145		5/3/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The message in the hollow oak (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.	LCCN: 78-181844	Published: 1972
-------------------------	-----------------	-----------------

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.3	T 18254	\$5.00	5/3/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mike's Mystery. (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.0	T 18116	\$1.00	4/26/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The missing chums, (Removed: 1)

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.	LCCN: 28-5644	Published: 1928
----------------------------	---------------	-----------------

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYS DIX AR5.2	T 18191	\$5.00	5/18/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

More Horowitz horror : more stories you'll wish you'd never read (Removed: 1)

Author: Horowitz, Anthony, 1955-	LCCN: 2006-45583	Published: 2000
----------------------------------	------------------	-----------------

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HOR HOR AR4.5	T 20743	\$15.00	2/13/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mossflower (Removed: 2)

Author: Jacques, Brian.	LCCN: 88-17921	Published: 1988
-------------------------	----------------	-----------------

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN JAC AR5.1	T 10623	\$15.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

F FAN JAC AR5.1	T 991144		5/3/2021	slcarterby
-----------------	----------	--	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

My gal Sunday (Removed: 2)

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.	ISBN: 0-671-01491-9	Published: 1997
------------------------------	---------------------	-----------------

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST CLARK AR6.3	T 6306	\$15.00	1/4/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

F MYST CLARK AR6.3	T 10627	\$15.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
--------------------	---------	---------	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

The Mysterious Mannequin (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

F MYST KEE AR5.1	T 18174	\$1.00	5/4/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mystery at Lilac Inn (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.		ISBN: 978-0-448-09504-2	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.3	T 18266	\$5.00	5/3/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mystery at Peacock Hall (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.		LCCN: 98-3148	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYS WAR AR3.7	T 18096	\$1.00	6/9/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mystery on the ice (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.		LCCN: 93-6302	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.9	T 18240	\$5.00	11/3/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mystery ranch (Removed: 3)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.		LCCN: 58-9953	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.3	T 6460	\$5.00	6/16/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST WAR AR3.3	T 17941	\$10.00	4/26/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST WAR AR3.3	T 18109	\$1.00	4/30/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The new kid on the block : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.		LCCN: 83-20621	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Pre	T 30017	\$20.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Number the stars (Removed: 3)

Author: Lowry, Lois.		ISBN: 0-440-40327-8	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HIST LOW AR4.5	T 5964	\$10.00	9/23/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HIST LOW AR4.5	T 6467		10/27/2014	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HIST LOW AR4.5	T 18963	\$5.00	11/9/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

Number the stars (Removed: 3)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

LCCN: 2012-376381

Published: 2011

Call Number Barcode
F HIST LOW AR4.5 T 990030

Price

Acquired
3/31/2021

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F HIST LOW AR4.5 T 990031
Was Available -- Weeded

3/31/2021

slcarterby

F HIST LOW AR4.5 T 991185
Was Available -- Weeded

5/3/2021

slcarterby

Nunca beses a los sapos (Removed: 1)

Author: Leeson, Robert.

ISBN: 9-68164235-X

Published: 1996

Call Number Barcode
Sp 3.9 T 11890

Price
\$15.00

Acquired
4/16/2003

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

On to Oregon (Removed: 1)

Author: Morrow, Honore, 1880-1940.

ISBN: 0-688-21639-0

Published: 1946

Call Number Barcode
F ADV MOR AR6.1 T 3024

Price
\$10.00

Acquired
2/25/2013

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Los Osos Scouts Berenstain salvan a rascaspaldas (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-

ISBN: 0-590-69766-8

Published: 1996

Call Number Barcode
Sp 4.0 T 11407

Price
\$10.00

Acquired
10/25/2001

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Outcast of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.

ISBN: 0-441-00416-4

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode
F FAN JAC AR6.3 T 10369

Price
\$10.00

Acquired
3/28/2000

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Password to Larkspur Lane (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn

Call Number Barcode
F MYST KEE AR4.8 T 18335

Price
\$5.00

Acquired
4/17/2007

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Perdido (Removed: 1)

Author: Perera, Hilda, 1926-

ISBN: 9-68164234-1

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode
Sp 4.4 T 11414

Price
\$15.00

Acquired
10/25/2001

Removed By
slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Playing for keeps (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.

ISBN: 0-440-22867-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

F MYST NIX AR4.8	T 12284	\$15.00	9/5/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The rainmaker (Removed: 1)

Author: Grisham, John.		ISBN: 0-440-22165-X	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST GRIS AR7.2	T 17380	\$10.00	2/11/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Redwall (Removed: 3)

Author: Jacques, Brian.		LCCN: 86-25467	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN JAC AR5.5	T 991147		5/3/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN JAC AR5.6	T 6266	\$15.00	9/9/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN JAC AR5.6	T 20122	\$25.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Roll of thunder, hear my cry (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.		LCCN: 76-2287	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Taylor 5.7	T 20378	\$10.00	2/24/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Roll of thunder, hear my cry (Removed: 2)

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.		LCCN: 91-53031	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tay [W]	T 6742	\$10.00	10/23/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic Tay [W]	T 18028	\$10.00	3/16/1998	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Salamandastron (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.		LCCN: 91-46423	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN JAC AR5.7	T 20123	\$20.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Second grade-- friends again! (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam.		ISBN: 0-590-45906-6	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR COH AR3.7	T 18952	\$10.00	2/4/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The secret of Red Gate Farm. (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.		LCCN: 61-66627	Published: 1962	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.7	T 18308	\$5.00	3/16/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

Shooting the Moon (Removed: 2)

Author: Frances O'Roark Dowell 2008

ISBN: 0-545-20739-8

Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HIST DOW AR5.3	T 992143	\$5.99	2/10/2022	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F HIST DOW AR5.3	T 992144	\$5.99	2/10/2022	slcarterby
------------------	----------	--------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

The sign of the twisted candles (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 68-24656

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.2	T 5032	\$10.00	3/10/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Snowbound mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.

LCCN: 68-9124

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYS WAR AR3.4	T 18037	\$10.00	10/27/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The spider sapphire mystery. (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 68-12749

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST KEE AR5.4	T 18637	\$10.00	3/10/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A stranger is watching (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.

LCCN: 77-20505

Published: 1977

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST CLARK AR4.8	T 10683	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Summer of fear (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-

ISBN: 0-440-98324-X

Published: 1977

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Duncan 5.6	T 17139	\$15.00	3/20/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Superfudge (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 0-440-48433-2

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR BLU AR3.4	T 11960	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Suspensio en la bahía (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharpe, Susan.

ISBN: 978-9-68163851-1 (pbk.)

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.6	T 11478	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

The Swiss family Robinson (Removed: 1)

Author: Wyss, Johann David, 1743-1818. LCCN: 90-61444 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV WYSS AR9.7	T 3593	\$5.00	4/18/1996	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Taggerung (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-441-00968-9 (pbk.) Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN JAC AR5.2	T 11965	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tales from a not-so-happy heartbreaker (Removed: 1)

Author: Russell, Rachel Renée. LCCN: 2013-5696 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM RUS AR4.2	T 990941	\$13.95	4/1/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tales from a not-so-talented pop star (Removed: 1)

Author: Russell, Rachel Renee. LCCN: 2010-48088 Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM RUS AR4.9	T 990931	\$13.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The tell-tale heart and other writings (Removed: 1)

Author: Poe, Edgar Allan, 1809-1849. ISBN: 0-553-21228-1 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
813.3 AR7.3	T 11624	\$15.00	1/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The third eye (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934- ISBN: 0-440-98720-2 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HOR DUN AR5.5	T 12564	\$10.00	3/17/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The tower treasure. (Removed: 1)

Author: Dixon, Franklin W. LCCN: 59-2529 Published: 1959

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST DIX AR5.4	T 20036	\$10.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tree house mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. LCCN: 77-91744 /AC Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST WAR AR3.3	T 18087	\$1.00	3/12/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

The Trumpet of the Swan. (Removed: 1)

Author: White, E. B.	ISBN: 0-590-40619-1	Published: 1970		
Call Number PB 4.9 W	Barcode T 18074	Price \$5.00	Acquired 3/8/2011	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The trumpet of the swan (Removed: 1)

Author: White, E. B. (Elwyn Brooks), 1899-1985.	LCCN: 99-44250	Published: 2000		
Call Number Fic Whi [R]	Barcode T 18709	Price \$15.00	Acquired 3/27/2013	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The truth about Stacey (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	LCCN: 86-21452	Published: 1986		
Call Number F QR MARTIN AR3.8	Barcode T 12087	Price \$10.00	Acquired 9/5/2003	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Two-minute drill : a comeback kids novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Lupica, Mike.	ISBN: 978-0-545-09465-8 (pbk.)	Published: 2008		
Call Number F SPORTS LUP AR5.1	Barcode T 20766	Price	Acquired 11/15/2021	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Viva Ramona! (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.	ISBN: 8-42397120-1	Published: 1993		
Call Number Sp 4.8	Barcode T 11995	Price \$15.00	Acquired 4/16/2003	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Waiting spirits (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 0-671-53640-0	Published: 1996		
Call Number F HOR COV AR4.8	Barcode T 17473	Price \$5.00	Acquired 10/17/2005	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

West from home: letters of Laura Ingalls Wilder to Almanzo Wilder; San Fra (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls.	ISBN: 0-06-024111-X	Published: 1974		
Call Number 815 Wil	Barcode T 9923	Price \$10.00	Acquired 3/18/1998	Removed By slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Where are the children? (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.	ISBN: 0-671-74118-7	Published: 1992		
Call Number F MYST CLARK AR5.3	Barcode T 10454	Price \$10.00	Acquired 3/28/2000	Removed By slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022

8/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 132

Where the sidewalk ends : the poems & drawings (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Shel.

LCCN: 70-105486

Published: 1974

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811.54

T 991885

\$19.99

11/18/2021

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Who in the world is Carmen Sandiego? (Removed: 8)

Author: Tinker, Rebecca.

LCCN: 2018-20063

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991552

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991553

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991555

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991558

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991559

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991560

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991561

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST TIN AR5.4

T 991562

\$12.99

10/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The wizard's jokebook (Removed: 1)

Author: Tait, Chris.

ISBN: 1-58865-028-6

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

817 Tai

T 17284

\$5.00

6/12/2007

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The woodshed mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.

LCCN: 91-4908

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST WAR AR3.7

T 17332

\$10.00

1/29/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/1/2022 To: 8/1/2022 Total Copies Removed: 132

Deleted: 3, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 129

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]Date 8/9/22

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/2/2022 To: 8/2/2022

8/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 46

The battle of the Labyrinth (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

LCCN: 2007-42957

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

[Fic]

T 989396

1/27/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Battle of The Labyrinth. (Removed: 3)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

ISBN: 0-545-20049-0

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.1

T 990753

4/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

AR 4.1

T 990764

4/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F FAN RIO AR4.1

T 990750

4/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Charlie and the chocolate factory (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.

ISBN: 978-0-14-241031-8 (pbk.)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUM DAH AR4.8

T 989423

1/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Eldest (Removed: 2)

Author: Paolini, Christopher.

LCCN: 2005-9325

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 7.0

T 989664

\$9.99

3/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F FAN PAO AR7.0

T 989658

\$9.99

3/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Enchanted air : two cultures, two wings: a memoir (Removed: 2)

Author: Engle, Margarita.

ISBN: 978-1-48143523-9

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL ENG AR6.1

T 990081

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REAL ENG AR6.1

T 990084

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Eragon (Removed: 2)

Author: Paolini, Christopher.

LCCN: 2003-47481

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN PAL AR5.6

T 989651

3/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F FAN PAL AR5.6

T 989655

3/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/2/2022 To: 8/2/2022

8/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 46

The fork, the witch, and the worm (Removed: 1)

Author: Paolini, Christopher.	ISBN: 978-1-984894-87-8	Published: 2018		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN PAO AR6.5	T 989681		3/29/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ghost and bone (Removed: 4)

Author: Prentice, Andrew (Andy)	LCCN: 2018-57889	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HOR PRE AR4.7	T 990411		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HOR PRE AR4.7	T 991308		5/24/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HOR PRE AR4.7	T 991309		5/24/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HOR PRE AR4.7	T 991775	\$16.99	11/12/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Keats, Shakespeare, and other wordsmiths (Removed: 1)

Author: Fandel, Jennifer.	LCCN: 2004-58224	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Fan	T 3776	\$20.00	6/1/2007	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The last Olympian (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.	ISBN: 978-1-42310150-5 (pbk.)	Published: 2011		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN RIO AR4.3	T 989393		1/27/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
[Fic]	T 989394		1/27/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The last Olympian (S) (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.	ISBN: 978-1-42310147-5 (trade)	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.3	T 990746		4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
AR 4.3	T 990747		4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lion : a long way home (Removed: 2)

Author: Brierley, Saroo.	LCCN: 2017-288411	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HIST BRI AR6.5	T 990156	\$7.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HIST BRI AR6.5	T 990157	\$7.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/2/2022 To: 8/2/2022

8/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 46

Matilda (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald. ISBN: 978-0-14-241037-0 (pbk.) Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM DAH AR5.0	T 989199	\$7.99	12/3/2019	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Old Possum's book of practical cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns), 1888-1965. LCCN: 81-20057 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Eli	T 30104	\$15.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Percy Jackson and the Olympians The Sea of Monsters (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN RIO AR4.6	T 990738	\$7.85	4/1/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN RIO AR4.6	T 990740	\$12.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Percy Jackson & the Olympians. Book three, The Titan's curse : the graphic (Removed: 1)

Author: Venditti, Robert. ISBN: 978-1-42314530-1 (trade) Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN RIO AR2.7	T 989397	\$12.99	1/27/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Poetry of the First World War (Removed: 1)

Author: Selected by Edward Hudson. Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821.008 Poe	T 8582	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Restart (Removed: 3)

Author: Korman, Gordon. ISBN: 978-1-33805380-7 Published: 2018

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL KOR AR5.1	T 989375		1/27/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL KOR AR5.1	T 989592		3/29/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL KOR AR5.1	T 990494		3/8/2022	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Titan's Curse AR 4.2 Book 3 (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick ISBN: 0-545-05704-3 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.2	T 990770		4/1/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/2/2022 To: 8/2/2022

8/2/2022 - Copies Removed: 46

AR 4.2	T 990771	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			

The Westing game (Removed: 5)

Author: Raskin, Ellen.		ISBN: 0-14-240120-X	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST RAS AR5.3	T 990403		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST RAS AR5.3	T 991255		5/20/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST RAS AR5.3	T 991256		5/20/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST RAS AR5.3	T 991257		5/20/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST RAS AR5.3	T 991258		5/20/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Where the red fern grows : the story of two dogs and a boy (Removed: 3)

Author: Rawls, Wilson.		ISBN: 0-440-41267-6	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HIST RAW AR4.9	T 990093		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HIST RAW AR4.9	T 990097	\$7.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HIST RAW AR4.9	T 990102	\$7.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The worst years of my life (Removed: 4)

Author: Patterson, James, 1947-		ISBN: 978-0-316-10169-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2012	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUM PAT AR4.5	T 989832	\$8.00	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HUM PAT AR4.5	T 989834	\$8.00	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HUM PAT AR4.5	T 990405	\$8.00	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HUM PAT AR4.5	T 990470	\$8.00	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/2/2022 To: 8/2/2022 Total Copies Removed: 46

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 46

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/3/2022 To: 8/3/2022

8/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 39

101 school jokes (Removed: 1)

Author: Eisenberg, Lisa.

ISBN: 0-590-41182-9

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

818 EIS

T 5111

\$5.00

12/17/2012

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The ancient cliff dwellers of Mesa Verde (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Caroline.

LCCN: 91-8145

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

978.8 Arn

T 4349

\$15.00

4/15/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Aztec (Removed: 1)

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-

LCCN: 84-23142

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Mck

T 6315

\$25.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Barnstormers and daredevils (Removed: 1)

Author: Tessoroff, K. C.

LCCN: 87-15194

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.133 Tes

T 1335

\$15.00

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The battle of the Labyrinth (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

LCCN: 2007-42957

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Rio [W]

T 20590

\$20.00

1/20/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The bridge book (Removed: 1)

Author: Carter, Polly.

LCCN: 91-44641

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

624.2 Car

T 4592

\$10.00

10/13/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cambodia (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenblatt, Miriam.

LCCN: 94-37949

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

959.6 GRE

T 5732

\$25.00

10/26/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Chicago fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Warburton, Lois, 1938-

LCCN: 89-33554

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

977.3 War

T 7233

\$10.00

2/11/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Classic poetry : an illustrated collection (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Michael Rosen ;
pictures by Paul Howard.

LCCN: 98-18282

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/3/2022 To: 8/3/2022

8/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 39

821 Cla T 6666 \$23.00 5/20/2004 slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Los escorpiones (Removed: 1)

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937- ISBN: 9-58041505-6 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F SP REAL MYE T 11521 \$15.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
AR3.7
Was Available -- Weeded

The forgotten heroes : the story of the Buffalo Soldiers (Removed: 1)

Author: Cox, Clinton. LCCN: 92-36622 Published: 1993
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
978 Cox T 8999 \$20.00 6/20/1997 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

From bud to blossom (Removed: 1)

Author: Saunders-Smith, Gail. LCCN: 97-29798 Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
634 Sau T 11253 \$10.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Front page Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Author: as reported by the New York times LCCN: 79-17462 Published: 1979
; edited by Arleen Keylin and Suri Boiangiu
; introd. by Drew Middleton.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
959.7 Fro T 1687 \$20.00 11/1/1987 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The great fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947- LCCN: 94-9963 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
977.3 Mur T 6060 \$15.00 11/5/1996 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Humanpower : cars, planes, and boats with muscles for motors (Removed: 1)

Author: Yepsen, Roger B. LCCN: 91-17575 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
629 Yep T 3726 \$15.00 3/30/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

In their name : dedicated to the brave and the innocent, Oklahoma City, Ap (Removed: 1)

Author: [edited by Clive Irving]. LCCN: 95-24411 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
976.6 Irv T 4038 \$20.00 5/21/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Klondike fever : the famous gold rush of 1898 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Michael L., 1950- LCCN: 89-31117 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/3/2022 To: 8/3/2022

8/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 39

971 Co	T 4138	\$15.00	12/11/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The last last-day-of-summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, L. R. (Lamar R.)		LCCN: 2018-34805	Published: 2019	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN GIL AR5.2	T 989969		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The last Olympian (S) (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.		ISBN: 978-1-42310147-5 (trade)	Published: 2009	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Olympians 4.3	T 3003	\$20.00	6/6/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Olympians 4.3	T 20638	\$20.00	9/14/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Let's visit Thailand (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilkins, Frances.		LCCN: 88-120853	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.3 Wil	T 3658	\$10.00	1/1/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Magnificent Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.		LCCN: 92-39965	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Tim	T 17031	\$15.00	5/6/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Nicholson, Robert.		LCCN: 94-43691	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Nic	T 30121	\$20.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A Mexican village; life in Zapotec community. (Removed: 1)

Author: Macgill, Hugh.		LCCN: 76-140642	Published: 1970	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Mac	T 3376	\$10.00	3/1/1976	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Michael.		LCCN: 96-50160	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Dah	T 25145	\$15.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Lewis K.		LCCN: 93-42777	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/3/2022 To: 8/3/2022

8/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 39

972 Par	T 10988	\$25.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Mexico : the people (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.	LCCN: 93-34764	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Kal	T 20028	\$10.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mystery of the ancient Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Carolyn.	LCCN: 84-24209	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Mey	T 7906	\$15.00	2/18/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mystery of the ancient Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Carolyn.	LCCN: 94-18274	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Mey	T 30039	\$15.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rebeldes (Removed: 1)

Author: Hinton, S. E.	ISBN: 1-59437-807-X	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL HIN AR4.7	T 12630	\$15.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The sea of monsters (Book 2) (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.	LCCN: 00-560896	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Olympians 4.6	T 20597	\$20.00	1/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ships (Removed: 1)

Author: Kerr, Daisy.	LCCN: 95-14172	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
623.8 Ker	T 5876	\$15.00	2/22/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Singapore (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marion Marsh.	LCCN: 89-34280	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.57 Bro	T 2914	\$30.00	9/27/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Step into the-- Aztec & Maya worlds (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Fiona.	ISBN: 1-85967-763-0	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Mac	T 19445	\$10.00	12/18/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/3/2022 To: 8/3/2022

8/3/2022 - Copies Removed: 39

Structures (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 88-22879	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
624.1 Jen	T 4752	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Structures (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.	LCCN: 93-20164	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
624.1 Mor	T 30033	\$15.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sugaring time (Removed: 1)

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.	LCCN: 82-23928	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
633.6 Las	T 8608	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Train (Removed: 1)

Author: Coiley, John.	LCCN: 92-4711	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
625.1 Coi	T 3231	\$20.00	5/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

What the Aztecs told me (Removed: 1)

Author: Libura, Krystyna.	ISBN: 978-0-88899-306-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Lib	T 30117	\$20.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/3/2022 To: 8/3/2022 Total Copies Removed: 39

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 39

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022

8/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

Baseball's biggest bloopers : the games that got away (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Dan.	LCCN: 92-25933	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.357 Gut	T 3600	\$15.00	6/10/2001	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Cascade cougar. (Removed: 1)

Author: May, Julian.	LCCN: 71-174893	Published: 1972		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.75 May	T 3240	\$5.00	2/1/1976	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Children of the Wild West (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.	LCCN: 83-5133	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
978 Fre	T 4472	\$15.00	1/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

City trains : moving through America's cities by rail (Removed: 1)

Author: Yepsen, Roger B.	LCCN: 92-2395	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
388.4 Yep	T 3887	\$15.00	10/6/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Colorado (Removed: 1)

Author: Christian, Sandra J.	LCCN: 2002-11788	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
978.8 Chr	T 12070	\$20.00	4/18/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Columbus reaches the Americas (Removed: 1)

Author: Malam, John.	LCCN: 2003-104657	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Columbus	T 17633	\$15.00	1/12/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cowboys of the wild West (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.	LCCN: 85-4200	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
978 Fre	T 4478	\$15.00	1/1/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Descubramos Cuba (Removed: 1)

Author: Pohl, Kathleen.	LCCN: 2008-18845	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.2	T 20690	\$10.00	12/15/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Descubramos México (Removed: 1)

Author: Pohl, Kathleen.	LCCN: 2007-17858	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022

8/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

Sp 4.9	T 20691	\$15.00	12/15/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dribble, shoot, score! (Removed: 2)

Author: Layden, Joseph, 1959-		LCCN: 97-133589	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Lay	T 10512	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				
796.323 Lay	T 10513	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Edna St. Vincent Millay (Removed: 1)

Author: Daffron, Carolyn.		LCCN: 88-35298	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Millay	T 7387	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Florida, el Estado del Sol (Removed: 1)

Author: Chui, Patricia.		LCCN: 2003-57177	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 8.2	T 20457	\$10.00	3/3/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From top hats to baseball caps, from bustles to blue jeans : why we dress (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Lila.		LCCN: 89-77717	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
391 Per	T 3739	\$15.00	5/9/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The great American gold rush (Removed: 1)

Author: Blumberg, Rhoda.		LCCN: 89-736	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.4 Blu	T 3092	\$15.00	1/2/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the New York Liberty (Removed: 1)

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-		LCCN: 99-18889	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Fri	T 25103	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

How an airport really works (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George.		LCCN: 92-20154	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.7 SUL	T 8831	\$10.00	5/20/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The hunter in conservation (Removed: 1)

Author: published by the Council for Wildlife Conservation and Education.			Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022

8/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

799.2 Hun	T 5793	\$5.00	3/28/1996	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Illinois, el Estado Pradera (Removed: 1)

Author: Feeley, Kathleen, 1968-		LCCN: 2003-57182	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 9.0	T 20460	\$10.00	3/3/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The incredible journey of Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Author: Blumberg, Rhoda.		LCCN: 87-4235	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.4 Blu	T 7660	\$20.00	5/24/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Indian chiefs (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.		LCCN: 86-46198	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
978 Fre	T 10328	\$25.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Kindred spirit : a biography of L.M. Montgomery, creator of Anne of Green (Removed: 1)

Author: Andronik, Catherine M.		LCCN: 92-25869	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Montgomery	T 8840	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Learning martial arts (Removed: 1)

Author: Potts, Steve, 1956-		LCCN: 95-47163	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.8 Pot	T 12045	\$20.00	11/23/1999	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Maravillas de México (Removed: 2)

Author: Conlon, Laura, 1959-		LCCN: 94-25935	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.6	T 11367	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Sp 4.6	T 11368	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mastering martial arts (Removed: 2)

Author: Potts, Steve, 1956-		LCCN: 95-52010	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.8 Pot	T 11534	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				
796.8 Pot	T 12046	\$15.00	11/23/1999	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022

8/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

Math for smarty pants (Removed: 1)

Author: Burns, Marilyn, 1941-

LCCN: 81-19314

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

513 Bur

T 7844

\$13.00

3/25/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Northwest Black pioneers : a tribute (Removed: 1)

Author: Hayes, Ralph.

LCCN: 89-113397

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 Hay

T 17381

\$15.00

3/9/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Nuclear legacy : students of two atomic cities (Removed: 1)

Author: McQuerry, Maureen, 1955-

LCCN: 99-58585

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 McQ

T 6463

\$20.00

5/21/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Nueva Jersey, el Estado Jardín (Removed: 1)

Author: Holtz, Eric Siegfried.

LCCN: 2003-57153

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 8.3

T 20465

\$10.00

3/3/2006

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Nueva York, el Estado Imperial (Removed: 1)

Author: Ball, Jacqueline A., 1952-

LCCN: 2003-57181

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 8.5

T 20452

\$10.00

3/3/2006

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The perilous journey of the Donner party (Removed: 1)

Author: Calabro, Marian.

LCCN: 98-29610

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.4 Cal

T 20061

\$20.00

9/10/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Productos de México (Removed: 1)

Author: Conlon, Laura, 1959-

LCCN: 94-21567

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.4

T 11427

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El pueblo de México (Removed: 1)

Author: Conlon, Laura, 1959-

LCCN: 94-17813

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.2

T 11430

\$20.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Puppies, dogs, and blue northers : reflections on being raised by a pack o (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

LCCN: 95-18981

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022

8/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

Bio Paulsen T 3753 \$15.00 2/2/1997 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Ships (Removed: 1)

Author: Rutland, Jonathan. LCCN: 76-15007 Published: 1976
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
387.2 Rut T 3415 \$10.00 2/1/1986 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

A strange and distant shore : Indians of the Great Plains in exile (Removed: 1)

Author: Ashabranner, Brent K., 1921- LCCN: 95-23656 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
978 Ash T 2232 \$10.00 12/12/1996 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Townsend's warbler (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Paul. LCCN: 91-26836 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Townsend T 3307 \$15.00 5/25/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Una visita a México (Removed: 1)

Author: Conlon, Laura, 1959- LCCN: 94-18335 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sp 4.7 T 11496 \$20.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: Joseph, Paul, 1970- LCCN: 97-31414 Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
979.7 Jos T 12350 \$20.00 9/5/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Washington facts and symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: McAuliffe, Emily. LCCN: 98-7358 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
979.7 McA T 12348 \$15.00 9/5/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Watergate : scandal in the White House (Removed: 1)

Author: Feinberg, Barbara Silberdick. LCCN: 90-34726 Published: 1990
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
364.1 FEI T 8893 \$10.00 3/13/1990 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Western World costume, an outline history. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bradley, Carolyn G. (Carolyn Gertrude), 1898-1954. LCCN: 53-7150 Published: 1954
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
391.09 Bra T 5121 \$5.00 2/1/1965 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022

8/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

Westward to Alki : the story of David and Louisa Denny (Removed: 1)

Author: Newell, Gordon R.

LCCN: 76-56785

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 New

T 4121

\$10.00

12/9/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/4/2022 To: 8/4/2022 Total Copies Removed: 45

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 45

School

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Hemle

Date 8/5/22

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/5/2022 To: 8/5/2022

8/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 34

Ancient China (Removed: 1)

Author: Cotterell, Arthur.	LCCN: 94-9319	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
931 Cot	T 2333	\$20.00	5/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Anthony Burns : the defeat and triumph of a fugitive slave (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1934-2002.	LCCN: 87-38063	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Burns	T 7069	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Archeology (Removed: 1)

Author: McIntosh, Jane.	LCCN: 94-9378	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
930 Mcl	T 5978	\$20.00	4/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Aristotle : philosopher, teacher, and scientist (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Sharon Katz.	LCCN: 2006-5403	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Aristotle	T 2029	\$15.00	3/3/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bats (Removed: 1)

Author: Holmes, Kevin J.	LCCN: 97-12204	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.4 Hol	T 10878	\$10.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The case of the monkeys that fell from the trees : and other mysteries in (Removed: 1)

Author: Quinlan, Susan E.	LCCN: 2002-108914	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
508 Qui	T 17184	\$15.00	3/24/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The case of the mummified pigs : and other mysteries in nature (Removed: 1)

Author: Quinlan, Susan E.	LCCN: 94-71027	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
508 Qui	T 5619	\$15.00	7/15/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Catherine the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: McGuire, Leslie.	LCCN: 85-19040	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Catherine	T 4226	\$20.00	1/23/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Celsius thermometer is (Removed: 1)

Author: Nentl, Jerolyn Ann.	LCCN: 76-24205	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/5/2022 To: 8/5/2022

8/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 34

511 Nen	T 3782	\$5.00	1/1/1977	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Chiang Kai-shek (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolan, Sean.		LCCN: 88-4299	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Chiang	T 4617	\$15.00	2/5/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Clara Barton (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, Leni.		LCCN: 87-5158	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Barton	T 4736	\$15.00	2/5/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Clara Barton : founder of the American Red Cross (Removed: 1)

Author: Somervill, Barbara A.		LCCN: 2006-27071	Published: 2007	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Barton	T 3689	\$10.00	10/1/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Egypt : land of the pharaohs (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.		LCCN: 91-36255	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Tim	T 17030	\$15.00	5/6/2004	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Egyptians : facts, things to make, activities (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Rachel.		LCCN: 92-7840	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 WRI	T 5651	\$13.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Fun with mathematics. (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Jerome S. (Jerome Sydney), 1895-1975.		LCCN: 52-8434	Published: 1952	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
510 Mey	T 1484	\$5.00	4/1/1961	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The gram is (Removed: 1)

Author: Nentl, Jerolyn Ann.		LCCN: 76-24203	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
511 Nen	T 3817	\$5.00	1/1/1977	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The gray kangaroo at home (Removed: 1)

Author: Rau, Margaret.		LCCN: 77-14942	Published: 1978	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.2 Rau	T 1394	\$7.00	9/1/1985	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/5/2022 To: 8/5/2022

8/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 34

How to do a science fair project (Removed: 1)

Author: Tocci, Salvatore.	LCCN: 86-9239	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Toc	T 7616	\$10.00	5/14/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to do a science fair project (Removed: 1)

Author: Tocci, Salvatore.	LCCN: 96-50019	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Toc	T 6169	\$15.00	5/28/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ideas for science projects (Removed: 1)

Author: Adams, Richard C. (Richard Crittenden)	LCCN: 97-3457	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507.8 Gar	T 6730	\$15.00	5/28/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Koko's kitten (Removed: 1)

Author: Patterson, Francine.	ISBN: 0-590-44425-5	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.8 Pat	T 20032	\$10.00	5/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The liter is (Removed: 1)

Author: Nentl, Jerolyn Ann.	LCCN: 76-24202	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
511 Nen	T 5184	\$5.00	3/7/1976	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The lost wreck of the Isis (Removed: 1)

Author: Ballard, Robert D.	LCCN: 89-70280	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
930.1 Bal	T 3086	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Margaret Mead (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziesk, Edra.	LCCN: 89-17466	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Mead	T 7839	\$15.00	2/20/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The meter is (Removed: 1)

Author: Nentl, Jerolyn Ann.	LCCN: 76-24200	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
511 Nen	T 5190	\$5.00	1/1/1977	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/5/2022 To: 8/5/2022

8/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 34

Michelangelo : his life and art (Removed: 1)

Author: Quill, Charles G., 1971-	LCCN: 2001-7298	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Michelangelo	T 6434	\$15.00	1/17/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Micromysteries : stories of scientific detection (Removed: 1)

Author: Haines, Gail Kay.	LCCN: 87-36514	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
509 Hai	T 3088	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

P. T. Barnum : the world's greatest showman (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleming, Alice Mulcahey, 1928-	LCCN: 93-14720	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Barnum	T 8865	\$20.00	9/21/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ramses II : magnificence on the Nile (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.	LCCN: 93-26270	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Tim	T 17034	\$15.00	5/6/2004	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Squirrels (Removed: 1)

Author: Laycock, George.	LCCN: 74-28478	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.36 Lay	T 2739	\$6.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tasmanian devil (Removed: 1)

Author: Darling, Kathy.	LCCN: 91-27561	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.27 Dar	T 9985	\$20.00	3/16/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The voice that challenged a nation : Marian Anderson and the struggle for (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.	LCCN: 2003-19558	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Anderson	T 20727	\$20.00	4/15/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The whale watchers' guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-	LCCN: 83-17425	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.5 Gar	T 1390	\$10.00	9/1/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Whales : the gentle giants (Removed: 1)

Author: Milton, Joyce.	LCCN: 88-15616	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/5/2022 To: 8/5/2022

8/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 34

599.5 Mil	T 9926	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/5/2022 To: 8/5/2022 Total Copies Removed: 34

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 34

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022

8/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 49

Adoption and foster care (Removed: 1)

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.	LCCN: 89-36476	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 Gay	T 8549	\$20.00	1/22/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Adoption : the facts, feelings, and issues of a double heritage (Removed: 1)

Author: DuPrau, Jeanne.	LCCN: 81-11007	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 Dup	T 1317	\$5.00	3/1/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Alexander the Great : world conqueror (Removed: 1)

Author: Burgan, Michael.	LCCN: 2006-2993	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Alexander	T 6163	\$15.00	2/7/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Atlanta Hawks (Removed: 1)

Author: Rambeck, Richard.	LCCN: 92-3166	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Ram	T 25012	\$20.00	1/10/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Basketball (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiseman, Blaine.	LCCN: 2011-2300	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Wis	T 18845	\$15.00	5/3/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Basketball : court & equipment (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Bryant, 1942-	LCCN: 97-13009	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Llo	T 10872	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Basketball : pass, shoot & dribble (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Bryant, 1942-	LCCN: 97-8438	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Llo	T 10875	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Basketball : rules of the game (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Bryant, 1942-	LCCN: 97-8437	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Llo	T 10876	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Basketball : the defense (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Bryant, 1942-	LCCN: 97-13012	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022

8/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 49

796.323 Bry	T 10871	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Basketball : the fundamentals (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Bryant, 1942-		LCCN: 97-8439	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Bry	T 10873	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Basketball : the offense (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Bryant, 1942-		LCCN: 97-8436	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Llo	T 10874	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Born free, a lioness of two worlds (Removed: 1)

Author: Adamson, Joy.		LCCN: 86-42972	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Adamson	T 10277	\$20.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Breaking the connection : how young people achieve drug-free lives (Removed: 1)

Author: Lee, Essie E.		LCCN: 87-18586	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.2 Lee	T 7167	\$10.00	2/20/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Boyd, Allen R.		ISBN: 0-590-30987-0	Published: 1981	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
960 Boy	T 4960	\$5.00	3/10/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Charlotte Hornets (Removed: 1)

Author: Rambeck, Richard.		LCCN: 92-3165	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Nic	T 25035	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Coping when a parent is in jail (Removed: 1)

Author: La Valle, John J.		LCCN: 94-8245	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 LaV	T 8963	\$15.00	8/26/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Coping with being adopted (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Shari.		LCCN: 87-23730 /AC	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 Coh	T 4692	\$10.00	2/25/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022

8/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 49

Dallas Mavericks (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodman, Michael E.	LCCN: 92-205	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Goo	T 25054	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Denver Nuggets (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodman, Michael E.	LCCN: 92-6594	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Goo	T 25060	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Elephants (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.	ISBN: 0-88682-226-2	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.6 Wex	T 4853	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Golden State Warriors (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodman, Michael E.	LCCN: 92-6593	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Goo	T 25086	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A guide to African history. (Removed: 1)

Author: Davidson, Basil, 1914-	LCCN: 65-10620	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
960.01 Dav	T 4942	\$5.00	3/14/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the Cleveland Rockers (Removed: 1)

Author: Nichols, John, 1966-	LCCN: 99-18892	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Nic	T 25099	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the Detroit Shock (Removed: 1)

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-	LCCN: 99-18893	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Fri	T 25100	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the Houston Comets (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Terry, 1946-	LCCN: 99-18888	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Dav	T 25101	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the Phoenix Mercury (Removed: 1)

Author: Dollar, Sam.	LCCN: 99-18891	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022

8/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 49

796.323 Dol	T 25104	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the Sacramento Monarchs (Removed: 1)

Author: Braun, Eric, 1971-		LCCN: 99-18885	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Bra	T 25105	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

The history of the Utah Starzz (Removed: 1)

Author: Braun, Eric, 1971-		LCCN: 99-18886	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Bra	T 25106	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Houston Rockets (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodman, Michael E.		LCCN: 92-206	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Goodman	T 25110	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How it feels to be adopted (Removed: 1)

Author: Kremenz, Jill.		LCCN: 82-48011	Published: 1982	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 Kre	T 7612	\$10.00	5/26/1988	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The igloo (Removed: 1)

Author: Yue, Charlotte.		LCCN: 88-6154	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.3 Yue	T 7644	\$20.00	3/29/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Indiana Pacers (Removed: 1)

Author: Rambeck, Richard.		LCCN: 92-4109	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Ram	T 25121	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Italy (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonomi, Kathryn.		LCCN: 90-1382	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
945 Bon	T 8498	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Let's visit Turkey (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyle, Garry.		LCCN: 88-127976	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.1 Lyl	T 4683	\$10.00	5/11/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022

8/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 49

Little cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 91-2854

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.75 Wex

T 10341

\$20.00

3/28/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Los Angeles Clippers (Removed: 1)

Author: Rambeck, Richard.

LCCN: 92-4105

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Ram

T 25136

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico from A to Z (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: 99-10548

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Kal

T 25148

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mexico : the land (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.

LCCN: 93-37747

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Kal

T 25152

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Milwaukee Bucks (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Jack C.

LCCN: 92-6589

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Har

T 25159

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

New York Knicks (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodman, Michael E.

LCCN: 92-209

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Goo

T 25172

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A night to remember (Removed: 1)

Author: Lord, Walter, 1917-

LCCN: 75-5462

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

363.12 Lor

T 11006

\$10.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Phoenix Suns (Removed: 1)

Author: Rambeck, Richard.

LCCN: 92-3720

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Ram

T 25190

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Pride of Puerto Rico : the life of Roberto Clemente (Removed: 1)

Author: Walker, Paul Robert.

LCCN: 87-35138

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022

8/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 49

Bio Clemente	T 8748	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of baseball (Removed: 1)

Author: Ritter, Lawrence S.		LCCN: 89-48952	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.357 Rit	T 8235	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Striker (Removed: 1)

Author: Gifford, Clive.		LCCN: 2006-52870	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.334 Tal	T 19168	\$20.00	3/4/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Technology in the time of the Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Crosher, Judith.		LCCN: 97-24119	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.8 Cro	T 30120	\$20.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Traitor, the case of Benedict Arnold (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.		LCCN: 89-5388	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Arnold	T 10700	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The U.S. Coast Guard (Removed: 1)

Author: Steffoff, Rebecca, 1951-		LCCN: 88-29534 /AC	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
359.9 Ste	T 8366	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Vancouver Grizzlies (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodman, Michael E.		LCCN: 97-6652	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Goo	T 25233	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/8/2022 To: 8/8/2022 Total Copies Removed: 49

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 49

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/9/2022 To: 8/9/2022

8/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

The abortion controversy (Removed: 1)

Author: Emmens, Carol A.

LCCN: 86-28532

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

363.4 Emm

T 7004

\$10.00

6/17/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Arabian nights (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated by Earle Goodenow.

LCCN: 46-22589

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Ara

T 2612

\$7.00

3/1/1978

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bicentennial of the Constitution. A resource guide. (Removed: 1)

Author: Marsh, John O., Secretary of the Army.

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

342.2 Mar

T 5203

\$5.00

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Brunei (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, David K.

LCCN: 91-22511

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

959.55 Wri

T 5738

\$20.00

10/26/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Budgerigars (Removed: 1)

Author: Vrbova, Zuza.

LCCN: 89-52056

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.6 Vrb

T 5220

\$10.00

10/21/2009

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Burma (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, David K.

LCCN: 90-21265

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

959.1 WRI

T 5744

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Coastal rescue : preserving our seashores (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Christina G.

LCCN: 88-27520

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

333.9 Mil

T 3090

\$15.00

1/4/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The earliest Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Sattler, Helen Roney.

LCCN: 91-9463

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970.1 Sat

T 2443

\$20.00

6/10/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/9/2022 To: 8/9/2022

8/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

The Emperor General : a biography of Douglas MacArthur (Removed: 1)

Author: Finkelstein, Norman H.

LCCN: 88-22863

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Macarthur

T 4621

\$10.00

10/10/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Gambling : winners & losers (Removed: 1)

Author: Hyde, Margaret O. (Margaret Oldroyd), 1917-

LCCN: 94-46874

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

363.4 Hyd

T 9006

\$20.00

10/9/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Gorillas (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.

LCCN: 99-87161

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.88 Sim

T 11814

\$25.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The hat-shaking dance, and other Ashanti tales from Ghana (Removed: 1)

Author: Courlander, Harold, 1908-

LCCN: 56-5872

Published: 1957

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Cou

T 1025

\$10.00

2/2/1979

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Herod the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Robert, 1969-

LCCN: 95-26327

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Herod

T 25097

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hirohito (Removed: 1)

Author: Severns, Karen.

LCCN: 87-26828

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Hirohito

T 7582

\$15.00

4/20/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Iggie's house (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

LCCN: 2004-270402

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR BLU AR3.5

T 11840

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Joseph Stalin : Russia's last czar (Removed: 1)

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.

LCCN: 92-41143

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Stalin

T 8814

\$15.00

1/1/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/9/2022 To: 8/9/2022

8/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

Laos (Removed: 1)

Author: Diamond, Judith.

LCCN: 89-34279

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

959.4 Dia

T 3221

\$27.00

3/9/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Leonardo da Vinci and the Renaissance in world history (Removed: 1)

Author: Lassieur, Allison.

LCCN: 99-50571

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Leonardo

T 30300

\$20.00

11/27/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The life and death of Adolf Hitler (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.

LCCN: 01-47091

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Hitler

T 20329

\$20.00

2/24/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Make way for Sam Houston (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.

LCCN: 85-25601

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Houston

T 9655

\$15.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Malaysia (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, David K.

LCCN: 87-33784

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

959.5 Wri

T 5426

\$30.00

9/29/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Michael Jordan (Removed: 1)

Author: Dougherty, Denis, 1963-

LCCN: 98-22325

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Jordan

T 10991

\$20.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mrs. Piggie-Wiggle's farm (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard.

LCCN: 54-7299

Published: 1954

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR MAC AR4.9

T 20138

\$15.00

9/10/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Nuclear warfare (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Laurence W.

LCCN: 87-36068

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

355 Mar

T 7930

\$11.95

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Overcoming disability (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.

LCCN: 88-50365

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/9/2022 To: 8/9/2022

8/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

362.4 War T 5128 \$10.00 5/6/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Parakeets : everything about acquisition, care, nutrition, and diseases (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolter, Annette. LCCN: 81-19124 Published: 1982
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
636.6 Wol T 7984 \$10.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Shen of the sea : Chinese stories for children (Removed: 1)

Author: Chrisman, Arthur Bowie, 1889-1953. LCCN: 68-13420 Published: 1968
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 Chr T 8767 \$20.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Something's wrong in my house (Removed: 1)

Author: Leiner, Katherine. LCCN: 87-25163 Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
362.2 Lei T 3642 \$10.00 3/26/1991 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

A statue for America : the first 100 years of the Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Jonathan, 1921- LCCN: 85-42808 Published: 1985
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
974.7 Har T 3980 \$15.00 3/1/1986 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Stephen Hawking : revolutionary physicist (Removed: 1)

Author: McDaniel, Melissa. LCCN: 93-4832 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Hawking T 9148 \$15.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Stories of adoption : loss and reunion (Removed: 1)

Author: Blau, Eric, 1947- LCCN: 92-37504 Published: 1993
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
362.7 Bla T 8797 \$15.00 2/22/1996 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

A strong right arm : the story of Mamie "Peanut" Johnson (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Michelle Y. LCCN: 2001-28616 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Johnson T 6747 \$15.00 12/22/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The supercarriers (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927- LCCN: 79-24304 Published: 1980
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
359.3 Sul T 2122 \$5.00 4/20/1980 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/9/2022 To: 8/9/2022

8/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

Taming and training Cockatiels (Removed: 1)

Author: Teitler, Risa.

ISBN: 0-87666-981-X

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.6 Tei

T 4184

\$10.00

2/28/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A teenager's guide to money, banking, and finance (Removed: 1)

Author: Spiselman, David, 1947-

LCCN: 87-11059

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

332.024 Spi

T 8285

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Viking News (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Rachel.

LCCN: 00-63489

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

948 Wri

T 6566

\$18.00

5/8/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

We shall not be moved : the women's factory strike of 1909 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dash, Joan.

LCCN: 95-19404

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

331.4 Das

T 9228

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Weapons satellites (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolny, Philip.

LCCN: 2002-10746

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

358 Wol

T 17653

\$20.00

11/23/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/9/2022 To: 8/9/2022 Total Copies Removed: 38

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 38

SURPLUS FORM for BOOKS

School

GMS

Where are the books stored?

Box 1

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	China	1	Houghton Mifflin	0395520231	Good	N
	Hablamos los Idiomas	1	Rourke	08160255102	Good	N
	American Dictionary	1	Houghton Mifflin	0395671485	Good	N
	Ransom of Red Chief	1	Creative Education	9781583415856	Good	N
	Go for it Swimming	1	Gray Castle Press	0942545893	G	N
	American Heritage	1	Rana McNally	B002NVRK ASIN	G	N
	The Waterbirds	1	Facts on file	0816019102	G	N Y
	The complete Book	1	Doubleday	0385097174	G	N
	Guide to Skunk	1				
	Go for it baseball	1	Gray Castle Press	0942545842	G	N
	World of sport Soccer	1	Silver Burdett	038209490-5	F	N
	World of sport Gymnastics	1	Wayland	0382094902	G	N
	Sports Illustrated Field	1	Lippincott	03917011377	F	N
	Go for it Track field	1	Gray Castle	0942545877	G	N
	Baseball field Hockey	1	Doubleday	028512726	G	N
	Hot dogging	1	Capstone	1560060524	G	N
	Science Skills of a	1	GV Moseby	0801607132	G	Y
	Biking	1	Wright Lib. Inc.	1930984123	G	N
	Action Sports Roller Hockey	1	Capstone	1560060520	G	N
	Sport Illustrated Powerboat	1	Lippincott	03917009712	G	N

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Hinkle

Date

Board date:

Jan 2010

Page 1

Box 1

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	Waterskane and Kneebanding	1	Capstone	15606505107	G	N
	Snowboarding	1	Lippencott	03970315171	F	N
	Basketball Rules	1	Firestone	06711014541	G	N
	Go for it Science	1	GreenCastle	09425454107	G	N
	Alcoholics Anonymous	1	AA World Services Inc	09110856003	G	N
	Business Contacts for adults + 13					
	Life and Living					
	Life Case, Contacts					
	Johnson	1	HarperCollins	0397321848	G	N
	Herbert AIDS	1	Wadsworth	0802767397	G	N
	Exosome Gene	1	Marlowe	0688083447	G	N
	Genes medicine and you	1	Enslow	0894901540	G	N
	Handbook for emergencies					
	Coming out					
	Edue	1	Greenbank	0385098421	G	N
	All about engines and power	1	Random	0394802454	G	N
	Young scientists investigate					
	Materials	1	Chicago Press	0516084954	G	N

SURPLUS FORM for BOOKS

Box 2

School

GMS

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	Smoking and health	1	Franklinlitts	086134017	G	N
	Go for it Softball	1	Marshall Gray Castle	094284815	G	N
	Discus	1	Viking	0670274350		
	—	—	—	1070274350	G	N
	landsailing	1	Capstone	1560650575	G	N
	National debt	1	2 cent books	0803034234	G	N
	Gymnastics	1	Viking	0670809498	G	N
	better Softball for G/B tips	1	Good Mead Co	0396070639		
	Women's field	1	athletic inc	79109498		
	xtreme dance	1				
	hip hop		ABDO	0781617147	G	N
	modern Rhythmic					
	Gymnastics		Mayfield	0874842816	P	N
	Basic hockey					
	strategy		Doubleday	0385048912	G	N
	Side horse					
	long horse vault		Athletic Inc	876700547	G	Y

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Kende

Jan 2010

Date

Board date:

Box 2

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	Parrell Davis	1	Athletic Ins	876000571	F	Y
	Gymnastic for boys					
	Sadako and the thousand	1	Fallot	6210389	F	N
	Paper cranes					
	Big league	1	Yearling	044474655	G	NA
	Spina Strainy	1	Henry Holt	0805008381	G	N
	Vaccines and					
	Viruses	1	Grosset	0448214148	G	N
	Ice skating uneven	1	Viking	06708100131	G	N
	Parrell Davis	1	Athletic Ins	79109498	G	N
	Gymnastic	1	Penguin	067086949		
	for exercises	1	Athletic Ins	8760700563	G	Y
	Kids and Guns	1	Franklin Watts	053117235	G	N
	Kids game fishing	1	Creative Pub	0865731292	G	N
	Lacrosse	1	Franklin Watts	10821127	G	N
	horizontal bar					
		1	Athletic Ins	8760700558	G	N

Principal Approval (Signature) _____
Jan 2010

Date _____

Board date: _____

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Date 6/6/22

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

1,000 Spanish words. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	LCCN: 98-18960	Published: 1998
463 Ber	T 6661	Price \$15.00	Acquired 9/27/2002
Was Available -- Weeded			Removed By NS5474

Astronomy today (Removed: 1)

Author: Moché, Dinah L., 1936-	LCCN: 82-5211 /AC	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Moc	T 7079	\$15.00	5/14/1991	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The book of holidays (Removed: 1)

Author: McSpadden, J. Walker,	LCCN: 58-12464	Published: 1958		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
394.2 McSp	T 4460	\$5.00	1/1/1965	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The clock we live on (Removed: 1)

Author: Asimov, Isaac,	LCCN: 65-12072	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
529 Asi	T 4507	\$4.00	1/1/1967	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

First electrical book for boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Alfred Powell		Published: 1951		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
537 Mor	T 2093	\$5.00	1/1/1954	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

More ideas for science projects (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-	LCCN: 88-39244 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Gar	T 7879	\$10.00	3/25/1993	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pecos Bill, the greatest cowboy of all time (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowman, James Cloyd, 1880-1961.	LCCN: 37-27327	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Bow	T 4006	\$5.00	12/1/1964	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Couper, Heather.	LCCN: 84-52571 /AC	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.4 Cou	T 2115	\$10.00	1/1/1987	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

Science catches the criminal (Removed: 1)

Author: Blassingame, Wyatt.	LCCN: 75-11979 /AC	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
364.12 Bla	T 5205	\$5.00	1/1/1976	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Science fair success. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bombaugh, Ruth.	LCCN: 89-7798	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Bom	T 8494	\$15.00	12/10/1992	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Skywatching (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, David H.	LCCN: 95-8609	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Levy	T 3591	\$25.00	9/9/1997	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Stars : a guide to the constellations, sun, moon, planets, and other featu (Removed: 1)

Author: Zim, Herbert Spencer, 1909-	LCCN: 75-314330	Published: 1957		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523 Zim	T 4377	\$5.00	2/1/1964	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Supertanker! : The story of the world's biggest ships (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-	LCCN: 77-16870 /AC	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.2 Sul	T 3755	\$5.00	1/1/1978	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

A treasury of American folklore : stories, ballads, and traditions of the (Removed: 1)

Author: with a foreword by Carl Sandburg ; edited by B.A. Botkin.	LCCN: 44-4275	Published: 1944		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Tre	T 2279	\$10.00	8/16/2010	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The universe (Removed: 1)

Author: Kerrod, Robin.	LCCN: 76-14784 /AC/r89	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Ker	T 1964	\$5.00	1/1/1981	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Usborne first thousand words in Spanish (Removed: 1)

Author: Amery, Heather.	ISBN: 0-7460-2309-X	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
463 Ame	T 6670	\$14.00	1/8/2003	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

Volcanoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Louise, 1961-

LCCN: 2007-4775

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Par

T 26028

\$15.00

4/15/2009

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021 Total Copies Removed: 17

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 17

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

1,000 Spanish words. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	LCCN: 98-18960	Published: 1998
463 Ber	T 6661	Price \$15.00	Acquired 9/27/2002
Was Available -- Weeded			Removed By NS5474

Astronomy today (Removed: 1)

Author: Moché, Dinah L., 1936-	LCCN: 82-5211 /AC	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Moc	T 7079	\$15.00	5/14/1991	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The book of holidays (Removed: 1)

Author: McSpadden, J. Walker,	LCCN: 58-12464	Published: 1958		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
394.2 McSp	T 4460	\$5.00	1/1/1965	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The clock we live on (Removed: 1)

Author: Asimov, Isaac,	LCCN: 65-12072	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
529 Asi	T 4507	\$4.00	1/1/1967	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

First electrical book for boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Alfred Powell	LCCN:	Published: 1951		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
537 Mor	T 2093	\$5.00	1/1/1954	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

More ideas for science projects (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-	LCCN: 88-39244 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Gar	T 7879	\$10.00	3/25/1993	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pecos Bill, the greatest cowboy of all time (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowman, James Cloyd, 1880-1961.	LCCN: 37-27327	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Bow	T 4006	\$5.00	12/1/1964	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Couper, Heather.	LCCN: 84-52571 /AC	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.4 Cou	T 2115	\$10.00	1/1/1987	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

Science catches the criminal (Removed: 1)

Author: Blassingame, Wyatt.

LCCN: 75-11979 /AC

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

364.12 Bla

T 5205

\$5.00

1/1/1976

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Science fair success. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bombaugh, Ruth.

LCCN: 89-7798

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

507 Bom

T 8494

\$15.00

12/10/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Skywatching (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, David H.

LCCN: 95-8609

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

520 Levy

T 3591

\$25.00

9/9/1997

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Stars : a guide to the constellations, sun, moon, planets, and other featu (Removed: 1)

Author: Zim, Herbert Spencer, 1909-

LCCN: 75-314330

Published: 1957

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523 Zim

T 4377

\$5.00

2/1/1964

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Supertanker! : The story of the world's biggest ships (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-

LCCN: 77-16870 /AC

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

387.2 Sul

T 3755

\$5.00

1/1/1978

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

A treasury of American folklore : stories, ballads, and traditions of the (Removed: 1)

Author: with a foreword by Carl Sandburg ;
edited by B.A. Botkin.

LCCN: 44-4275

Published: 1944

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Tre

T 2279

\$10.00

8/16/2010

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The universe (Removed: 1)

Author: Kerrod, Robin.

LCCN: 76-14784 /AC/r89

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

520 Ker

T 1964

\$5.00

1/1/1981

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The Usborne first thousand words in Spanish (Removed: 1)

Author: Amery, Heather.

ISBN: 0-7460-2309-X

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

463 Ame

T 6670

\$14.00

1/8/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

Volcanoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Louise, 1961-

LCCN: 2007-4775

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Par

T 26028

\$15.00

4/15/2009

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021 Total Copies Removed: 17

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 17

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

1,000 Spanish words. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	LCCN:	98-18960	Published:	1998
463 Ber	T 6661	Price	\$15.00	Acquired	9/27/2002
				Removed By	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

Astronomy today (Removed: 1)

Author:	Moché, Dinah L., 1936-	LCCN:	82-5211 /AC	Published:	1982
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
520 Moc	T 7079	\$15.00		5/14/1991	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

The book of holidays (Removed: 1)

Author:	McSpadden, J. Walker,	LCCN:	58-12464	Published:	1958
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
394.2 McSp	T 4460	\$5.00		1/1/1965	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

The clock we live on (Removed: 1)

Author:	Asimov, Isaac,	LCCN:	65-12072	Published:	1965
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
529 Asi	T 4507	\$4.00		1/1/1967	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

First electrical book for boys (Removed: 1)

Author:	Morgan, Alfred Powell			Published:	1951
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
537 Mor	T 2093	\$5.00		1/1/1954	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

More ideas for science projects (Removed: 1)

Author:	Gardner, Robert, 1929-	LCCN:	88-39244 /AC	Published:	1989
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
507 Gar	T 7879	\$10.00		3/25/1993	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

Pecos Bill, the greatest cowboy of all time (Removed: 1)

Author:	Bowman, James Cloyd, 1880-1961.	LCCN:	37-27327	Published:	1964
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
398.2 Bow	T 4006	\$5.00		12/1/1964	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

The planets (Removed: 1)

Author:	Couper, Heather.	LCCN:	84-52571 /AC	Published:	1985
Call Number	Barcode	Price		Acquired	
523.4 Cou	T 2115	\$10.00		1/1/1987	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded					

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

Science catches the criminal (Removed: 1)

Author: Blassingame, Wyatt.

LCCN: 75-11979 /AC

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

364.12 Bla

T 5205

\$5.00

1/1/1976

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Science fair success. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bombaugh, Ruth.

LCCN: 89-7798

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

507 Bom

T 8494

\$15.00

12/10/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Skywatching (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, David H.

LCCN: 95-8609

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

520 Levy

T 3591

\$25.00

9/9/1997

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Stars : a guide to the constellations, sun, moon, planets, and other featu (Removed: 1)

Author: Zim, Herbert Spencer, 1909-

LCCN: 75-314330

Published: 1957

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523 Zim

T 4377

\$5.00

2/1/1964

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Supertanker! : The story of the world's biggest ships (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-

LCCN: 77-16870 /AC

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

387.2 Sul

T 3755

\$5.00

1/1/1978

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

A treasury of American folklore : stories, ballads, and traditions of the (Removed: 1)

Author: with a foreword by Carl Sandburg ;
edited by B.A. Botkin.

LCCN: 44-4275

Published: 1944

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Tre

T 2279

\$10.00

8/16/2010

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The universe (Removed: 1)

Author: Kerrod, Robin.

LCCN: 76-14784 /AC/r89

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

520 Ker

T 1964

\$5.00

1/1/1981

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The Usborne first thousand words in Spanish (Removed: 1)

Author: Amery, Heather.

ISBN: 0-7460-2309-X

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

463 Ame

T 6670

\$14.00

1/8/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021

9/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

Volcanoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Louise, 1961-

LCCN: 2007-4775

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Par

T 26028

\$15.00

4/15/2009

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 9/13/2021 To: 9/13/2021 Total Copies Removed: 17

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 17

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/29/2021 To: 9/29/2021

9/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 10

Chivalry and the mailed knight (Removed: 1)

Author: Buehr, Walter.

LCCN: 63-7731

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.1 Bue

T 3546

\$5.00

9/9/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Deserts (Removed: 1)

Author: MacMahon, James A.

LCCN: 84-48674 //r912

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574.5 Mac

T 3734

\$20.00

1/1/1988

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Farm animals : and working and sporting breeds of the United States and Ca (Removed: 1)

Author: Hogner, Dorothy Childs.

Published: 1945

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636 Hog

T 3851

\$5.00

10/30/1961

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The gift of the river : a history of ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Author: Meadowcroft, Enid La Monte,
1898-

LCCN: 37-19022

Published: 1937

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

932 Mea

T 2570

\$4.00

5/1/1967

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Knights of the crusades, (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Jay, 1914-

LCCN: 62-11593 /L/r902

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.1 Wil

T 3379

\$4.00

11/11/1964

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

One fish, two fish, red fish, blue fish (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 60-7180

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Seu [K]

T 25180

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Over there : the story of America's first great overseas crusade (Removed: 1)

Author: Freidel, Frank Burt.

LCCN: 64-17479 //r84

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.3 Fre

T 5265

\$5.00

2/11/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of World War I (Removed: 1)

Author: Leckie, Robert.

LCCN: 65-24108

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.3 Lec

T 6859

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/29/2021 To: 9/29/2021

9/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 10

The United States in World War I : the story of General John J. Pershing (Removed: 1)

Author: Lawson, Don.

LCCN: 63-8233

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.3 Law

T 2246

\$4.00

2/22/1963

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The world of Columbus and sons (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Genevieve, 1893-

LCCN: 65-18410

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.1 Fos

T 4941

\$10.00

3/9/1970

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 9/29/2021 To: 9/29/2021 Total Copies Removed: 10

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 10

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	10/10/10		Attached	See		

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/1/2021 To: 10/1/2021

10/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 26

The age of fable : or, Beauties of mythology (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulfinch, Thomas, 1796-1867.

LCCN: 62-41701

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

291.1 Bul

T 7179

\$10.00

11/13/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alcohol and you (Removed: 1)

Author: Miner, Jane Claypool.

LCCN: 88-10258 /AC/r93

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

362.2 Cla

T 3667

\$15.00

3/25/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

"All aboard!" : The story of passenger trains in America (Removed: 1)

Author: Ault, Phillip H., 1914-

LCCN: 76-12505 /AC

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

385 Aul

T 3558

\$5.00

1/1/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bicycling (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Bill.

LCCN: 95-7807 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.6 Gutman

T 12002

\$20.00

11/23/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cleveland Cavaliers (Removed: 1)

Author: Rambeck, Richard.

LCCN: 92-4100 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Ram

T 25041

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Counting America : the story of the United States census (Removed: 1)

Author: Ashabranner, Melissa.

LCCN: 88-37572 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

317.3 Ash

T 1116

\$15.00

3/6/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Author: Brochu, Christopher A., 1967-

LCCN: 00-34357

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

567.9 Bro

T 3586

\$20.00

4/26/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Facts on File visual dictionary (Removed: 1)

Author: Corbeil, Jean Claude.

LCCN: 86-6261

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Ref 423 Cor

T 1026

\$33.00

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Historic costume; a resumé of style and fashion from remote times to the n (Removed: 1)

Author: Lester, Katherine Morris.

LCCN: 61-16745 /L

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/1/2021 To: 10/1/2021

10/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 26

391 Les	T 4436	\$5.00	1/1/1961	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of the New Jersey Nets (Removed: 1)

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-		LCCN: 00-47330	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 Fri	T 6479	\$20.00	2/20/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Legends of the North (Removed: 1)

Author: Coolidge, Olivia E.		ISBN: 0-395-06726-X	Published: 1951	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
293 Co	T 4042	\$10.00	9/1/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lizards (Removed: 1)

Author: Chancellor, Deborah.		LCCN: 2007-35383	Published: 2009	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
639 Cha	T 3588	\$15.00	1/7/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Manning brothers : remarkable people (Removed: 1)

Author: Howse, Jennifer.		LCCN: 2009-5160	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.332 How	T 5630	\$20.00	5/5/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The medical advisor : the complete guide to alternative & conventional tre (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.		LCCN: 95-45803	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
610 Tim	T 2375	\$35.00	6/13/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The merry adventures of Robin Hood (Removed: 1)

Author: Pyle, Howard, 1853-1911.		LCCN: 68-31681 /AC/r882	Published: 1968	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Pyl	T 4037	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Minerals : their identification, uses, and how to collect them (Removed: 1)

Author: Zim, Herbert S.,			Published: 1943	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
549 Zim	T 3729	\$4.00	11/1/1956	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El Nuevo Testamento de nuestro Senor Jesucristo (Removed: 1)

			Published: 1977	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
225 Bib	T 1023	\$5.00	1/1/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/1/2021 To: 10/1/2021

10/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 26

Orlando Magic (Removed: 1)

Author: Nichols, John.

LCCN: 92-3168 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode
796.323 Nic	T 25181

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
12/13/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Piranhas (Removed: 1)

Author: Chancellor, Deborah.

LCCN: 2007-35384

Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode
639 Cha	T 3118

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/7/2009	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The right to vote (Removed: 1)

Author: Severn, Bill.

LCCN: 76-165010 /AC/r85

Published: 1972

Call Number	Barcode
321.8 Sev	T 5232

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/6/1974	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Snakes (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Selina.

LCCN: 2007-35387

Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode
639 Woo	T 2160

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/7/2009	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of the Seattle Supersonics (Removed: 1)

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.

LCCN: 2005-51765

Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode
796.323 Sea	T 18125

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/6/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tear down the walls! A history of the American civil rights movement. (Removed: 1)

Author: Sterling, Dorothy, 1913-

LCCN: 68-14212 //r832

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode
323.4 Ste	T 5202

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/6/1970	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Truck and tractor pulling (Removed: 1)

Author: Savage, Jeff.

LCCN: 95-7353 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode
796.7 Sav	T 12035

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
11/23/1999	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Who in the world is Carmen Sandiego? (Removed: 1)

Author: Tinker, Rebecca.

LCCN: 2018-20063

Published: 2019

Call Number	Barcode
F MYST TIN AR5.4	T 991556

Price
\$12.99

Acquired	Removed By
10/1/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

You are the juror (Removed: 1)

Author: Aaseng, Nathan.

LCCN: 96-53046

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode

Price

Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/1/2021 To: 10/1/2021

10/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 26

345.73 Aas	T 25011	\$20.00	4/22/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/1/2021 To: 10/1/2021 Total Copies Removed: 26

Deleted: 1, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 25

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

The American heritage picture history of the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Author: Catton, Bruce, 1899-

LCCN: 60-10751

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.7 Cat

T 4330

\$25.00

1/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

Bar mitzvah, bat mitzvah : how Jewish boys & girls come of age (Removed: 1)

Author: Metter, Bert.

LCCN: 83-23230

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

296.4 Met

T 7089

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Biology experiments for children (Removed: 1)

Author: Hanauer, Ethel R.

LCCN: 68-9305 //r83

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574.07 Han

T 7128

\$6.85

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Birds of the world : a survey of the twenty-seven orders and one hundred a (Removed: 1)

Author: Austin, Oliver L., Jr.

LCCN: 61-13290

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Ref 598 Aus

T 5846

\$25.00

11/3/1962

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Calcium and magnesium (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.

LCCN: 95-82222

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

546 Kna v3

T 6702

\$35.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Cells (Removed: 1)

Author: Fichter, George S.

LCCN: 86-5667 /AC

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574.87

T 4803

\$11.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Chariots of the gods? : unsolved mysteries of the past (Removed: 1)

Author: Da' niken, Erich von, 1935-

LCCN: 74-455044

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

001.94 Dan

T 6001

\$10.00

10/15/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

The complete beginner's guide to microscopes and telescopes (Removed: 1)

Author: Klein, Aaron E.

LCCN: 78-22334 /AC/r924

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

502.8 Kle

T 4420

\$10.00

11/1/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

The Costume book (Removed: 1)

Author: Leeming, Joseph, 1897-1968.

LCCN: 38-27654

Published: 1938

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

box 2

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

391 Lee	T 3824	\$5.00	2/1/1956	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

D'Aulaires' Norse gods and giants (Removed: 1)

Author: D'Aulaire, Ingri, 1904-1980.	LCCN: 86-11677	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
293 DAu	T 7287	\$20.00	5/22/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

Everyday life in the age of enterprise, 1865-1900 (Removed: 1)

Author: Walker, Robert Harris, 1924-	LCCN: 67-14812	Published: 1967		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.8 Wal	T 4916	\$5.00	5/16/1969	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Film and fiction robots (Removed: 1)

Author: Hyland, Tony.	LCCN: 2007-4745	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.8 Hyl	T 4399	\$15.00	5/20/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Flag (Removed: 1)

Author: Crampton, W. G. (William G.)	LCCN: 88-27174 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
929.92 Cra	T 4239	\$20.00	5/16/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fossil (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Paul D.	LCCN: 89-36444 /AC	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
560 Tay	T 4251	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

From colony to nation: with Washington and his army in the War for Indepen (Removed: 1)

Author: Hall-Quest, Olga Wilbourne.	LCCN: 66-7419 /AC/r912	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Hall	T 5041	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Funk & Wagnalls standard handbook of synonyms, antonyms, and prepositions. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fernald, James Champlin, 1838-1918.	LCCN: 47-11924 //r842	Published: 1947		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
423.1 Fer	T 5169	\$5.00	3/7/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Grandfather's nose : why we look alike or different (Removed: 1)

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.	LCCN: 89-9140 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
575 Pat	T 4499	\$10.00	11/20/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

High-risk robots (Removed: 1)

Author: Hyland, Tony.

LCCN: 2007-4744

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.8 Hyl

T 4143

\$20.00

1/7/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

The history of the Charlotte Hornets (Removed: 1)

Author: Nichols, John, 1966-

LCCN: 00-47338

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Nic

T 6478

\$20.00

2/19/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

The history of the Los Angeles Sparks (Removed: 1)

Author: Nelson, Julie L.

LCCN: 99-18890

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Nel

T 25102

\$25.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

Home book of taxidermy and tanning (Removed: 1)

Author: Grantz, Gerald J.

LCCN: 77-85651

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

579 Gra

T 1922

\$8.00

10/1/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

How smart are animals? (Removed: 1)

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.

LCCN: 89-24581 /AC

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591.51 Pat

T 1135

\$15.00

9/1/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

In ponds and streams (Removed: 1)

Author: Buck, Margaret Waring, 1910-

Published: 1955

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574 Buc

T 3885

\$5.00

2/1/1956

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

An introduction to trees (Removed: 1)

Author: Kieran, John, 1892-

LCCN: 66-11855

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

582 Kie

T 3211

\$3.00

12/1/1959

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

An introduction to wild flowers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kieran, John, 1892-

LCCN: 65-17931 //r85

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

582 Kie

T 3205

\$3.00

9/5/1909

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Iron, chromium, and manganese (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.

LCCN: 95-82222

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

box 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

546 Kna v4	T 6703	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Kitchen chemistry : science experiments to do at home (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert 1929-	LCCN: 88-23128	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
542 Gar	T 2870	\$9.00	11/21/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

Living with a parent who drinks too much (Removed: 1)

Author: Seixas, Judith S.	LCCN: 78-11108 /AC/r90	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.2 Sei	T 5828	\$5.00	2/13/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Mud Racing (Removed: 1)

Author: Savage, Jeff.	LCCN: 95-7127 /AC	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.7 Sav	T 12031	\$15.00	11/23/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Nomads of the world (Removed: 1)

Author: National Geographic Society (U.S.). Special Publications Division.	LCCN: 78-151946 //r86	Published: 1971		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
323.1 Bre	T 5219	\$5.00	3/6/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Oriental mystics & magicians (Removed: 1)

Author: Epstein, Perle S.	LCCN: 74-22407	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
291.6 E	T 4376	\$5.00	1/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Plant ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cochran, Jennifer.	LCCN: 86-73063 /AC	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
581.7 Coc	T 1032	\$14.00	10/1/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

Pompeii (Removed: 1)

Author: Connolly, Peter.	LCCN: 79-65847 /AC/r82	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Con	T 8515	\$18.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Powers of nature (Removed: 1)

Author: prepared by the Special Publications Division, National Geographic Society.	LCCN: 76-57002	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

box 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

551.2 Bre	T 1100	\$11.00	1/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rain forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.	LCCN: 89-32746	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 Sto	T 4804	\$10.00	3/9/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

The rainbow book of American folk tales and legends (Removed: 1)

Author: Leach, Maria.	LCCN: 57-7405 /L/r82	Published: 1958		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398 Lea	T 1102	\$5.00	3/8/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

The resistance (Removed: 1)

Author: Bachrach, Deborah.	LCCN: 97-26844	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Hol	T 25005	\$20.00	4/22/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Rolls-Royce : leader in luxury (Removed: 1)

Author: Craven, Jerry.	LCCN: 91-10000 /AC	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.2 Cra	T 25200	\$30.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Salt marsh summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Couffer, Jack	LCCN: 78-18718			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Cou	T 1943	\$7.00	9/9/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

Side by side : poems to read together (Removed: 1)

Author: collected by Lee Bennett Hopkins ; illustrated by Hilary Knight.	LCCN: 87-33025 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Sid	T 8151	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

Space robots (Removed: 1)

Author: Hyland, Tony.	LCCN: 2007-4746	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.8 Hyl	T 2106	\$20.00	1/7/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 2

The tales of Uncle Remus. The adventures of Brer Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Author: Lester, Julius.	LCCN: 85-20449 /AC	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Les	T 8278	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

box 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

Terrorism and civil strife (Removed: 1)

Author: Coker, Christopher.

LCCN: 87-50225

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

303.62 Cok

T 8288

\$15.00

5/24/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Thunderbird : the high-flying Ford (Removed: 1)

Author: Craven, Linda.

LCCN: 93-219 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.2 Cra

T 25221

\$30.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

Tropical forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.

LCCN: 87-24278 /AC/r90

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

577.3 Jen

T 4708

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Uranium and other radioactive elements (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.

LCCN: 95-82222

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

546 Kna v15

T 6700

\$35.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Washington wildflowers, including 1134 species of wildflowers most commonl (Removed: 1)

Author: by Earl J. Larrison [and others]

LCCN: 73-94499

Published: 1974

Illustrated by James A. Yaich [and others].

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

582 Lar

T 4513

\$9.00

1/1/1975

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

Weapons & warfare : from the Stone Age to the Space Age (Removed: 1)

Author: Meltzer, Milton.

LCCN: 95-48464 /AC

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

355 Mel

T 20342

\$20.00

2/24/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

The weimaraner (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.

LCCN: 98-37631

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Wil

T 25237

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 2

Zinc, cadmium, and mercury (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.

LCCN: 95-82222

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

546 Kna v6

T 6694

\$35.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

box 1

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021 Total Copies Removed: 50

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 50

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 24

Bar mitzvah, bat mitzvah : how Jewish boys & girls come of age (Removed: 1)

Author: Metter, Bert.	LCCN: 83-23230	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
296.4 Met	T 7089	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Biology experiments for children (Removed: 1)

Author: Hanauer, Ethel R.	LCCN: 68-9305 //r83	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.07 Han	T 7128	\$6.85	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Birds of the world : a survey of the twenty-seven orders and one hundred a (Removed: 1)

Author: Austin, Oliver L., Jr.	LCCN: 61-13290	Published: 1961		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Ref 598 Aus	T 5846	\$25.00	11/3/1962	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Calcium and magnesium (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v3	T 6702	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cells (Removed: 1)

Author: Fichter, George S.	LCCN: 86-5667 /AC	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.87	T 4803	\$11.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

D'Aulaires' Norse gods and giants (Removed: 1)

Author: D'Aulaire, Ingri, 1904-1980.	LCCN: 86-11677	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
293 DAu	T 7287	\$20.00	5/22/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fossil (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Paul D.	LCCN: 89-36444 /AC	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
560 Tay	T 4251	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Grandfather's nose : why we look alike or different (Removed: 1)

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.	LCCN: 89-9140 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
575 Pat	T 4499	\$10.00	11/20/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Home book of taxidermy and tanning (Removed: 1)

Author: Grantz, Gerald J.	LCCN: 77-85651	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 24

579 Gra	T 1922	\$8.00	10/1/1977	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

In ponds and streams (Removed: 1)

Author: Buck, Margaret Waring, 1910-

Published: 1955

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574 Buc	T 3885	\$5.00	2/1/1956	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

An introduction to trees (Removed: 1)

Author: Kieran, John, 1892-

LCCN: 66-11855

Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582 Kie	T 3211	\$3.00	12/1/1959	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

An introduction to wild flowers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kieran, John, 1892-

LCCN: 65-17931 //r85

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582 Kie	T 3205	\$3.00	9/5/1909	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Iron, chromium, and manganese (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.

LCCN: 95-82222

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v4	T 6703	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Kitchen chemistry : science experiments to do at home (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert 1929-

LCCN: 88-23128

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
542 Gar	T 2870	\$9.00	11/21/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plant ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cochrane, Jennifer.

LCCN: 86-73063 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
581.7 Coc	T 1032	\$14.00	10/1/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Powers of nature (Removed: 1)

Author: prepared by the Special Publications Division, National Geographic Society.

LCCN: 76-57002

Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.2 Bre	T 1100	\$11.00	1/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rain forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.

LCCN: 89-32746

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 Sto	T 4804	\$10.00	3/9/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 24

Salt marsh summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Couffer, Jack	LCCN: 78-18718			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Cou	T 1943	\$7.00	9/9/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The tales of Uncle Remus. The adventures of Brer Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Author: Lester, Julius.	LCCN: 85-20449 /AC	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Les	T 8278	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Terrorism and civil strife (Removed: 1)

Author: Coker, Christopher.	LCCN: 87-50225	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
303.62 Cok	T 8288	\$15.00	5/24/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tropical forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 87-24278 /AC/r90	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.3 Jen	T 4708	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Uranium and other radioactive elements (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v15	T 6700	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Washington wildflowers, including 1134 species of wildflowers most commonl (Removed: 1)

Author: by Earl J. Larrison [and others]	LCCN: 73-94499	Published: 1974		
Illustrated by James A. Yaich [and others].				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582 Lar	T 4513	\$9.00	1/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Zinc, cadmium, and mercury (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v6	T 6694	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/5/2021 To: 10/5/2021 Total Copies Removed: 24

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 24

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See attached 10/16						

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/6/2021 To: 10/6/2021

10/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

21st century atlas of the United States, Canada, and the world (Removed: 1)

Author: MapQuest.com, Inc.

LCCN: 2001-18241

Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
912 Map	T 6458	\$20.00	5/21/2004	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Against the Iroquois : the Sullivan campaign of 1779 in New York State (Removed: 1)

Author: Boardman, Fon Wyman, 1911-

LCCN: 77-114918

Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Boa	T 4994	\$10.00	1/1/1981	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Atlas of American history (Removed: 1)

Author: Adams, James Truslow, 1878-1949.

LCCN: MAP43-126 //r85

Published: 1943

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ada	T 5074	\$10.00	4/1/1960	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Cherry Valley massacre, November 11, 1778; the frontier atrocity that (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodnough, David.

LCCN: 68-24489

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Goo	T 4988	\$5.00	1/1/1969	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Colonial craftsmen and the beginnings of American industry (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897-

LCCN: 65-13076 /AC/r913

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Tun	T 5371	\$10.00	1/1/1966	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Dorling Kindersley history of the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Somerset Fry, Plantagenet, 1931-

LCCN: 94-4856

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
909 Som	T 18832	\$50.00	1/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Encyclopedia of assassinations. (Removed: 1)

Author: Sifakis, Carl.

LCCN: 90-3435

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
364.1 Sif	T 8667	\$35.00	8/26/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Flags of the world (Removed: 7)

Author: compiled by Nic Brett ; designed by Jonathan Harley ; consultant Dr. David Green.

LCCN: 97-24204

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
REF 929.9 Fla	T 6561	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/6/2021 To: 10/6/2021

10/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

REF 929.9 Fla	T 6562	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
REF 929.9 Fla	T 6567	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
REF 929.9 Fla	T 6573	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
REF 929.9 Fla	T 6585	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
REF 929.9 Fla	T 6591	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
REF 929.9 Fla	T 6603	\$20.00	5/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Frontier living (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897-		LCCN: 61-12010 /L	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.4 Tun	T 1101	\$6.00	9/27/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Golden book of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Author: Cook, Fred J.		LCCN: 59-16497	Published: 1959	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Co	T 4990	\$5.00	1/1/1966	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Inventors and discoverers : changing our world (Removed: 1)

Author: prepared by National Geographic Book Service.		LCCN: 88-22375	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
609 Inv	T 1163	\$20.00	3/9/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mathew Brady's illustrated history of the Civil War, 1861-65 and the cause (Removed: 1)

Author: Lossing, Benson John, 1813-1891.		LCCN: 77-71260	Published: 1978	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Los	T 2952	\$20.00	1/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

New Roget's thesaurus of the English language in dictionary form (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Norman Lewis.		LCCN: 65-20677	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Ref 424 New	T 1941	\$4.00	5/28/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Patriots in petticoats (Removed: 1)

Author: Clyne, Patricia Edwards.		LCCN: 75-3861	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Cly	T 2928	\$10.00	5/6/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/6/2021 To: 10/6/2021

10/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

Pictorial history of American Presidents (Removed: 1)

Author: Durant, John D. 1902-	LCCN: 65-15287	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Dur	T 3760	\$10.00	11/2/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Presidents (Removed: 1)

Author: Barber, James, 1952-	LCCN: 99-43281	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Bar	T 6545	\$20.00	6/7/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Random House Latin-American Spanish dictionary : Spanish-English. English- (Removed: 1)

Author: Gold, David L.	LCCN: 96-27274	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
463 Gol	T 6239	\$20.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Reader's Digest illustrated book of cats (Removed: 1)

	ISBN: 0-88850-198-6	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
REF 636.8 Rea	T 6124	\$20.00	4/2/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Revolutionary War : America's fight for freedom (Removed: 2)

Author: McDowell, Bart.	LCCN: 67-25820 //r86	Published: 1967		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 McD	T 3841	\$8.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
973.3 McD	T 4504	\$10.00	1/1/1972	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Scholastic encyclopedia of the presidents and their times (Removed: 1)

Author: Rubel, David.	LCCN: 93-11810	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Rub	T 2374	\$20.00	4/23/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Scholastic encyclopedia of US at war (Removed: 1)

Author: English, June.	LCCN: 97-46492	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Eng	T 4170	\$20.00	4/23/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Texas and the war with Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Downey, Fairfax Davis, 1893-	LCCN: 61-16611 /L/r92	Published: 1961		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.6 Dow	T 5004	\$4.00	1/1/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/6/2021 To: 10/6/2021

10/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

Websters New World Secretarial Handbook (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-671-42847-0

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Ref 651.7 Web

T 1022

\$15.00

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

When, where, why, & how it happened (Removed: 1)

Author: edited and designed by The
Reader's Digest Association Limited,
London.

ISBN: 0-276-42105-1

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

909 When

T 5243

\$30.00

12/1/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/6/2021 To: 10/6/2021 Total Copies Removed: 31

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 31

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See Attached						
10/17						

Jan 2010

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021

10/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 44

The American Heritage dictionary of idioms (Removed: 1)

Author: Ammer, Christine.

LCCN: 97-12390

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

423 Amm

T 6234

\$30.00

5/7/2000

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The American political dictionary (Removed: 1)

Author: Plano, Jack C.

LCCN: 67-11816 //r842

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

324 Pla

T 3695

\$10.00

3/6/1969

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The battle of the Labyrinth (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

LCCN: 2007-42957

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

[Fic]

T 989395

1/27/2021

NS5474

Was Available -- Deleted

Better known as Johnny Appleseed (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunt, Mabel Leigh, 1892-

LCCN: 50-14382

Published: 1950

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Chapman

T 4200

\$5.00

3/1/1960

NS5474

Was Available -- Deleted

The big book of how to say it best : includes the complete texts of "How t (Removed: 1)

Author: Griffin, Jack.

ISBN: 0-7352-0424-1

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.5 Gri (Ref)

T 4993

\$15.00

4/27/2007

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Birds of Washington State (Removed: 1)

Author: Jewett, Stanley G. (Stanley Gordon), b. 1885.

LCCN: 53-9177

Published: 1953

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598. Jew

T 19364

\$20.00

1/8/2013

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Blue Monday and Friday the thirteenth ; the stories behind the days of the (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Lila.

LCCN: 85-13051

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

529 Per

T 2196

\$10.00

9/1/1986

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Brewer's Dictionary of phrase and fable (Removed: 1)

Author: by E. Cobham Brewer ; revised by John Freeman.

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Ref 803 Bre

T 1081

\$8.00

5/6/2004

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021

10/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 44

The Burr-Hamilton duel, July 11, 1804; a tragedy that stunned the American (Removed: 1)

Author: Knight, Ralph, 1895-	LCCN: 68-25728 /AC/r892	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.4 Kni	T 5006	\$3.00	1/1/1970	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Carry on, Mr. Bowditch; (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Jean Lee.	LCCN: 55-5219	Published: 1955		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.1 L	T 7202	\$10.00	8/16/2010	NS5474
Was Available -- Deleted				

The Civil War (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Robert Paul.	LCCN: 82-18807	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Jor	T 6063	\$10.00	5/7/2000	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Composers since 1900 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ewen, David, 1907-	LCCN: 72-102368	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
780 Ewe	T 2191	\$50.00	4/19/2007	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Composers since 1900 : first supplement (Removed: 1)

Author: Ewen, David, 1907-	LCCN: 81-14785	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
780 Ewe	T 2167	\$40.00	4/19/1990	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

A dictionary of world history. (Removed: 1)

	ISBN: 0-19-280105-8	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
903 Oxf	T 11593	\$20.00	1/16/2003	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Dred Scott decision, March 6, 1857; slavery and the Supreme Court's se (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Frank Brown, 1910-	LCCN: 68-25729 /AC/r85	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.6 Lat	T 5003	\$5.00	1/1/1970	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

An eye on the world : Margaret Bourke-White, photographer (Removed: 1)

Author: Siegel, Beatrice.	LCCN: 79-2432 /AC/r91	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Bourke	T 3028	\$10.00	9/9/1980	NS5474
Was Available -- Deleted				

George Rogers Clark : soldier and hero (November 19, 1752-February 13, 181 (Removed: 1)

Author: Nolan, Jeannette Covert, 1896-	LCCN: 54-10592	Published: 1954		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021

10/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 44

Bio Clark	T 5385	\$3.00	4/12/1956	NS5474
Was Available -- Deleted				

Great composers, 1300-1900 : a biographical and critical guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Ewen, David, 1907-	LCCN: 65-24585	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
780 Ewe	T 2173	\$50.00	4/19/1990	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Haymarket affair, Chicago, 1886 : the "Great anarchist" riot and trial (Removed: 1)

Author: Naden, Corinne J.	LCCN: 68-25730	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.6 Nad	T 5002	\$5.00	1/1/1970	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history and use of our earth's chemical elements : a reference guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Krebs, Robert E., 1922-	LCCN: 96-49765	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kre	T 2996	\$30.00	6/17/2007	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to make a chemical volcano and other mysterious experiments (Removed: 1)

Author: Kramer, Alan.	LCCN: 89-8994 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
542 Kra	T 4319	\$12.00	5/11/1992	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Iliad and the Odyssey of Homer (Removed: 1)

Author: Church, Alfred John, 1829-1912.	LCCN: 64-21760 //r905	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 11.5 H	T 2724	\$5.00	4/12/1969	NS5474
Was Available -- Deleted				

Julius Caesar (Removed: 1)

Author: Komroff, Manuel, 1890-	LCCN: 55-9859 /AC/r85	Published: 1955		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Caesar	T 1305	\$5.00	10/1/1959	NS5474
Was Available -- Deleted				

Lee & Grant at Appomattox (Removed: 1)

Author: Kantor, MacKinlay, 1904-	LCCN: 50-10561	Published: 1950		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Kan	T 4198	\$5.00	11/1/1963	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lincoln and the Emancipation Proclamation, January 1, 1863; the document t (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Frank Brown, 1910-	LCCN: 69-13759 /AC/r863	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Lat	T 5012	\$5.00	1/1/1972	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021

10/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 44

Marie Curie (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Mollie.

LCCN: 82-6904 /AC/r892

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Curie

T 2670

\$10.00

9/1/1983

NS5474

Was Available -- Deleted

The new comprehensive American rhyming dictionary (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Sue (Sue Daugherty)

LCCN: 90-19165

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

423 You

T 11612

\$20.00

1/16/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Of courage undaunted : across the continent with Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Author: Daugherty, James, 1889-1974.

LCCN: 90-49171 /AC

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.4 Dau

T 4996

\$6.00

1/1/1977

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Our atomic world (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin.

LCCN: 88-31339 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

539.7 Ber

T 4868

\$11.00

5/28/1993

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Pocket guide to flags (Removed: 1)

Author: Heady, Sue.

ISBN: 1-85648-594-3

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

929.9 Hea

T 6665

\$25.00

3/17/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The presidents' first ladies (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindsay, Rae.

LCCN: 89-8954 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Lin

T 8026

\$15.00

8/16/2010

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Quest for freedom; Bolívar and the South American Revolution. (Removed: 1)

Author: Rink, Paul, 1912-

LCCN: 68-25100

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Bolivar

T 2367

\$5.00

1/1/1979

NS5474

Was Available -- Deleted

Radioactivity : from the Curies to the atomic age (Removed: 1)

Author: McGowen, Tom.

LCCN: 85-24684 /AC/r89

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

539.7 MacG

T 4874

\$11.00

5/28/1993

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Radium treasure and the Curies (Removed: 1)

Author: Eberle, Irmengarde

Published: 1942

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021

10/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 44

Bio Curie	T 2735	\$5.00	1/1/1948	NS5474
Was Available -- Deleted				

Shay's rebellion, 1786-7; Americans take up arms against unjust laws. (Removed: 1)

Author: Stearns, Monroe.		LCCN: 68-17705 /AC/r872	Published: 1968	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Ste	T 4999	\$5.00	1/1/1970	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Solar storms (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Tobi Stanton.		LCCN: 2001-8067	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.7 Ste	T 17628	\$15.00	1/13/2005	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of atomic energy (Removed: 1)

Author: Fermi, Laura		LCCN: 61-7589	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
539 Fer	T 5555	\$3.00	1/1/1961	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

This book is about time (Removed: 1)

Author: Burns, Marilyn.		LCCN: 78-6614 /AC	Published: 1978	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
529 Bur	T 8757	\$15.00	1/23/1996	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Tripolitan war, 1801-1805; America meets the menace of the Barbary pir (Removed: 1)

Author: Castor, Henry.		LCCN: 70-134656 /AC	Published: 1971	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.4 Cas	T 4992	\$5.00	1/1/1970	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Vice-presidents of destiny (Removed: 1)

Author: Alvarez, Joseph A.		LCCN: 68-24498	Published: 1968	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Alv	T 3722	\$5.00	5/20/1975	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

The war with Mexico. (Removed: 1)

Author: Werstein, Irving.		LCCN: 65-18044	Published: 1965	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.6 Wer	T 4885	\$4.00	1/1/1966	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

We the people : the way we were, 1783-1793 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hilton, Suzanne.		LCCN: 81-11392 /AC	Published: 1981	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.4 Hil	T 4995	\$6.00	1/1/1970	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021

10/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 44

The Whiskey Rebellion, 1794; revolt in western Pennsylvania threatens Amer (Removed: 1)

Author: Knight, David C.

LCCN: 68-25731 /AC/r85

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.4 Kni

T 5005

\$3.00

1/1/1970

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Young person's occupational outlook handbook. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 2002-276084

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

REF 331 You

T 11629

\$27.00

1/16/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/7/2021 To: 10/7/2021 Total Copies Removed: 44

Deleted: 10, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 34

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/11/2021 To: 10/11/2021

10/11/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

1900s (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-

LCCN: 89-9936 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.91 Tim Vol.1 T 4462

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/3/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1910s (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-

LCCN: 89-9946 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.91 Tim vol.2 T 4451

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/4/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1920s (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-

LCCN: 89-34404 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.91 Tim vol.3 T 4456

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/4/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1930s (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-

LCCN: 89-34405 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.91 Tim vol.4 T 4457

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/4/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1940s (Removed: 1)

Author: Duden, Jane.

LCCN: 89-34401 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.91 Tim vol. 5 T 4468

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/4/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1950s (Removed: 1)

Author: Duden, Jane.

LCCN: 89-34400 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.91 Tim Vol. 6 T 4469

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/16/1993 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1960s (Removed: 1)

Author: Duden, Jane.

LCCN: 89-34399 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.92 Tim Vol. 7 T 4463

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/4/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

1970s (Removed: 1)

Author: Duden, Jane.

LCCN: 89-34630 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
973.92 Tim Vol.8 T 4474

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
5/4/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Adventures of the first settlers on the Oregon or Columbia River, 1810-1813 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ross, Alexander, 1783-1856.

LCCN: 85-24550

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/11/2021 To: 10/11/2021

10/11/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

979.5 Ros	T 4151	\$10.00	12/17/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Backroads of Washington : your guide to Washington's most scenic backroad (Removed: 1)

Author: Fairbanks, Diana, 1946-		LCCN: 2004-12604	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Fai	T 17219	\$25.00	12/15/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Chancellorsville; disaster in victory. (Removed: 1)

Author: Palmer, Bruce.		LCCN: 67-17212 /AC/r85	Published: 1967	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Pal	T 3360	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The cowboys, (Removed: 1)

Author: Time-Life Books.		LCCN: 72-87680 //r853	Published: 1973	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
978 Tim	T 3419	\$15.00	5/1/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Disaster 1906 : the San Francisco earthquake and fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolan, Edward F., 1924-		LCCN: 67-21621 //r85	Published: 1967	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.4 Dol	T 4386	\$5.00	1/1/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Eating the plates : a pilgrim book of food and manners (Removed: 2)

Author: Penner, Lucille Recht.		LCCN: 90-5918	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
974.4 Pen	T 20177	\$10.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
974.4 Pen	T 20178	\$10.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Inside the White House : America's most famous home, the first 200 years (Removed: 1)

Author: Caroli, Betty Boyd.		LCCN: 92-14399	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975.3 Car	T 3093	\$20.00	10/6/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jamestown: first English colony, (Removed: 1)

Author: Fishwick, Marshall William.		LCCN: 65-23440 //r84	Published: 1965	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975.5 Fis	T 5022	\$10.00	1/1/1966	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Loggers (Removed: 1)

Author: Steber, Rick		ISBN: 0-945134-07-X	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/11/2021 To: 10/11/2021

10/11/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

979 Ste	T 4145	\$10.00	12/9/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Meet the real Pilgrims; everyday life on Plimoth Plantation in 1627 (Removed: 1)

Author: Loeb, Robert H.		LCCN: 78-1208	Published: 1979	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
974.4 Loe	T 2463	\$5.00	10/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mighty Mississippi (Removed: 1)

Author: Keating, Bern.		LCCN: 70-151944	Published: 1971	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
977 Kea	T 5024	\$10.00	2/2/1972	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Palmer Raids, 1919-1920; an attempt to suppress dissent, (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoyt, Edwin Palmer.		LCCN: 69-13445 /AC	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.91 Hoy	T 4911	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Pilgrims and Plymouth Colony, (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziner, Feenie.		LCCN: 61-14735 /L/r842	Published: 1962	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
974.4 Zin	T 5019	\$5.00	11/1/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Reconstruction, 1865-1877, (Removed: 1)

Author: Current, Richard Nelson.		LCCN: 65-15152	Published: 1965	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.8 Cur	T 4906	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sam Ellis's Island (Removed: 1)

Author: Siegel, Beatrice.		LCCN: 85-42799 /AC/r945	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
974.7 Sie	T 2434	\$10.00	4/26/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Southeast states (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Gilda.		LCCN: 83-16786 /AC/r88	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975 Ber	T 3408	\$10.00	3/1/1988	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Author: Reeder, Russle Potter 1902-		LCCN: 57-5561	Published: 1958	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Ree	T 2957	\$5.00	2/1/1962	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/11/2021 To: 10/11/2021

10/11/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

The story of the Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Natalie.

LCCN: 65-12216 //r933

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

974.71 Miller

T 5342

\$5.00

10/10/1982

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

This wounded land; the era of Reconstruction, 1865-1877. (Removed: 1)

Author: Werstein, Irving.

LCCN: 67-19766 /AC/r85

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.8 Wer

T 4923

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.

LCCN: 94-14549

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 Fra

T 12354

\$25.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/11/2021 To: 10/11/2021 Total Copies Removed: 29

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 29

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/12/2021 To: 10/12/2021

10/12/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

11 planets : a new view of the solar system (Removed: 1)

Author: Aguilar, David A.

LCCN: 2009-275308

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.4

T 20692

\$20.00

2/8/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

100 years, 100 women : Yakima County (Removed: 1)

Author: Mays, Theo.

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 May

T 5912

\$10.00

3/28/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The California gold rush (Removed: 1)

Author: Andrist, Ralph K.

LCCN: 61-10677 /L/r63

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.4 And

T 5017

\$5.00

11/1/1963

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Columbia River (Removed: 1)

Author: Holbrook, Stewart H. (Stewart Hall) 1893-1964.

LCCN: 65-13865

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 Hol

T 5016

\$5.00

6/4/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The distant planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Don.

LCCN: 89-31684

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.4 Dav

T 8537

\$15.00

11/3/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Earthquake! (Removed: 1)

Author: Navarra, John Gabriel

LCCN: 79-8938

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Nav

T 1873

\$8.00

10/10/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The giant planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Nourse, Alan Edward

LCCN: 81-21812

Published: 1974

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.4 Nou

T 3392

\$5.00

11/1/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Gold and gods of Peru (Removed: 1)

Author: Baumann, Hans

LCCN: 63-15476

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

985 Bau

T 3261

\$5.00

11/1/1981

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/12/2021 To: 10/12/2021

10/12/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

The Inca, indians of the Andes (Removed: 3)

Author: Bleeker, Sonia.		LCCN: 60-5179	Published: 1960	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
985 Ble	T 3267	\$5.00	11/1/1981	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
985 Ble	T 3273	\$5.00	11/1/1981	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
985 Ble	T 3279	\$5.00	11/1/1981	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Incas : people of the sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Von Hagen, Victor Wolfgang, 1908-		LCCN: 77-694 /AC	Published: 1977	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
985 Von	T 3262	\$5.00	11/1/1981	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Indian side of the Whitman Massacre (Removed: 1)

Author: Jessett, Thomas E.		LCCN: 85-26615	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Jes	T 17478	\$10.00	2/1/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The IWW experience in Washington State 1905-1920 (Removed: 1)

Author: Peterson, Benjamin.			Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Pet	T 17361	\$10.00	3/11/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The last frontier, a short history of Alaska. (Removed: 1)

Author: Adams, Ben, 1913 or 14-1961.		LCCN: 61-7564 /r68/L	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.8 Ada	T 4909	\$5.00	1/1/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Latin America: from conquest to independence (Removed: 1)

Author: Fisher, John Robert.		LCCN: 72-188590	Published: 1971	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
980 Fis	T 3256	\$5.00	10/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mars. (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Don.		LCCN: 89-31687	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.43 Dav	T 8539	\$15.00	11/3/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Miners (Removed: 1)

Author: Steber, Rick, 1946-		LCCN: 91-815177	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/12/2021 To: 10/12/2021

10/12/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

979 Ste	T 4139	\$10.00	10/2/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

More than petticoats : remarkable Washington women (Removed: 1)

Author: Bragg, L.E. (Lynn E.), 1956-		LCCN: 98-7356	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Bra	T 1601	\$15.00	1/8/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pizarro and the conquest of Peru (Removed: 1)

Author: Howard, Cecil.		LCCN: 68-9417 /AC/r903	Published: 1968	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
985 How	T 3292	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Prentice-Hall Concise book of Astronomy (Removed: 1)

Author: Mitton, Jacqueline		LCCN: 78-9695	Published: 1979	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Mit	T 1975	\$10.00	9/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rainbows, mirages, and sundogs : the sky as a source of wonder (Removed: 1)

Author: Gallant, Roy A.		LCCN: 86-23728 /AC	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Gal	T 5590	\$10.00	4/8/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of Microsoft (Removed: 1)

Author: Musolf, Nell.		LCCN: 2007-14994	Published: 2009	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Mus	T 18966	\$20.00	2/27/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of San Francisco (Removed: 1)

Author: Jackson, Charlotte		LCCN: 54-6272	Published: 1955	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.46 Jac	T 4897	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of the Capitol (Removed: 2)

Author: Prolman, Marilyn.		LCCN: 69-14681 /AC/r852	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975.3 Pro	T 2658	\$5.00	10/10/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
975.3 Pro	T 3428	\$5.00	10/10/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of the Lincoln Memorial (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Natalie.		LCCN: 66-7725	Published: 1966	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/12/2021 To: 10/12/2021

10/12/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

975.3 Mil	T 4357	\$5.00	10/10/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Timber country revisited (Removed: 1)

Author: Roberge, Earl.	LCCN: 91-67222	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Rob	T 5558	\$40.00	3/8/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tornadoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Louise, 1961-	LCCN: 2007-4660	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.55 Par	T 26032	\$15.00	4/15/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Vanishing peoples of the earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Breeden, Robert L.	LCCN: 68-59196	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
572 Bre	T 5805		8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Washington times and trails (Removed: 1)

Author: Olson, Joan.	LCCN: 75-83521	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Ols	T 17348	\$10.00	3/8/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The White House (Removed: 1)

Author: Guzzetti, Paula.	LCCN: 95-13275	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975.3 Guz	T 9188	\$10.00	6/20/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The White House (Removed: 1)

Author: Marcovitz, Hal.	LCCN: 2002-9589	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975.3 Mar	T 3495	\$10.00	9/17/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Whitman massacre : a true story by a survivor of this terrible tragedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Saunders, Mary.	LCCN: 77-13101	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
979.7 Sau	T 2995	\$10.00	6/15/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/12/2021 To: 10/12/2021 Total Copies Removed: 34

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 34

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See Attached 10/13						

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/13/2021 To: 10/13/2021

10/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

1,000 palabras en ingles. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	LCCN: 98-196845	Published: 1998
423 Ber	T 6680	Price \$15.00	Acquired 5/28/2004
Was Available -- Weeded			Removed By slcarterby

Activities in the physical sciences (Removed: 1)

Author: Challand, Helen J.	LCCN: 83-26224 /AC/r85	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
500.2 Cha	T 4337	\$15.00	5/11/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

All about language (Removed: 1)

Author: Pei, Mario, 1901-	LCCN: 54-8488	Published: 1954		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
400 Pei	T 2274	\$5.00	11/1/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

American words (Removed: 1)

Author: Mathews, Mitford M.	LCCN: 59-11541	Published: 1959		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
422 Mat	T 4455	\$5.00	1/1/1969	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The ancient visitors (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936-	LCCN: 75-21220 /AC/r90	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
001.9 Cohen	T 2286	\$5.00	5/1/1976	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Coping with decision-making (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Sandra Lee.	LCCN: 88-35744 /AC/r91	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
153.8 Smi	T 4704	\$15.00	2/26/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dead serious (Removed: 1)

Author: Leder, Jane Mersky.	LCCN: 86-25880 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.2 Led	T 7303	\$10.00	8/8/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dictionary of word and phrase origins (Removed: 1)

Author: Morris, William.	LCCN: 61-10842	Published: 1962		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
422 Mor	T 5139	\$5.00	1/1/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Environmental science : 49 science fair projects (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonnet, Robert L.	LCCN: 90-10905	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/13/2021 To: 10/13/2021

10/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

507 Bon	T 8497	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A field guide to shells of the Pacific Coast and Hawaii, including shells (Removed: 1)

Author: Morris, Percy A., 1899-	LCCN: 66-10192 //r922	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
594.93 Mor	T 4498	\$7.00	1/1/1974	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Forever free, the story of the Emancipation Proclamation. (Removed: 1)

Author: Sterling, Dorothy, 1913-	LCCN: 63-7691 /L/AC/r873	Published: 1963		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
326 Ste	T 4382	\$5.00	3/3/1977	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A man named Dave : a story of triumph and forgiveness (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelzer, David J.	LCCN: 99-38433	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 Pel	T 2986	\$15.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The new Oxford picture dictionary (Removed: 1)

Author: Parnwell, E. C.	LCCN: 88-34532 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
423.1 Par	T 4505	\$10.00	11/20/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants we eat (Removed: 1)

Author: Selsam, Millicent Ellis, 1912-	LCCN: 81-9450 /AC	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
581 Sel	T 3890	\$5.00	9/1/1961	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rainbows, halos, and other wonders : light and color in the atmosphere (Removed: 1)

Author: Heuer, Kenneth.	LCCN: 77-16865 /AC	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.5 Heu	T 5800	\$5.00	1/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Random House basic dictionary : Spanish-English, English-Spanish (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Donald F. Sola ; under the general editorship of Frederick B. Agard.	LCCN: 81-185501	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
463 Ran	T 8049	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Russian alphabet book (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Fan, 1908-	LCCN: 61-8258	Published: 1961		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
491 Par	T 5244	\$5.00	11/1/1962	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/13/2021 To: 10/13/2021

10/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

Scholastic dictionary of idioms : more than 600 phrases, sayings & express (Removed: 1)

Author: Terban, Marvin.

LCCN: 95-16593

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

423 Ter

T 6780

\$10.00

6/16/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Science experiments you can eat. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cobb, Vicki.

LCCN: 71-151474

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

502 Cob

T 8111

\$9.00

5/13/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Speak to me : Patricia Sternberg tells how to put confidence in your conve (Removed: 1)

Author: Sternberg, Patricia.

LCCN: 83-22284 /AC

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

153.6 Ste

T 8214

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Start something : you can make a difference (Removed: 1)

Author: Woods, Earl.

LCCN: 00-63723

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

158 Woo

T 2379

\$10.00

1/19/2006

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Teenage survival manual : how to reach 20 in one piece (and enjoy every st (Removed: 1)

Author: Coombs, H. Samm, 1928-

LCCN: 97-21273

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

158.1 Co

T 6553

\$15.00

1/11/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

To be a slave (Removed: 1)

Author: Lester, Julius.

LCCN: 79-2278

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

326 Les

T 17935

\$10.00

6/11/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Using your head : the many ways of being smart (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilbert, Sara D.

LCCN: 84-9736 /AC

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

153 Gil

T 4441

\$10.00

1/1/1985

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The wonders of fungi. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kavalier, Lucy.

LCCN: 64-10450

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

579 Kav

T 4473

\$5.00

1/1/1964

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Words : English roots and how they grow (Removed: 1)

Author: Ernst, Margaret Samuels, 1894-

LCCN: 54-5975

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/13/2021 To: 10/13/2021

10/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 34

422 Ern	T 4450	\$10.00	5/20/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Words from the myths (Removed: 2)

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-		LCCN: 61-5137 /L	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
422 Asi	T 2045	\$5.00	3/10/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
422 Asi	T 8438	\$5.00	3/13/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The World Book encyclopedia of science. (Removed: 4)

		LCCN: 86-50622 /AC/r902	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
503 Wor Animals	T 1747	\$10.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Wor Earth	T 3464	\$10.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Wor Physics	T 3182	\$10.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Wor Plants	T 1367	\$10.00	5/7/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Your privacy : protecting it in a nosy world (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolan, Edward F.		LCCN: 94-14168	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
323.44 Dol	T 5684	\$10.00	3/6/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Your silent language. (Removed: 1)

Author: McGough, Elizabeth.		LCCN: 74-4253 /AC	Published: 1974	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
153 McG	T 3046	\$10.00	9/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/13/2021 To: 10/13/2021 Total Copies Removed: 34

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 34

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

Abe Lincoln : log cabin to White House (Removed: 1)

Author: North, Sterling, 1906-

LCCN: 87-4654

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Lincoln

T 10831

\$10.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Abigail Adams (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Angela.

LCCN: 88-1034 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Adams

T 4635

\$15.00

6/14/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Abraham Lincoln : sixteenth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Hargrove, Jim.

LCCN: 88-12296 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Lincoln

T 4099

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alexander the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: Gunther, John, 1901-1970.

LCCN: 53-6264

Published: 1953

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Alexander

T 2704

\$5.00

1/1/1954

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alexander the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: Mercer, Charles E.

LCCN: 62-21199 //r90

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Alexander

T 2703

\$10.00

1/1/1974

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Amos Fortune, free man (Removed: 1)

Author: Yates, Elizabeth.

ISBN: 0-525-25570-2

Published: 1950

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Fortune

T 9248

10/22/2014

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Andrews' raiders (Removed: 1)

Author: Feuerlicht, Roberta Strauss

LCCN: 67-17661

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.7 Feu

T 4900

\$5.00

1/1/1969

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

An anthology of Famous English and American poetry, (Removed: 1)

Author: Benét, William Rose, 1886-1950.

LCCN: 45-37883 //r83

Published: 1945

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

821 Benet

T 2919

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Babe Didrikson : athlete of the century (Removed: 1)

Author: Knudson, R. Rozanne.

LCCN: 85-43390

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

Bio Didrikson	T 7083	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Baleful beasts and eerie creatures (Removed: 1)

Author: Introd. by Andre Norton ; illustrated by Rod Ruth. LCCN: 76-20529 /AC/r842 Published: 1976

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SC Baleful	T 4397	\$10.00	3/1/1976	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The best short stories of Jack London (Removed: 1)

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916. LCCN: 62-28151 Published: 1962

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SC Lon	T 7110	\$9.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Betsy Ross, designer of our flag (Removed: 1)

Author: Weil, Ann, 1908- LCCN: 86-10775 /AC/r90 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ross	T 5586	\$5.00	6/6/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The big book of U.S. Presidents (Removed: 1)

Author: Sherrow, Victoria. ISBN: 1-898784-24-8 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 She	T 5820	\$14.00	9/16/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Bolívar : the liberator (Removed: 1)

Author: Syme, Ronald, 1910- LCCN: 68-16497 /AC/r85 Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Bolívar	T 5368	\$5.00	1/7/1983	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The boy's book of verse, an anthology. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fish, Helen Dean. LCCN: 51-10647 Published: 1951

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821.08 Fis	T 4009	\$5.00	10/10/1951	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The brain and nervous system (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R. LCCN: 80-54825 /AC Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 War	T 3503	\$10.00	9/1/1983	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Crazy Horse (Removed: 1)

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931- LCCN: 94-12329 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Crazy Horse	T 8965	\$20.00	1/1/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

David : a biography (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Barbara.

ISBN: 0-395-58702-6

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio David

T 30184

\$20.00

10/12/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The double life of Pocahontas (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.

LCCN: 83-9662

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Pocahontas

T 1660

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Franklin Pierce : fourteenth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Charnan.

LCCN: 88-10883 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Pierce

T 4087

\$15.00

1/6/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Frederic Chopin, son of Poland : early years (Removed: 1)

Author: Wheeler, Opal.

LCCN: 37-28721

Published: 1948

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Chopin

T 5293

\$3.00

9/20/1949

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A gathering of ghosts; a treasury: Field [and others] (Removed: 1)

Author: Manley, Seon.

LCCN: 74-119787

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SC Gathering

T 3866

\$6.00

1/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

George Washington : first president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.

LCCN: 86-12896 /AC

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Washington

T 4108

\$15.00

11/27/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A girl from Yamhill : a memoir (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 87-31554 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Cleary

T 7496

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The great little Madison (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.

LCCN: 88-31584 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Madison

T 7530

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Great stories about animals, (Removed: 1)

Author: Edwards, Eleanor M. (Eleanor Middleton)

LCCN: 67-17991 /AC/r85

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

SC Great	T 3880	\$4.00	1/1/1969	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Guinness world records. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-892051-22-2		Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
032 Gui 2005	T 19436	\$20.00	1/3/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Guts : the true stories behind Hatchet and the Brian books (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.		LCCN: 00-34061	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Paulsen 6.5	T 20167	\$20.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry S. Truman (Removed: 1)

Author: Hargrove, Jim.		LCCN: 87-11797 /AC	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Truman	T 4070	\$13.00	1/2/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Henry IV, part one (Removed: 1)

Author: Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616.		LCCN: 85-1242	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
822.3 Sha	T 7570	\$9.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The highwayman (Removed: 1)

Author: Noyes, Alfred, 1880-1958.		LCCN: 80-41855		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Noy	T 7580	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The home book of modern verse; an extension of The home book of verse, bei (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, Burton Egbert, 1872-1962,		LCCN: 68-2811	Published: 1953	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Hom	T 4264	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

If this is love, I'll take spaghetti (Removed: 1)

Author: Conford, Ellen.		LCCN: 82-24183	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SC Con	T 7640	\$7.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

James Madison, fourth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Clinton, Susan.		LCCN: 86-13630 /AC	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Madison	T 4078	\$10.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

James Monroe : fifth President of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitz-Gerald, Christine Maloney.

LCCN: 86-33436 /AC/r922

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Monroe

T 4096

\$15.00

1/2/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

John Tyler : tenth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Lillegard, Dee.

LCCN: 87-18202 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Tyler

T 4102

\$15.00

1/7/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The journey back (Removed: 1)

Author: Reiss, Johanna.

LCCN: 76-12615 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Reiss

T 7707

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Juliette Gordon Low : America's first Girl Scout (Removed: 1)

Author: Kudlinski, Kathleen V.

LCCN: 89-33681 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Low

T 7715

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kindred spirit : a biography of L.M. Montgomery, creator of Anne of Green (Removed: 1)

Author: Andronik, Catherine M.

LCCN: 92-25869 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Montgomery

T 9041

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The land I lost : adventures of a boy in Vietnam (Removed: 2)

Author: Huynh, Quang Nhuong.

LCCN: 80-8437 /AC/r83

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Hyunh

T 8733

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio Hyunh

T 9623

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The life and death of Adolf Hitler (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.

LCCN: 01-47091

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Hitler

T 20330

\$20.00

2/24/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mark Twain : America's humorist, dreamer, prophet (Removed: 1)

Author: Cox, Clinton.

LCCN: 94-18624 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Twain

T 6774

\$5.00

4/18/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

The Michigan Mega-Monsters (Removed: 1)

Author: Rand, Johnathan.

ISBN: 1-893699-19-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Ran

T 4081

\$10.00

10/31/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

My own two feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 95-1764

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Cleary

T 9082

\$20.00

1/1/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Peace and war; (Removed: 1)

Author: a collection of poems chosen by Michael Harrison and Christopher Stuart-Clark.

ISBN: 0-19-276071-8

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

821 Pea

T 8566

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Richard Nixon, thirty-seventh president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Lillegard, Dee.

LCCN: 87-35185 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Nixon

T 4092

\$15.00

1/6/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The signers of the Constitution of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Quinn, C. Edward.

LCCN: 87-169296 /AC/r89

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.4 Qui

T 2482

\$14.00

5/1/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Stephen Crane : stories and tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Crane, Stephen, 1871-1900.

LCCN: 55-283845

Published: 1955

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SC Cra

T 8230

\$8.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Stonewall (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.

LCCN: 79-12506 /AC/r84

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Jackson

T 8232

\$10.00

3/25/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Stories from Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Author: Chute, Marchette Gaylord, 1909-

LCCN: 78-31326 /AC/r86

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

822.3 Chu

T 8234

\$8.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

Stories to remember (Removed: 1)

Author: Costain, Thomas Bertram, 1885- LCCN: 56-11620 /L Published: 1956

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SC Cos	T 2651	\$3.00	3/30/1956	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of my life (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Helen. ISBN: 0-8049-0070-1 Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Keller	T 5344		3/9/2005	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

This way, delight : a book of poetry for the young (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Herbert Read ; illustrated by Juliet Kepes. LCCN: 56-6014 Published: 1956

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Thi	T 2494	\$5.00	9/9/1976	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Two tickets to freedom : the true story of Ellen and William Craft, fugiti (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Florence B. (Florence Bernstein) LCCN: 89-34109 /AC Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Craft	T 8355	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Up from slavery : an autobiography (Removed: 1)

Author: Washington, Booker T. Published: 1901

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Washington	T 1770	\$10.00	4/11/1956	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A walk on the crust of hell (Removed: 1)

Author: Markowitz, Jack. LCCN: 73-82747 Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SC Mar	T 5888	\$8.00	5/26/1973	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Warren G. Harding : twenty-ninth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Wade, Linda R. LCCN: 88-38057 /AC/r91 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Harding	T 4085	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

William Howard Taft : twenty-seventh president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Casey, Jane Clark. LCCN: 88-8675 /AC Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Taft	T 4073	\$15.00	1/6/1993	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021

10/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 63

William McKinley : twenty-fifth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.	LCCN: 88-10881 /AC/r91	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio McKinley	T 4103	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Woodrow Wilson : twenty-eighth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Osinski, Alice.	LCCN: 88-8678 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Wilson	T 4079	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Yankee in the White House : John Quincy Adams. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoehling, Mary Duprey, 1914-	LCCN: 63-8654	Published: 1963		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Adams	T 5303	\$5.00	2/2/1964	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

You want women to vote, Lizzie Stanton? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.	LCCN: 94-30018	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Stanton	T 5724	\$15.00	12/19/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/14/2021 To: 10/14/2021 Total Copies Removed: 63

Deleted: 15, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 48

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/15/2021 To: 10/15/2021

10/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 36

838 ways to amuse a child : crafts, hobbies and creative ideas for the chi (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, June.

LCCN: 59-13283

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.5 Joh

T 4877

\$5.00

1/1/1967

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

All about horses (Removed: 1)

Author: Henry, Marguerite, 1902-

LCCN: 62-9004 /L

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.1 Hen

T 3721

\$5.00

1/10/1963

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

All about robots (Removed: 1)

Author: Billard, Mary.

LCCN: 82-81328 /AC

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.8 Bil

T 1092

\$15.00

4/20/1984

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

All about the symphony orchestra and what it plays (Removed: 1)

Author: Commins, Dorothy.

LCCN: 61-7786

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

785 Com

T 6518

\$5.00

1/1/1962

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

American cooking : the melting pot (Removed: 1)

Author: by James P. Shenton [and others] and the editors of Time-Life Books.
Photographed by Richard Meek.

LCCN: 76-173191

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

641.5 She

T 5566

\$10.00

1/1/1974

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Amphibian (Removed: 1)

Author: Clarke, Barry.

LCCN: 92-1589

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.8 Cla

T 2826

\$20.00

4/29/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The big felt burger : and 27 other crafts projects to relish (Removed: 1)

Author: Temko, Florence.

LCCN: 75-14843 /AC

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.5 Tem

T 4650

\$6.00

1/1/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The boy mechanic : 200 classic things to build (Removed: 1)

Author: Popular Mechanics

LCCN: 2005-26661

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.5 Pop

T 11716

\$15.00

12/19/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/15/2021 To: 10/15/2021

10/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 36

Cardcraft : twenty-two techniques for making your own greeting cards and n (Removed: 1)

Author: Holtje, Adrienne.

LCCN: 78-17266

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.54 Hol

T 4336

\$13.00

1/1/1981

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Codes and ciphers : secret writing through the ages (Removed: 1)

Author: Laffin, John.

LCCN: 64-13723

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

652.8 Laf

T 3510

\$4.00

2/2/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The complete book of needlework and embroidery (Removed: 1)

Author: Butler, Winifred.

LCCN: 67-29481 //r83

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

746.44 But

T 1534

\$4.00

1/1/1969

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Consumer reports buying guide (Removed: 1)

ISSN: 0010-7174

Published: 1931

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

640 Con 2010

T 2604

\$10.00

1/15/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Course in making mosaics : an introduction to the art and craft (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Joseph L.

LCCN: 57-9557

Published: 1957

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

738 You

T 5396

\$4.00

11/1/1960

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Creating with tissue paper : design, technique, decoration (Removed: 1)

Author: Stephan, Barbara B.

LCCN: 73-82486

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

736 Ste

T 2022

\$10.00

3/1/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Creative clay design (Removed: 1)

Author: Röttger, Ernst.

LCCN: 63-8676 /L

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

738.1 Rot

T 5405

\$6.00

1/1/1968

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Designs for faces and figures (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelikan, Alfred G.

LCCN: 61-18287

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.4 Pel

T 1089

\$8.00

3/19/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Exotic fish as pets (Removed: 1)

Author: Villiard, Paul.

LCCN: 76-131018 /AC

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/15/2021 To: 10/15/2021

10/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 36

639 Vil	T 3775	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fine art; [15,000 B.C.-1,800 A.D.] (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillyer, V. M. (Virgil Mores), 1875-1931. LCCN: 66-11323 //r852 Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
709 Hillyer	T 5386	\$7.00	1/1/1973	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The first book of jazz (Removed: 1)

Author: Hughes, Langston, 1902-1967. LCCN: 54-9820 /MN/r90 Published: 1955

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
785 Hug	T 5370	\$5.00	1/1/1955	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Good grooming for boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Saunders, Rubie. LCCN: 89-30962 /AC Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
646.7 Sau	T 3852	\$10.00	2/7/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The history of musical instruments (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachs, Curt, 1881-1959. LCCN: 41-559 Published: 1940

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
784 Sac	T 5224	\$5.00	1/1/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

History's 100 greatest composers (Removed: 1)

Author: Kaufmann, Helen L. LCCN: 57-10568 Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
780.92 Kau	T 3435	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hunter's stew and hangtown fry, what America ate & why (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Lila LCCN: 77-5366 Published: 1977

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641.3 Per	T 1329	\$4.00	3/1/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Latin American cooking, (Removed: 1)

Author: Leonard, Jonathan Norton, 1903-1975. LCCN: 68-58451 Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641.5 Leo	T 3892	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mask making : creative methods and techniques (Removed: 1)

Author: Baranski, Matthew. LCCN: 54-12542 /L/r90 Published: 1954

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
731 Bar	T 5390	\$6.00	11/1/1960	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/15/2021 To: 10/15/2021

10/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 36

Men of music; their lives, times, and achievements (Removed: 1)

Author: Brockway, Wallace, 1905-

LCCN: 58-14928 /L

Published: 1958

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

780.92 Bro

T 3405

\$5.00

5/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The new art of embroidery : adventures in stitches, and more adventures--f (Removed: 1)

Author: Karasz, Mariska.

LCCN: 59-10899

Published: 1959

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

746.44 Kar

T 3127

\$8.00

1/1/1959

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The official kids' survival kit : how to do things on your own (Removed: 1)

Author: Chaback, Elaine.

LCCN: 81-11743

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

640 Cha

T 7933

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Paperworks : colorful crafts from picture eggs to fish kites (Removed: 1)

Author: Fowler, Virginie, 1916-

LCCN: 82-9049 /AC/r842

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.54 Fow

T 2632

\$10.00

1/1/1984

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Party and holiday decorations you can make (Removed: 1)

Author: McCann, Karen Carlson.

LCCN: 70-111177

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.5 Mcc

T 5829

\$5.00

1/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Photography; (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Terri.

LCCN: 90-27054

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

771 Mor

T 8632

\$14.95

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Reader's Digest illustrated book of cats (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-88850-198-6

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.8 Rea

T 6083

\$20.00

8/28/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The school on Madison Avenue : advertising and what it teaches (Removed: 1)

Author: Weiss, Ann E., 1943-

LCCN: 79-11023 /AC

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

659.1 Wei

T 3185

\$9.00

4/1/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sleep; the mysterious third of your life (Removed: 1)

Author: Kastner, Jonathan.

LCCN: 67-22392

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/15/2021 To: 10/15/2021

10/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 36

612 Kas	T 2225	\$5.00	1/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

String art : symmography : three dimensional creative designs with yarn wi (Removed: 1)

Author: Kreischer, Lois.		LCCN: 78-167759	Published: 1971	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.4 Kre	T 2868	\$5.00	12/15/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Working in plastic, bone, amber, and horn (Removed: 1)

Author: Borglund, Erland, 1894-		LCCN: 67-24691	Published: 1968	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.57 Bor	T 5394	\$5.00	1/1/1971	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/15/2021 To: 10/15/2021 Total Copies Removed: 36

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 36

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See attached 10/18						

Principal Approval (Signature) James Nembu Date 6/19/22

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/18/2021 To: 10/18/2021

10/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

Augustus Caesar's world, a story of ideas and events from B.C. 44 to 14 A. (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Genevieve, 1893-

LCCN: 47-12075 /AC/r85

Published: 1947

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

937 Fos

T 2575

\$10.00

5/1/1967

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The Baseball book (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Zander Hollander.

LCCN: 81-14384

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.357 Bas

T 7090

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bicycle mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.

LCCN: 79-126428 /AC

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Boxcar 3.2

T 3787

\$5.00

2/28/1974

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The clue in the jewel box (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn.

LCCN: 72-77109 /AC/r842

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Nancy Drew 5.2

T 5574

\$5.00

9/9/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Cross and crescent : the story of the crusades (Removed: 1)

Author: Suskind, Richard.

LCCN: 67-5328

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.1 Sus

T 4927

\$4.00

1/24/1969

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Diary of a Wimpy Kid (S): (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.

LCCN: 2006-31847

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Diary 5.2

T 20652

\$15.00

11/29/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A figure in hiding, (Removed: 1)

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.

LCCN: 65-14752

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 5.3 D

T 5567

\$5.00

2/7/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The Golden Fleece : and the heroes who lived before Achilles (Removed: 1)

Author: Colum, Padraic.

LCCN: 21-21308

Published: 1921

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

292 C

T 1968

\$5.00

6/21/1976

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/18/2021 To: 10/18/2021

10/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

Harry Potter and the goblet of fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K.

ISBN: 0-439-13960-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN ROW AR6.8

T 17228

\$1.00

4/9/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The House of the Seven Gables : a romance (Removed: 1)

Author: Hawthorne, Nathaniel, 1804-1864. LCCN: 85-71903

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 11.0 H

T 4573

\$5.00

3/31/1953

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

I know what you did last summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-

ISBN: 0-440-22844-1

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Duncan 4.7

T 11838

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Imperial Rome, (Removed: 1)

Author: Hadas, Moses, 1900-1966.

LCCN: 65-24363

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

937 Had

T 2544

\$8.00

5/1/1979

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Inkheart (Removed: 1)

Author: Funke, Cornelia Caroline.

LCCN: 2003-45844

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB Fun [R]

T 5092

\$5.00

1/24/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Into the wild (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Erin.

LCCN: 2002-91791

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB 5.6 H

T 17701

\$5.00

3/5/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The last of the Mohicans : a narrative of 1757 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, James Fenimore, 1789-1851.

LCCN: 20-264 /AC/r85

Published: 1947

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 10.3 C

T 4335

\$5.00

1/1/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The left-hander's world (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin

LCCN: 76-50325

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

152.3 Sil

T 1427

\$5.00

11/1/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/18/2021 To: 10/18/2021

10/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

The light in the forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Richter, Conrad, 1890-1968.

ISBN: 0-449-70437-8

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 5.5 R

T 1202

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The lightning thief (Book 1) (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

LCCN: 00-560705

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN RIO AR4.7

T 20593

\$20.00

5/21/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The lost boy : a foster child's search for the love of a family (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelzer, David J.

LCCN: 97-17614

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Pelzer 5.1

T 12505

\$15.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Peter Pan (Removed: 1)

Author: Barrie, James Matthew, Sir.

Published: 1950

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 7.2 B

T 2007

\$5.00

11/1/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Pippi Longstocking (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-

LCCN: 77-1374 /AC

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 5.2 L

T 9744

\$10.00

3/16/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Romans (Removed: 1)

Author: Duggan, Alfred Leo, 1903-1964.

LCCN: 64-13513

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

937 Dug

T 2576

\$4.00

3/23/1966

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Scary stories to tell in the dark : collected from American folklore and r (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, Alvin, 1927-

LCCN: 2006-273245

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Scary Stories 4.1

T 12543

\$10.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The second summer of the sisterhood (Removed: 1)

Author: Brashares, Ann.

ISBN: 0-385-72934-0

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.3 B

T 17179

\$15.00

2/6/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Summer of fear (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-

ISBN: 0-440-98324-X

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/18/2021 To: 10/18/2021

10/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

Duncan 5.6	T 5604	\$15.00	6/4/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The third eye (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-		ISBN: 0-440-98720-2	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Duncan 5.5	T 12335	\$15.00	9/5/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

To save the earth : the American environmental movement (Removed: 1)

Author: Archer, Jules.		LCCN: 97-35373	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
333.7 Arc	T 6228	\$15.00	4/21/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The voice on the radio (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooney, Caroline B.		LCCN: 96-3688	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.6 C	T 18666	\$10.00	4/13/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Who killed my daughter? (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-		ISBN: 0-440-21342-8	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Duncan 7.3	T 12578	\$10.00	3/17/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/18/2021 To: 10/18/2021 Total Copies Removed: 29

Deleted: 6, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 23

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/19/2021 To: 10/19/2021

10/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 35

The Aeneid for boys and girls (Removed: 1)

Author: Church, Alfred J.

LCCN: 62-19424

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

873 Chu

T 4123

\$5.00

6/10/1969

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Before the Mayflower : a history of Black America (Removed: 1)

Author: Bennett, Lerone, 1928-

LCCN: 84-26601

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Ben

T 7098

\$15.00

5/13/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Biography Today : profiles of people of interest to young readers (Removed: 14)

Author: Laurie Lanzen Harris, Executive
Editor ; Cherie D. Abbey, co-editor.

ISSN: 1058-2347

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio

T 1398

\$10.00

3/11/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 2677

\$10.00

1/7/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 3225

\$10.00

3/11/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 4610

\$10.00

3/31/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 5974

\$10.00

3/11/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 17360

\$10.00

3/7/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 17364

\$10.00

3/7/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 17368

\$10.00

3/7/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 17566

\$10.00

10/18/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 17867

\$10.00

6/12/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 17871

\$10.00

6/12/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 18971

\$10.00

9/24/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 19011

\$10.00

2/9/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio

T 19292

\$10.00

4/15/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/19/2021 To: 10/19/2021

10/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 35

Churchill's England (Removed: 1)

Author: Nathan, Adele Gutman.

LCCN: 63-18971

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

914.2 Nat

T 5091

\$5.00

5/2/1967

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Discovering man's past in the Americas (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuart, George E.

LCCN: 70-94657

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

913.7 Stu

T 5115

\$10.00

1/1/1972

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dogs and puppies (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Jinny.

LCCN: 2007-52598

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Joh

T 3113

\$20.00

4/30/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Everyday life in ancient Rome (Removed: 1)

Author: Cowell, Frank Richard, 1897-

LCCN: 61-3062

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

913.37 Cow

T 2578

\$5.00

11/2/1964

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Everyday life in Roman and Anglo-Saxon times (Removed: 1)

Author: Quennell, Marjorie (Courtney)

Published: 1959

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

913.42 Que

T 2619

\$5.00

2/4/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Everyday things in ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Quennell, Marjorie

Published: 1954

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

913.38 Que

T 2534

\$5.00

2/4/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Exploring Canada from sea to sea (Removed: 1)

Author: National Geographic Society
(U.S.). Special Publications Division.

LCCN: 67-16080 //r944

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

971 Bre

T 3353

\$10.00

5/2/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ink, Ark., and all that : how American places got their names (Removed: 1)

Author: Pizer, Vernon, 1918-

LCCN: 76-13176 /AC

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

910 Piz

T 5073

\$5.00

5/1/1976

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/19/2021 To: 10/19/2021

10/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 35

Life in a medieval city (Removed: 1)

Author: Gies, Joseph.

LCCN: 69-11831 /AC/r89

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

914.4 Gie

T 5030

\$5.00

5/2/1975

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Loony limericks, from Alabama to Wyoming. (Removed: 1)

Author: Stokes, Jack

LCCN: 77-10304

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Stokes

T 1203

\$5.00

3/22/1978

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lost cities and vanished civilizations (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverberg, Robert

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

913 Sil

T 2595

\$5.00

3/1/1962

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The mysterious Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuart, George E.

LCCN: 76-52648 //r86

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Stu

T 3286

\$10.00

4/1/1979

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Night of disaster (Removed: 1)

Author: Schraff, Anne E.

ISBN: 0-7891-7828-1

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB Sch

T 18734

\$10.00

4/11/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Oxford Book of American Verse (Removed: 1)

Author: chosen and with an introduction by
F. O. Matthiessen.

Published: 1950

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Oxf

T 2085

\$5.00

5/4/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Panama (Removed: 1)

Author: Hassig, Susan M., 1969-

LCCN: 95-44491

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972.87 Has

T 30129

\$30.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tales from Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Author: Lamb, Charles, 1775-1834.

LCCN: 63-14832

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

822.3 Lam

T 8275

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/19/2021 To: 10/19/2021

10/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 35

Two years before the mast : a personal narrative (Removed: 1)

Author: Dana, Richard Henry, 1815-1882. LCCN: 64-309422

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

910.4 Dan

T 8358

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Warrior priests and tyrant kings : the beginnings of Mexican independence (Removed: 1)

Author: Rink, Paul, 1912-

LCCN: 75-21244 /AC

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Rin

T 3347

\$10.00

10/1/1976

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Will Shakespeare and the Globe Theater (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Anne Terry.

LCCN: 55-6057

Published: 1955

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

822.3 Whi

T 3440

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/19/2021 To: 10/19/2021 Total Copies Removed: 35

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 35

See Attached
10/23/2021

Curricular
Subject

Name of Book

Number of
Books

Publisher

ISBN #

Condition
(Poor, Fair,
Good)

Have any
books
been
rebound
(Y,N)

Principal Approval (Signature)

Dana Hinkle

Date

6/19/22

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/22/2021 To: 10/22/2021

10/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 42

54-40 or fight : the story of the Oregon Territory (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Bob, 1916-1969.

LCCN: 67-3005

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.5 You

T 4912

\$5.00

8/21/1971

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Animal wonders (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 91-11642 /AC

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591 Wex

T 10255

\$20.00

3/28/2000

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Arabian Peninsula (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books ;
with photographs by Pascal and Maria
Maréchaux.

LCCN: 84-52695

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

915.3 Ara

T 3700

\$20.00

5/1/1986

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The Capitol : a pictorial history of the Capitol and of the Congress. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 83-602184 //r882

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Cap

T 4987

\$10.00

1/1/1980

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Coronado : dreamer in golden armor (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, William Jay.

LCCN: 93-31174 /AC

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Coronado

T 5719

\$15.00

8/16/2010

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Desert (Removed: 1)

Author: MacQuitty, Miranda.

LCCN: 93-21068

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

910 Mac

T 5639

\$20.00

4/28/1998

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Explorer (Removed: 1)

Author: Matthews, Rupert.

LCCN: 91-8428

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

910 Mat

T 4125

\$20.00

4/28/1998

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

How to write a great school report (Removed: 1)

Author: James, Elizabeth.

LCCN: 83-764 /AC

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

372.6 Jam

T 7625

\$10.00

2/6/1989

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/22/2021 To: 10/22/2021

10/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 42

Ice story : Shackleton's lost expedition (Removed: 1)

Author: Kimmel, Elizabeth Cody.

LCCN: 98-29956 /AC

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

910 Kim

T 5505

\$20.00

11/11/1999

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

India (Removed: 1)

Author: Raman, T. A., 1907-1961.

LCCN: 72-76887 /AC/r81

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

915.4 Ram

T 3691

\$10.00

5/2/1974

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Israel, the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Zohar, Danah, 1945-

LCCN: 77-88352

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

915.694 Zoh

T 3740

\$15.00

5/1/1986

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.

LCCN: 85-16478 //r932

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

915.2 Jap

T 3706

\$20.00

5/2/1986

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Lands and peoples. (Removed: 6)

LCCN: 92-37238 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

910 Lan v.1

T 3990

\$25.00

6/18/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

910 Lan v.2

T 3506

\$25.00

6/18/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

910 Lan v.3

T 3250

\$25.00

6/18/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

910 Lan v.4

T 2920

\$25.00

6/18/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

910 Lan v.5

T 3707

\$25.00

6/18/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

910 Lan v.6

T 3281

\$25.00

6/18/2003

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Let's visit Singapore (Removed: 1)

Author: Wee, Jessie.

LCCN: 88-122719 /AC

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

915.9 Wee

T 3770

\$10.00

5/2/1986

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/22/2021 To: 10/22/2021

10/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 42

Life after communism (Removed: 1)

Author: Rybacek, Irina.

LCCN: 92-17742 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

320 Ryb

T 5683

\$25.00

6/14/2005

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

A midsummer night's dream for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616. LCCN: 86-5957

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

822.3 Sha

T 7861

\$7.00

8/16/2010

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The mystery of Minoan civilization (Removed: 1)

Author: Cottrell, Leonard.

LCCN: 77-146787 /AC/r91

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

913.38 Cot

T 2607

\$5.00

5/2/1979

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

New Zealand (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Mary Virginia.

LCCN: 90-20010 /AC

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

993 Fox

T 5455

\$20.00

6/25/2004

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

The Raintree illustrated science encyclopedia. (Removed: 14)

LCCN: 90-40559

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

503 Rai

T 4209

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4210

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4211

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4215

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4216

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4217

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4223

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4229

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4235

\$17.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

503 Rai

T 4240

\$15.00

1/28/1992

NS5474

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/22/2021 To: 10/22/2021

10/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 42

503 Rai	T 4241	\$17.00	1/28/1992	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Rai	T 4246	\$15.00	1/28/1992	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Rai	T 4252	\$15.00	1/28/1992	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Rai	T 4253	\$15.00	1/28/1992	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Republican Rome (Removed: 1)

Author: Pike, Edgar Royston, 1896-	LCCN: 72-364409	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
913.37 Pik	T 2613	\$5.00	5/2/1967	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Roman roads (Removed: 1)

Author: Von Hagen, Victor Wolfgang, 1908-	LCCN: 65-22154	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
913.37 Hag	T 2584	\$10.00	2/1/1968	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Scholastic's A+ junior guide to book reports (Removed: 1)

Author: Colligan, Louise.	LCCN: 89-261518	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
372.6 Col	T 8108	\$5.00	5/14/1990	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Song of the Quail; the wondrous world of the Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Karen, Ruth.	LCCN: 75-182110 /AC	Published: 1973		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Kar	T 3274	\$10.00	9/1/1979	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

Wise women; (Removed: 1)

Author: Barchers, Suzanne I.	LCCN: 90-38395	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Bar	T 8487	\$20.00	8/16/2010	NS5474
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/22/2021 To: 10/22/2021 Total Copies Removed: 42

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 42

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/25/2021 To: 10/25/2021

10/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

Afraid to ask : a book for families to share about cancer (Removed: 1)

Author: Fine, Judylaine.

LCCN: 85-28386

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

616.99 Fin

T 7013

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

African kingdoms (Removed: 1)

Author: Davidson, Basil, 1914-

LCCN: 73-32053

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

960 Dav

T 4966

\$5.00

3/10/1970

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Aztec News (Removed: 2)

Author: Steele, Philip.

LCCN: 96-31655

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Ste

T 6580

\$20.00

4/24/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

972 Ste

T 30118

\$15.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The boy's King Arthur; Sir Thomas Mallory's history of King Arthur and his (Removed: 1)

Author: Malory, Thomas, Sir, 15th cent.

LCCN: 73-173451 /AC/r874

Published: 1924

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Mal

T 3334

\$5.00

12/1/1964

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cheaper by the dozen (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilbreth, Frank B. (Frank Bunker), 1911-

LCCN: 84-12850

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Gilbreth

T 9410

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Davy Jones' haunted locker : great ghost stories of the sea (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Robert Arthur ; illustrated by Joseph Cellini.

LCCN: 65-18168

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Art

T 3913

\$10.00

1/1/1966

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ego-tripping : and other poems for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Giovanni, Nikki.

LCCN: 73-81745

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Gio

T 7388

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Europe at the time of Greece and Rome. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 88-24003

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

936 Eur

T 1161

\$16.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/25/2021 To: 10/25/2021

10/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

Gettysburg (Removed: 1)

Author: Kantor, MacKinlay.

LCCN: 87-4576

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.7 Kan

T 7483

\$10.00

4/22/1933

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hearing loss (Removed: 1)

Author: Mango, Karin N.

LCCN: 90-19746 /AC

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

617.8 Man

T 4231

\$10.00

3/23/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

How to be the funniest kid in the whole wide world (or just in your class) (Removed: 1)

Author: Leno, Jay.

LCCN: 2005-2825

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

817 Len

T 12325

\$10.00

10/16/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Indian sign language (Removed: 1)

Author: Hofsinde, Robert. (Gray Wolf)

LCCN: 56-5178

Published: 1956

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970.6 Hof

T 1558

\$5.00

11/1/1956

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The Irish setter (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.

LCCN: 98-3748

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Wil

T 11841

\$20.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Ira.

ISBN: 0-590-30191-8

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

952 Pec

T 3645

\$5.00

1/1/1985

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Japanese Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Kitano, Harry H. L.

LCCN: 86-28365 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Kit

T 3730

\$15.00

5/13/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kenya (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.

LCCN: 85-14949 /AC

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

967.6 Ste

T 5326

\$25.00

10/4/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Legends of Paul Bunyan (Removed: 1)

Author: Felton, Harold, compiler.

Published: 1947

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/25/2021 To: 10/25/2021

10/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

398.2 Fel	T 5359	\$10.00	10/1/1948	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Macbeth for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Shakespeare, William 1564-1616.	LCCN: 86-5955	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
822.3 Sha	T 7821	\$7.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Mexican story (Removed: 1)

Author: McNeer, May Yonge, 1902-	LCCN: 53-7089	Published: 1953		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 McN	T 3370	\$5.00	11/1/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mexico from A to Z (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.	LCCN: 99-10548 /AC	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Kal	T 25147	\$15.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mexico, the culture (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.	LCCN: 93-34765	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Kal	T 25149	\$15.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The newfoundland (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.	LCCN: 98-37632	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.7 Wil	T 6593	\$20.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Our independence and the Constitution (Removed: 1)

Author: Fisher, Dorothy Canfield, 1879-1958.	LCCN: 87-4656	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 Fis	T 7974	\$10.00	5/24/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Panama (Removed: 1)

Author: Vázquez, Ana María B. (Ana María Brull)	LCCN: 91-12667 /AC	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.87 VAZ	T 4356	\$10.00	9/23/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Physics lab in the home (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedhoffer, Bob.	LCCN: 96-36802	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621 Fri	T 20026	\$20.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/25/2021 To: 10/25/2021

10/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 29

This is an orchestra (Removed: 1)

Author: Posell, Elsa Z.

LCCN: 73-7889 /ACMN

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

785 Pos

T 5393

\$5.00

1/1/1969

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

We are witnesses : five diaries of teenagers who died in the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Author: Boas, Jacob.

ISBN: 0-590-84475-X

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

940.53 Boa

T 10720

\$10.00

5/9/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

You come too; favorite poems for young readers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Robert, 1874-1963.

LCCN: 59-12940 //r922

Published: 1959

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Fro

T 2903

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/25/2021 To: 10/25/2021 Total Copies Removed: 29

Deleted: 1, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 28

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/26/2021 To: 10/26/2021

10/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 39

Abe Lincoln grows up (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967.

LCCN: 74-17180

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Lincoln

T 7003

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Betsy Ross and the flag (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Jane (Rothschild), 1903-

LCCN: 52-7232 /L/AC/r853

Published: 1952

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Ross

T 1264

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The buck stops here : a biography of Harry Truman (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenberg, Morrie.

LCCN: 88-20264 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Truman

T 4603

\$10.00

2/2/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dolley Madison : First Lady of the land (Removed: 1)

Author: Grant, Matthew G.

LCCN: 73-15848 /AC/r86

Published: 1974

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Madison D

T 2233

\$5.00

2/1/1976

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The double life of Pocahontas (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.

LCCN: 86-18087 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Pocahontas

T 9453

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Four days : the historical record of the death of President Kennedy (Removed: 1)

Author: United Press International.

LCCN: 64-15726 /AC/r833

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Kennedy

T 2124

\$5.00

2/2/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Franklin Delano Roosevelt (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.

LCCN: 89-34986 /AC

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Roosevelt

T 3184

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Frederick Douglass and the fight for freedom (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Douglas T.

LCCN: 87-28806 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Douglass

T 7464

\$20.00

4/20/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Harry S. Truman : Missouri farm boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Hudson, Wilma J.

LCCN: 92-7513 /AC/r92

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/26/2021 To: 10/26/2021

10/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 39

Bio Truman	T 3058	\$5.00	10/2/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry S Truman, president (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleming, Thomas J.	LCCN: 93-153 /AC	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Truman	T 8812	\$15.00	9/21/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Herbert Hoover : thirty-first President of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Clinton, Susan.	LCCN: 87-35711 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Hoover	T 4105	\$15.00	1/2/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The hiding place (Removed: 1)

Author: Ten Boom, Corrie.	LCCN: 73-10058	Published: 1974		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ten Boom	T 10548	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jefferson Davis (Removed: 1)

Author: King, Perry Scott.	LCCN: 89-39811 /AC	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Davis	T 7696	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jesse Owens (Removed: 1)

Author: Gentry, Tony.	LCCN: 89-22354 /AC	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Owens	T 4706	\$15.00	2/5/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

John F. Kennedy : thirty-fifth President of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.	LCCN: 86-33441 /AC/r89	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Kennedy	T 4100	\$10.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jokelopedia : the biggest, best, silliest, dumbest, joke book ever (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled by Ilana Weitzman ... [et al.] ; illustrations by Mike Wright.	LCCN: 2006-281291	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Wei	T 3312	\$10.00	6/15/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Katharine Hepburn (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Caroline.	LCCN: 87-8023 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Hepburn	T 7730	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/26/2021 To: 10/26/2021

10/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 39

Liszt. (Removed: 1)

Author: Walker, Alan, 1930-

LCCN: 78-155097

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Liszt

T 5291

\$5.00

5/6/1979

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Louis Pasteur (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, L. N. (Laura Newbold)

Published: 1948

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Pasteur

T 1553

\$3.00

3/3/1963

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Martin Van Buren : eighth President of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Hargrove, Jim.

LCCN: 87-16023 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio VanBuren

T 4082

\$15.00

2/7/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mary Lincoln's dressmaker : Elizabeth Keckley's remarkable rise from slave (Removed: 1)

Author: Rutberg, Becky.

LCCN: 94-45839 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Keckley

T 9060

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Pablo Picasso, twentieth-century genius (Removed: 1)

Author: Frevert, Patricia Dendler, 1943-

LCCN: 80-70964

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Picasso

T 3437

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Peter the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: McDermott, Kathleen.

LCCN: 90-1791 /AC/r93

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Peter

T 4232

\$20.00

4/21/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Plant detective : David Douglas (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Bob, 1916-1969.

LCCN: 66-7545 //r85

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Douglas

T 3601

\$5.00

1/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Q's are weird O's; more puns, gags, quips, and riddles (Removed: 1)

Author: Doty, Roy, 1922-

LCCN: 74-17379 /AC/r812

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

817 D

T 1670

\$5.00

1/1/1975

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Queen Victoria (Removed: 1)

Author: Shearman, Deirdre.

LCCN: 86-6796 /AC/r93

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/26/2021 To: 10/26/2021

10/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 39

Bio Victoria	T 4693	\$10.00	1/2/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Raintree illustrated science encyclopedia. (Removed: 3)

		LCCN: 90-40559	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
503 Rai	T 4222	\$15.00	1/28/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Rai	T 4234	\$17.00	1/28/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
503 Rai	T 4247	\$15.00	1/28/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The rime of the ancient mariner (Removed: 1)

Author: Coleridge, Samuel Taylor, 1772-1834.		LCCN: 70-120848	Published: 1970	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Col	T 8076	\$9.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Robert Frost. (Removed: 1)

Author: Richards, Norman.		LCCN: 67-26875 /AC/r85	Published: 1968	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Frost	T 3148	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Roentgen's revolution: the discovery of the X ray. (Removed: 1)

Author: Grey, Vivian.		LCCN: 73-3153 /AC	Published: 1973	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Roentgen	T 2710	\$5.00	1/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rutherford B. Hayes : nineteenth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.		LCCN: 88-8679 /AC	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Hayes	T 4074	\$10.00	1/2/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of Mother Teresa (Removed: 1)

Author: Ross, Stewart.		LCCN: 2001-27186	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Teresa	T 6895	\$5.00	4/25/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Vancouver : explorer of the Pacific coast (Removed: 1)

Author: Syme, Ronald, 1910-		LCCN: 79-89463 /AC	Published: 1970	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Vancouver	T 2573	\$5.00	10/10/1971	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/26/2021 To: 10/26/2021

10/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 39

A visit to William Blake's inn (Removed: 1)

Author: Willard, Nancy.

LCCN: 80-27403

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Wil

T 3529

\$10.00

6/10/1988

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

William Henry Harrison : ninth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitz-Gerald, Christine Maloney.

LCCN: 87-16842 //r90

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Harrison

T 4090

\$15.00

1/7/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart (Removed: 1)

Author: Seroff, Victor Ilyitch, 1902-

LCCN: 65-11566 /MN/r84

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Mozart

T 4651

\$5.00

4/21/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Zachary Taylor, twelfth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.

LCCN: 87-35774 /AC/r92

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Taylor

T 4094

\$15.00

1/2/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/26/2021 To: 10/26/2021 Total Copies Removed: 39

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 39

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/27/2021 To: 10/27/2021

10/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 27

America's Paul Revere (Removed: 1)

Author: Forbes, Esther.

LCCN: 46-11949 /AC/r914

Published: 1946

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Revere	T 4021

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/1/1963	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Automobiles (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Daniel.

LCCN: 85-51184 /AC

Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode
629.2 War	T 1781

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
11/1/1987	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bill Peet : an autobiography. (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill.

LCCN: 88-37067

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Peet	T 7126

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Brooklyn Bridge : they said it couldn't be built (Removed: 1)

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931-

LCCN: 81-22755 /AC/r892

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode
624 St. G	T 5814

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/1/1982	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Calvin Coolidge : thirtieth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.

LCCN: 88-10880 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Coolidge	T 4086

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
11/27/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Chester A. Arthur : twenty-first president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Charnan.

LCCN: 89-35386 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Arthur	T 4091

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/7/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Christopher Columbus (Removed: 1)

Author: Roop, Peter.

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Columbus	T 18339

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/17/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A couple of kooks and other stories about love (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.

LCCN: 90-30646 /AC/r92

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode
SC Ryl	T 8660

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The dog : the complete guide to dogs and their world (Removed: 1)

Author: Alderton, David.

ISBN: 0-517-06104-X

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode

Price

Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/27/2021 To: 10/27/2021

10/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 27

636.7 Ald	T 18665	\$15.00	1/19/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dwight D. Eisenhower : thirty-fourth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Hargrove, Jim.		LCCN: 86-29918 /AC	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Eisenhower	T 4076	\$15.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Eleanor Roosevelt : a life of discovery (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.		LCCN: 92-25024 /AC	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Roosevelt E	T 5119	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Good Queen Bess : the story of Elizabeth I of England (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, Diane.		LCCN: 88-37501	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Elizabeth	T 9520	\$20.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Gorillas and chimpanzees (Removed: 1)

Author: Chivers, David John.		LCCN: 87-80466 /AC/r90	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.88 Chi	T 4768	\$10.00	5/7/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Grover Cleveland : twenty-second and twenty-fourth president of the United (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.		LCCN: 88-10885 /AC/r91	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Cleveland	T 4097	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Henry Ford, young man with ideas (Removed: 1)

Author: Aird, Hazel B.		LCCN: 86-10756 /AC/r87	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ford	T 5953	\$5.00	2/2/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to run a railroad : everything you need to know about model trains (Removed: 1)

Author: Weiss, Harvey.		LCCN: 76-18128 /AC	Published: 1977	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
625.1 Wei	T 5179	\$10.00	2/2/1977	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

James A. Garfield : twentieth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Lillegard, Dee.		LCCN: 87-18200 /AC/r88	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Garfield	T 4080	\$15.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/27/2021 To: 10/27/2021

10/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 27

James Carter : thirty-ninth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Wade, Linda R.	LCCN: 89-33754 /AC/r90	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Carter	T 4104	\$10.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

John Adams : second president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Brill, Marlene Targ.	LCCN: 86-13636 /AC/r923	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Adams	T 4066	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Leonardo da Vinci (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, Diane.	LCCN: 95-35227	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Leonardo	T 30323	\$20.00	11/27/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Marquis de Lafayette : French hero of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Author: Payan, Gregory.	LCCN: 00-13062	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Lafayette	T 17673	\$25.00	1/12/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A pioneer woman's memoir : based on the journal of Arabella Clemens Fulton (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenberg, Judith E.	LCCN: 94-48043	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Fulton	T 9109	\$25.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sojourner Truth (Removed: 1)

Author: Krass, Peter.	LCCN: 88-6107 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Truth	T 4605	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Space travel (Removed: 1)

Author: Bendick, Jeanne.	LCCN: 81-21956 /AC	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.4 Ben	T 5572	\$10.00	4/18/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

To space & back (Removed: 1)

Author: Ride, Sally.	LCCN: 85-23757 /AC/r87	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.45 Rid	T 8326	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ulysses S. Grant : eighteenth president of the United States (Removed: 2)

Author: Kent, Zachary.	LCCN: 88-38056 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/27/2021 To: 10/27/2021

10/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 27

Bio Grant	T 4068	\$10.00	4/11/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Bio Grant	T 8890	\$10.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/27/2021 To: 10/27/2021 Total Copies Removed: 27

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 27

SURPLUS FORM for BOOKS

School _____

Where are the books stored? _____

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	See Attached		10/28		To MCS	

Principal Approval (Signature) _____

Date 2/19/22

Board date: _____

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

Abuela (Removed: 1)

Author: Dorros, Arthur.

LCCN: 90-21459

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.5

T 11075

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The adventures of Connie and Diego = Las aventuras de Connie y Diego (Removed: 1)

Author: Garcia, Maria, 1944-

LCCN: 86-17132 /AC

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.5

T 10844

\$20.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alexandra (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Dell, Scott, 1898-1989.

ISBN: 8-42793174-3

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 5.6

T 11687

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Atraccion fatal (Removed: 1)

Author: William, Kate.

ISBN: 8-42723897-5

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.7

T 11699

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Beisbol en abril y otras historias (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.

ISBN: 9-68163854-9

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 5.1

T 11122

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El burrito y la tuna : cuento guajiro (Removed: 1)

Author: recopilado (por) Ramon Paz Ipuana ; adaptacion (por) Kurusa ; ilustracion (por) Amelie Areco.

ISBN: 9-80257075-3

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.9

T 11152

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La busqueda del espiritu (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharpe, Susan.

ISBN: 9-68164551-0

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.1

T 10755

\$15.00

2/8/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Caja de secretos (Removed: 1)

Author: Vazquez-Vigo, Carmen.

ISBN: 8-43482624-0

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 6.3

T 11155

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

La Cenicienta (Removed: 1)

Author: Perrault, Charles, 1628-1703.

ISBN: 8-47183326-3

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 5.5

T 11170

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Chanco, nuestro cerdito (Removed: 1)

Author: Nilsson, Ulf.

ISBN: 8-42612140-3

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.0

T 11749

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Clifford va a la escuela (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 0-439-08729-5

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.0

T 6857

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Los cochinos (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-191-6 (pbk.)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.6

T 11187

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Companeros en el futbol (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean.

ISBN: 0-439-08056-8

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.7

T 11189

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El conejo de terciopelo : o como los juguetes se convierten en reales (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Margery, 1880-1944.

ISBN: 8-42413337-4

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.9

T 11191

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Corduroy (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.

LCCN: 90-61306

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.5

T 11193

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Corre, perro, corre! (Removed: 1)

Author: Eastman, P. D. (Philip D.)

ISBN: 978-1-880507-02-5

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 1.0

T 11758

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cuando Jessie cruzó el océano (Removed: 1)

Author: Hest, Amy.

LCCN: 98-11024

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

Sp 3.2	T 11760	\$20.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cuando los gigantes aman y otros cuentos (Removed: 1)

Author: Tegetthoff, Folke.		ISBN: 9-68164755-6	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.7	T 11761	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cuentos del pobre diablo (Removed: 1)

Author: Babbitt, Natalie.		LCCN: 93-73219	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.5	T 11765	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El embuste de las coles (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Paul.		ISBN: 9-68163894-8	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.5	T 12072	\$15.00	4/18/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

En las garras del dinosaurio (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.		ISBN: 0-922852-46-4	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.5	T 11215	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La familia animal. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jarrell, Randall 1914-1965		ISBN: 8-42044105-8	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.4	T 2825	\$10.00	2/4/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Las gallinas no son las unicas (Removed: 1)

Author: Heller, Ruth, 1924-		ISBN: 9-68419951-1	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.6	T 11256	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Gato salvaje (Removed: 1)

Author: Parnall, Peter.		ISBN: 9-68164464-6	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 6.4	T 11808	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A gift from papa Diego = Un regalo de papa Diego (Removed: 1)

Author: Saenz, Benjamin Alire.		LCCN: 97-20640 /AC	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.8	T 11263	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

Gorila (Removed: 1)

Author: Browne, Anthony.

ISBN: 9-68163650-3

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.6

T 6976

\$10.00

5/25/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El hallazgo de Jamaica (Removed: 1)

Author: Havill, Juanita.

ISBN: 1-880507-22-6

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 2.6

T 11279

\$20.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hally Tosis : el horrible problema de un perro (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-

ISBN: 8-42612948-X

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.4

T 11280

\$25.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Harry, el perrito sucio (Removed: 1)

Author: Zion, Gene.

LCCN: 95-12404

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.1

T 11284

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry Huggins (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 82-25889

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.7

T 11293

\$10.00

1/7/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Los hijos del vidriero (Removed: 1)

Author: Gripe, Maria, 1923-

ISBN: 8-43480859-5

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.9

T 11831

\$10.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Historia verdadera de una princesa (Removed: 1)

Author: Arredondo, Ines.

ISBN: 9-68494016-5

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.9

T 6788

\$20.00

8/15/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El hueso prodigioso (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-

LCCN: 92-54838 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 3.9

T 11308

\$20.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La jaula dorada (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

ISBN: 1-56014-330-4

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

Sp 3.8	T 11332	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jorge el curioso (Removed: 2)

Author: Rey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898-		LCCN: 61-12429	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.6	T 11325	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Sp 2.6	T 11326	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La leyenda del pincel indio (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-		ISBN: 0-399-22604-4	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.4	T 20318	\$10.00	10/30/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lafcadio, el leon que devolvio el disparo (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Shel.		ISBN: 8-42643663-3	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.8	T 11532	\$25.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El largo camino hacia Santa Cruz (Removed: 1)

Author: Ende, Michael.		ISBN: 8-42413348-X	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.9	T 11859	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lassie (Removed: 1)

Author: Wells, Rosemary.		ISBN: 8-42413362-5	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.8	T 11861	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El libro de las arenas movedizas (Removed: 1)

Author: De Paola, Tomie.		LCCN: 93-18317 /AC	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.0	T 11356	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El libro de los Cerdos (Removed: 1)

Author: Browne, Anthony.		ISBN: 9-68163651-1	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.5	T 11358	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Manuela color canela (Removed: 1)

Author: Dreser, Elena.		ISBN: 9-68164572-3	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

Sp 3.8	T 11366	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Martha habla (Removed: 1)

Author: Meddaugh, Susan.		LCCN: 97-2238	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.1	T 20339	\$15.00	2/24/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mira (Removed: 1)

Author: Grejniec, Michael.		ISBN: 0-7358-1207-1	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 1.6	T 11369	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Nuestra Señora de Guadalupe (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-		LCCN: 79-19609	Published: 1980	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.1	T 11399	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Palabra de honor (Removed: 1)

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.			Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.7	T 11969	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Un pasito...y otro pasito (Removed: 1)

Author: De Paola, Tomie.		ISBN: 9-80257025-7	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.1	T 11411	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Perdido (Removed: 1)

Author: Perera, Hilda.		ISBN: 9-68164234-1	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.4	T 11904	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Los planetas (Removed: 1)

Author: Jaeggi, Chris.		ISBN: 0-528-83738-9	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.0	T 11422	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Quien cuida al cocodrilo? (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.		ISBN: 8-42392890-X	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.1	T 11435	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021

10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 60

Quiere a ese perro (Removed: 2)

Author: Creech, Sharon.

Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.5	T 12627	\$10.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Sp 4.5	T 12628	\$10.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rana Ranita (Removed: 1)

Author: Perera, Hilda, 1926-

ISBN: 8-42413330-7

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.4	T 11436	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Se venden gorras : la historia de un vendedor ambulante, unos monos y sus (Removed: 1)

Author: Slobodkina, Esphyr, 1908-2002.

LCCN: 94-78493

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.1	T 11447	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Secretos de Diciembre (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

ISBN: 8-43102975-7

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 2.7	T 11933	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Senderos fronterizos (Removed: 1)

Author: Jimenez, Francisco, 1943-

ISBN: 0-618-22618-4

Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.3	T 12634	\$10.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Un bolsillo para Corduroy (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.

LCCN: 91-37890

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.7	T 11144	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El verano de los cisnes (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.

ISBN: 8-42467831-1

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.9	T 11990	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El vuelo de los colibries (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

LCCN: 95-19549

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.9	T 11497	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 10/28/2021 To: 10/28/2021 Total Copies Removed: 60

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 60

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/29/2021 To: 10/29/2021

10/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 23

Abraham Lincoln : friend of the people (Removed: 1)

Author: Judson, Clara Ingram, 1879-1960. LCCN: 50-10859 /AC/r852 Published: 1950

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Lincoln	T 2193	\$5.00	3/3/1963	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Across America on an emigrant train (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947- LCCN: 92-38650 /AC Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Stevenson	T 5336	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Andrew Jackson (Removed: 1)

Author: Osinski, Alice. LCCN: 86-29983 /AC Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Jackson	T 4072	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Andrew Johnson : seventeenth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary. LCCN: 88-39115 /AC Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Johnson	T 4109	\$15.00	1/7/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

ASPCA complete dog care manual (Removed: 1)

Author: Fogle, Bruce. LCCN: 92-53474 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.7 Fog	T 2303	\$20.00	5/12/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Beethoven (Removed: 1)

Author: Loewen, Nancy, 1964- LCCN: 89-6427 /MN/AC Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Beethoven	T 4633	\$10.00	1/2/1993	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Classic poems to read aloud (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by James Berry ; with line drawings by James Mayhew. LCCN: 94-26815 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.81 Cla	T 30099	\$20.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cleopatra (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, Diane. LCCN: 93-27032 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Cleopatra	T 20244	\$10.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/29/2021 To: 10/29/2021

10/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 23

Cortes, Conqueror of Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, Williams Jay. LCCN: 93-31177 /AC Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Cortes	T 5712	\$15.00	6/6/1995	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Franklin D. Roosevelt : thirty-second president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Osinski, Alice. LCCN: 87-17104 /AC Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Roosevelt F	T 4111	\$15.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Gerald Ford : thirtieth-eighth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Sipiera, Paul P. LCCN: 89-33745 /AC Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ford	T 4098	\$15.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Helen Keller : rebellious spirit (Removed: 1)

Author: Lawlor, Laurie. LCCN: 00-36950 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Keller	T 20135	\$20.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The illustrated book of signs & symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: Bruce-Mitford, Miranda. LCCN: 96-14202 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
302.2 Bru	T 6659	\$25.00	5/5/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

James K. Polk, eleventh president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Lillegard, Dee. LCCN: 87-35188 /AC/r89 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Polk	T 4088	\$15.00	1/6/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Joan of Arc (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, Diane. LCCN: 97-45652 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Joan	T 20246	\$20.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

King Arthur (Removed: 1)

Author: Doherty, Paul C. LCCN: 86-20739 /AC Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Arthur	T 7745	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lyndon B. Johnson, thirty-sixth President of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Hargrove, Jim. LCCN: 87-15890 /AC Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 10/29/2021 To: 10/29/2021

10/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 23

Bio Johnson T 4075 \$15.00 1/6/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Mary McLeod Bethune (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolfe, Rinna. LCCN: 91-31660 /AC Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Bethune T 8850 \$15.00 11/2/1995 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Ronald Reagan : fortieth president of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary. LCCN: 89-33746 /AC Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Reagan T 4110 \$10.00 1/6/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Stories for children (Removed: 1)

Author: Singer, Isaac Bashevis, 1904- LCCN: 84-13612 Published: 1984
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SC Sin T 8233 \$13.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Theodore Roosevelt : twenty-sixth President of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary. LCCN: 87-35184 /AC Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Bio Roosevelt, T T 4067 \$10.00 1/6/1992 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The visual dictionary of human anatomy. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 95-52789 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
611 Vis (Ref) T 11627 \$25.00 1/16/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The visual dictionary of the human body (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 91-60899 /AC Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
611 Vis T 11602 \$25.00 1/16/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

From: 10/29/2021 To: 10/29/2021 Total Copies Removed: 23

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 23

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 11/1/2021 To: 11/1/2021

11/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

Brigham Young (Removed: 1)

Author: Burt, Olive Woolley, 1894-

LCCN: 56-10445 /L/AC/r85

Published: 1956

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Young

T 2930

\$5.00

10/10/1957

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Committed to memory : 100 best poems to memorize (Removed: 1)

Author: The Academy of American Poets ;
with an introduction by John Hollander.

LCCN: 96-83494

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.81 Com

T 30012

\$25.00

8/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The complete beginner's guide to horseback riding (Removed: 1)

Author: Paust, Gil.

LCCN: 76-42380 /AC

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

798 P

T 3715

\$5.00

4/25/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Custard and Company : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Nash, Ogden, 1902-1971.

LCCN: 79-25742

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Nas

T 7286

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.

LCCN: 88-42967 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551 Jen

T 4720

\$10.00

3/9/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Earthquakes (Removed: 2)

Author: George, Michael.

LCCN: 93-46806 /AC

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Geo

T 25069

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

551.2 Geo

T 25070

\$20.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Edith Wilson : the woman who ran the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.

LCCN: 91-42265 /AC/r943

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Wilson

T 4183

\$10.00

4/12/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The endless steppe : growing up in Siberia (Removed: 1)

Author: Hautzig, Esther Rudomin.

LCCN: 68-13582

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Hautzig

T 9464

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 11/1/2021 To: 11/1/2021

11/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

George Washington and the birth of our nation (Removed: 1)

Author: Meltzer, Milton, 1915-

LCCN: 86-9222

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Washington

T 7481

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Great stories from world literature (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.8 Gre

T 10601

\$10.00

1/7/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

I'm nobody! Who are you? : poems of Emily Dickinson for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Dickinson, Emily, 1830-1886.

LCCN: 78-6828

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Dic

T 7649

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Invincible Louisa : the story of the author of Little women (Removed: 1)

Author: Meigs, Cornelia, 1884-1973.

LCCN: 68-21174 //r892

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Alcott

T 1292

\$5.00

1/1/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Joseph Stalin : Russia's last czar (Removed: 1)

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.

LCCN: 92-41143

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Stalin

T 8836

\$15.00

4/12/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kids' silliest jokes (Removed: 1)

Author: Horsfall, Jacqueline.

LCCN: 2002-283316

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

817 Hor

T 6639

\$10.00

10/14/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Oceans and seas (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.

LCCN: 88-18043 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.46 Jen

T 4719

\$15.00

3/9/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

One hundred years of poetry for children (Removed: 1)

Author: [compiled by] Michael Harrison & Christopher Stuart-Clark.

LCCN: 00-502417

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.8 One

T 6763

\$10.00

5/9/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 11/1/2021 To: 11/1/2021

11/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

Osceola (Removed: 1)

Author: Hall, Gordon Langley

LCCN: 64-18252

Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Osceola	T 1903

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
12/1/1965	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The planet Earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Dixon, Dougal.

LCCN: 88-83084 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode
525 Dix	T 4549

Price

Acquired	Removed By
11/9/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Raoul Wallenberg : the man who stopped death (Removed: 1)

Author: Linnea, Sharon.

LCCN: 93-12140 /AC

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Wallenberg	T 8818

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/11/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Roger Williams (Removed: 1)

Author: Cottler, Joseph.

LCCN: 50-3394

Published: 1950

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Williams	T 2660

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/1/1956	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Scholastic's A+ junior guide to giving a speech (Removed: 1)

Author: Colligan, Louise.

LCCN: 89-261519

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode
808.5 Col	T 8109

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sing a song of popcorn : every child's book of poems (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated by Marcia Brown ... {et al.} ; selected by Beatrice Schenk de Regniers ... {et al.}

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode
808.81 Sin	T 2078

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
2/1/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Spoon River anthology (Removed: 1)

Author: Masters, Edgar Lee, 1869-1950.

LCCN: 62-18591

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode
811 Mas	T 11622

Price
\$20.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of Eli Whitney (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Jean Lee.

Published: 1953

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Whitney	T 3040

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1957	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 11/1/2021 To: 11/1/2021

11/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 31

Theodore Roosevelt's letters to his children; (Removed: 1)

Author: Roosevelt, Theodore, 1858-1919. LCCN: 19-15209 //r85

Published: 1919

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Roosevelt, T.	T 1530	\$5.00	10/1/1945	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Time is the longest distance : an anthology of poems (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Ruth Gordon.

LCCN: 90-4947

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.81 Tim	T 8551	\$15.00	1/5/1993	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tree frog, mud puppies & other amphibians (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilpin, Daniel.

LCCN: 2005-3683

Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.8 Gil	T 5584	\$15.00	2/28/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Weather (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosgrove, Brian, 1926-

LCCN: 90-4887 /AC

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.5 Cos	T 2460	\$20.00	5/28/1998	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

You can write a business letter (Removed: 1)

Author: Roy, Jennifer Rozines, 1967-

LCCN: 2002-12521

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808 Roy	T 20475	\$10.00	3/3/2006	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Young Henry Ford : a picture history of the first forty years (Removed: 1)

Author: Olson, Sidney.

LCCN: 63-20162

Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ford	T 1909	\$10.00	1/1/1967	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 11/1/2021 To: 11/1/2021 Total Copies Removed: 31

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 31

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/7/2022 To: 1/7/2022

1/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 25

Amazing world of animals--Birds. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kondo, Herbert, ed. LCCN: 71-141898 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598.2 Kon	T 4057	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Benjamin Franklin (Removed: 1)

Author: Judson, Clara Ingram, 1879-1960. LCCN: 57-11030 Published: 1957

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Franklin	T 3136	\$5.00	12/6/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Betty Friedan : fighter for women's rights (Removed: 1)

Author: Henry, Sondra. LCCN: 89-23582 /AC Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Friedan	T 8569	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The book of the dance (Removed: 1)

Author: De Mille, Agnes. LCCN: 63-18908 Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
792.8 DeMille	T 5404	\$15.00	1/1/1964	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Brain function (Removed: 1)

Author: August, Paul Nordstrom. LCCN: 87-7989 /AC Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Aug	T 7165	\$15.00	11/6/1991	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bulls & bullfighting : history, techniques, spectacle (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonet, Eduardo. LCCN: 79-75092 Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
791.8 Bon	T 2038	\$15.00	1/1/1975	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Edison : the man and his work (Removed: 1)

Author: Bryan, George S. Published: 1926

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Edison	T 1541	\$1.00	1/1/1926	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fun and games (Removed: 1)

Author: Mulac, Margaret E. LCCN: 56-6038 Published: 1956

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793 Mul	T 4419	\$5.00	4/1/1960	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The games they played : sports in history (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyttle, Richard B. LCCN: 82-1749 /AC Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/7/2022 To: 1/7/2022

1/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 25

796 Lyt	T 4790	\$10.00	11/1/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hoofed mammals : the ungulates (Removed: 1)

Author: Kondo, Herbert,		LCCN: 71-141898	Published: 1972	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.6 Kon	T 3825	\$10.00	1/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Labor's defiant lady; the story of Mother Jones. (Removed: 1)

Author: Werstein, Irving.		LCCN: 69-18667 /AC/r84	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Jones	T 5361	\$5.00	4/11/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Leif Eriksson, first voyager to America. (Removed: 1)

Author: Shippen, Katherine Binney, 1892-		LCCN: 51-14135 /L	Published: 1951	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ericson	T 5347	\$5.00	2/22/1952	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Living birds / Herbert Kondor, ed. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kondo, Herbert.		LCCN: 71-141898	Published: 1972	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598 Kon	T 1090	\$15.00	5/4/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mars and the inner planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Vogt, Gregory.		LCCN: 81-22029 /AC	Published: 1982	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.43 Vog	T 1885	\$10.00	9/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The moon and its exploration (Removed: 1)

Author: Apfel, Necia H.		LCCN: 81-21877 /AC	Published: 1982	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.3 Apf	T 4043	\$10.00	9/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

More brain boosters (Removed: 1)

Author: Webster, David		LCCN: 75-349	Published: 1975	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Web	T 2268	\$5.00	1/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mountains (Removed: 1)

Author: Bramwell, Martyn.		LCCN: 93-40313 /AC	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.4 Bra	T 1665	\$10.00	10/25/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/7/2022 To: 1/7/2022

1/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 25

New games for 'tween-agers (Removed: 1)

Author: MacFarlan, Allan A.

Published: 1952

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793 Mac	T 5155	\$5.00	9/1/1955	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Radlauer, Ruth, 1926-

LCCN: 83-21043 /AC

Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.4 Rad	T 4584	\$10.00	11/9/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Saturn : the spectacular planet (Removed: 1)

Author: Branley, Franklyn M., 1915-

LCCN: 81-43890

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.46 Bra	T 8105	\$10.00	5/13/1993	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Smarten up! How to increase your brain power (Removed: 1)

Author: Yepsen, Roger

LCCN: 89-39448

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 Yep	T 1139	\$10.00	9/1/1990	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Lampton, Christopher.

LCCN: 81-21991

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.7 Lam	T 1999	\$10.00	9/1/1984	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The United States Air Force (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Michael.

LCCN: 97-40063 /AC

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
358.4 Gre	T 25229	\$15.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Volcanoes : the fiery mounts (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Michael.

LCCN: 2002-34788

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.2 Geo	T 17660	\$20.00	10/25/2004	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Wheels : a pictorial history (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897-

LCCN: 55-5286 /L/r83

Published: 1955

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
388.3 Tun	T 3320	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 1/7/2022 To: 1/7/2022 Total Copies Removed: 25

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 25

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	'111122		See attached			

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/11/2022 To: 1/11/2022

1/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

Adolf Hitler (Removed: 1)

Author: Wepman, Dennis.

LCCN: 85-3795 /AC

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Hitler

T 4705

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Airlift! : the story of the Military Airlift Command (Removed: 1)

Author: Thum, Marcella.

LCCN: 85-27397 /AC

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

358.4 Thu

T 2105

\$15.00

2/24/1986

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Better roller skating for boys and girls (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-

LCCN: 79-22717

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.2 Sul

T 7113

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Brigham Young : Mormon and pioneer (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Charnan.

LCCN: 97-45696

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Young

T 30269

\$20.00

4/29/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dwight David Eisenhower : the warring peacemaker (Removed: 1)

Author: Carpenter, Allan, 1917-

LCCN: 87-9594 /AC

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Eisenhower

T 4609

\$10.00

1/6/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The footsoldier (Removed: 1)

Author: Windrow, Martin.

ISBN: 0-19-273147-5

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

357 Win

T 8701

\$15.00

3/31/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Games for boys and girls (Removed: 1)

Author: Harbin, E. O.

Published: 1951

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

790 Har

T 4292

\$5.00

9/1/1951

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Goya : a biography (Removed: 1)

Author: Ripley, Elizabeth, 1906-

LCCN: 56-10458

Published: 1956

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Goya

T 5285

\$4.00

2/2/1957

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Helicopters (Removed: 1)

Author: Messenger, Charles

ISBN: 0-531-10077-4

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/11/2022 To: 1/11/2022

1/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

623.74 Mes	T 1761	2/3/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			

Hitler Youth : Growing Up in Hitler's Shadow (Removed: 1)

Author: Bartoletti, Susan Campbell.	LCCN: 2004-51040	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Bar	T 20492	\$20.00	5/16/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ho Chi Minh (Removed: 1)

Author: Lloyd, Dana Ohlmeyer.	LCCN: 86-13707 /AC	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ho	T 7584	\$15.00	2/5/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Independent voices. (Removed: 1)

Author: Merriam, Eve, 1916-	LCCN: 68-18453 /AC/r85	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Mer	T 5026	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ivan the Terrible (Removed: 1)

Author: Butson, Thomas G.	LCCN: 86-30992 /AC/r93	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ivan	T 4249	\$15.00	1/23/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jack : the early years of John F. Kennedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Ilene.	LCCN: 2002-75912	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Kennedy	T 6622	\$25.00	2/1/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Langston Hughes, poet of Harlem (Removed: 1)

Author: Larson, Norita D.	LCCN: 80-70963 /AC/r92	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Hughes	T 3204	\$5.00	1/1/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Langston Hughes, poet of his people, (Removed: 1)

Author: Myers, Elisabeth P.	LCCN: 76-94412 /AC/r91	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Hughes	T 2942	\$5.00	1/1/1971	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Manhattan Project : America makes the first atomic bomb (Removed: 1)

Author: Beyer, Don E.	LCCN: 90-13049 /AC	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
355.8 BEY	T 8848	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/11/2022 To: 1/11/2022

1/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

Mathematical puzzles (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Martin, 1914-	LCCN: 61-6142	Published: 1961		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.7 Gar	T 3551	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Music of what happens : poems that tell stories (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Paul B. Janeczko.	LCCN: 87-30791 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Mus	T 7895	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Navy fighters (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, David, 1935-	LCCN: 87-14144	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
358.4 Bak	T 3926	\$10.00	2/23/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Period (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner-Loulan, JoAnn.	LCCN: 81-13125 /AC	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.6 Gar	T 2154	\$5.00	3/30/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A pocketful of goobers : a story about George Washington Carver (Removed: 1)

Author: Mitchell, Barbara, 1941-	LCCN: 86-2690	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Carver	T 11021	\$15.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Puzzles, patterns, and pastimes; from the world of mathematics, (Removed: 1)

Author: Linn, Charles F.	LCCN: 69-15190 /AC	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.7 lin	T 1723	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Research planes (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, David, 1944-	LCCN: 87-3355	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
358.4 Bak	T 1064	\$10.00	1/19/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Restless spirit : the life and work of Dorothea Lange (Removed: 1)

Author: Partridge, Elizabeth.	LCCN: 98-9807	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Lange	T 6244	\$20.00	12/2/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Spy planes (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, David, 1944-	LCCN: 87-14141	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/11/2022 To: 1/11/2022

1/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 28

358.4 Bak	T 2546	\$10.00	1/12/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The true story of J. Edgar Hoover and the FBI (Removed: 1)

Author: Denenberg, Barry.		LCCN: 91-8021 /AC	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
353 Den	T 5107	\$15.00	1/31/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tundra, the Arctic land (Removed: 1)

Author: Hiscock, Bruce.		LCCN: 85-28769 /AC	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.8 His	T 4926	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 1/11/2022 To: 1/11/2022 Total Copies Removed: 28

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 28

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
See attached 1-24-22						

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

Anthony Burns : the defeat and triumph of a fugitive slave (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1934-2002. LCCN: 87-38063 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Burns	T 9262	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Balloons and other poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Chandra, Deborah. LCCN: 89-46144 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Cha	T 11591	\$10.00	1/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Barrio streets, carnival dreams : three generations of Latino artistry (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Lori Marie Carlson. LCCN: 95-41317 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
809.8 Bar	T 20018	\$15.00	6/10/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Battle of Midway : victory in the Pacific (Removed: 1)

Author: Hough, Richard Alexander, 1922- LCCN: 70-89588 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Hou	T 1420	\$5.00	1/1/1974	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Big league spring training (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927- LCCN: 88-28423 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.357 Sul	T 1019	\$15.00	1/1/1989	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A brother's journey : surviving a childhood of abuse (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelzer, Richard B. LCCN: 2004-8743 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.7 Pel	T 5921	\$15.00	1/21/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Chief Joseph, leader of destiny (Removed: 1)

Author: Jassem, Kate. LCCN: 78-18048 Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Joseph	T 7234	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Collected sonnets of Edna St. Vincent Millay. (Removed: 1)

Author: Millay, Edna St. Vincent, 1892-1950. LCCN: 83-48369 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Mil	T 7261	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

Comets and meteors (Removed: 1)

Author: Fichter, George S.	LCCN: 81-21887	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.6 Fic	T 1878	\$10.00	9/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The complete beginner's guide to physical fitness (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyttle, Richard B.	LCCN: 77-80896	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.7 Lyt	T 3515	\$5.00	9/1/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The complete beginner's guide to swimming, (Removed: 1)

Author: Frey, Shaney.	LCCN: 74-9651	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
797.2 Fre	T 3611	\$5.00	4/26/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dear Dr. Bell-- your friend, Helen Keller (Removed: 1)

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931-	LCCN: 91-37327	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Keller	T 4628	\$20.00	12/21/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dont forget to fly : a cycle of modern poems (Removed: 1)

Author: collected by Paul B. Janeczko.	LCCN: 81-10220	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Don	T 17212	\$10.00	10/10/1981	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dwight D. Eisenhower : young military leader (Removed: 1)

Author: Hudson, Wilma J.	LCCN: 92-8377	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Eisenhower	T 3064	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Eleanor of Aquitaine (Removed: 1)

Author: Kaplan, Zoë Coralnik.	LCCN: 86-13689	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Eleanor	T 4724	\$15.00	2/5/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Faster than a horse : moving West with engine power (Removed: 1)

Author: Hilton, Suzanne.	LCCN: 83-17022	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
380.5 Hil	T 5025	\$10.00	1/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The giant planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Nourse, Alan Edward.	LCCN: 81-21812	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

523.4 Nou	T 2002	\$5.00	11/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Great Britain (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Ira.	LCCN: 90-191633 //r91	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
942 Pec	T 5112	\$45.00	1/22/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hawaii. (Removed: 1)

Author: Graves, William.	LCCN: 75-111627	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.69 Gre	T 2954	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Heraldry : the story of armorial bearings (Removed: 1)

Author: Buehr, Walter.	LCCN: 64-10422	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
929.6	T 4892	\$5.00	3/17/2011	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to star in baseball (Removed: 1)

Author: Masin, Herman L., 1913-		Published: 1960		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.357 Mas	T 3327	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to take tests (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilbert, Sara D.	LCCN: 83-7115	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
371.2 Gil	T 7624	\$10.00	11/11/1988	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Human rights (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, William Jay.	LCCN: 89-37211	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
920 Jac	T 8585	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

I was a teenage professional wrestler (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewin, Ted.	LCCN: 92-31523	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Lewin	T 6137	\$10.00	9/9/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The internal combustion engine and how it works. (Removed: 1)

Author: Urquhart, David Inglis.	LCCN: 73-7396	Published: 1973		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.43 Urq	T 5214	\$5.00	1/1/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

John F. Kennedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Randall, Marta.

LCCN: 87-14595

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Kennedy	T 7702

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
12/3/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

John Fitzgerald Kennedy : America's 35th president (Removed: 1)

Author: Denenberg, Barry.

LCCN: 88-163304

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Kennedy	T 7703

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
12/3/1992	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Johnny Appleseed and other poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindsay, Vachel, 1879-1931.

Published: 1930

Call Number	Barcode
811 Lin	T 1393

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/1/1966	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Juárez, a son of the people. (Removed: 1)

Author: Rouverol, Jean.

LCCN: 72-81071

Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Juarez	T 5292

Price
\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
2/2/1974	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kids gone fishin' : the young angler's guide to catching more and bigger f (Removed: 1)

Author: Maas, Dave.

LCCN: 00-46868

Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode
799.1 Maa	T 2332

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
11/2/2009	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

King remembered (Removed: 1)

Author: Schulke, Flip.

LCCN: 85-22172

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode
Bio King	T 7748

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Last names first : --and some first names too (Removed: 1)

Author: Lee, Mary Price.

LCCN: 84-20860

Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode
929.4 Lee	T 4755

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Leon's story (Removed: 2)

Author: Tillage, Leon, 1936-

LCCN: 96-43544

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode
Bio Tillage T	T 1474

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/4/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bio Tillage T	T 5878
---------------	--------

\$10.00

2/2/1998	slcarterby
----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

The long rampart; the story of the Great Wall of China. (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverberg, Robert.

LCCN: 66-12666

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

951 Sil

T 3669

\$5.00

1/1/1967

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Never cry wolf. (Removed: 1)

Author: Mowat, Farley.

LCCN: 63-19169

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.74 Mow

T 2719

\$5.00

1/1/1976

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The new explorers, women in Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Author: Land, Barbara.

LCCN: 80-39529

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

919.81 Lan

T 4922

\$10.00

5/1/1981

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Night. (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiesel, Elie, 1928-2016.

LCCN: 60-14910

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Wiesel

T 10361

\$10.00

3/28/2000

slcarterby

Was Lost on 8/16/2017 -- Weeded

Paw prints; how to identify rare and common mammals by their tracks. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lempfert, O. C.

LCCN: 73-171708

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

799 Lem

T 3177

\$5.00

2/2/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Poetry from A to Z : a guide for young writers (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled by Paul B. Janeczko ;
illustrated by Cathy Bobak.

LCCN: 94-10528

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.1 Poe

T 1970

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The privilege of youth : a teenager's story of longing for acceptance and (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelzer, David J.

LCCN: 2003-61245

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

362.7 Pel

T 4967

\$10.00

6/4/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The road not taken : a selection of Robert Frost's poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Robert, 1874-1963.

LCCN: 85-8397

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Fro

T 8079

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

Robert E. Lee (Removed: 1)

Author: Aaseng, Nathan.	LCCN: 90-45884	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Lee	T 8476	\$15.00	4/11/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rocketry : from Goddard to space travel (Removed: 1)

Author: Lampton, Christopher.	LCCN: 87-21558	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.43 Lam	T 4785	\$10.00	5/28/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ryan White, my own story (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Ryan.	LCCN: 90-21038	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio White	T 8751	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Squanto, the Pilgrim adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Jassem, Kate.	ISBN: 0-89375-151-0 (pbk.)	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Squanto	T 8221	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The story of our flag, (Removed: 1)

Author: Glick, Carl, 1890-	LCCN: 64-13046	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
929.9 Gli	T 2325	\$4.00	5/1/1971	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

This is the way it works : a collection of machines (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-	LCCN: 79-7493	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.8 Gar	T 4161	\$10.00	4/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Where do you think you're going, Christopher Columbus? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.	LCCN: 80-11377	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Columbus	T 4276	\$10.00	11/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The young writer's handbook (Removed: 1)

Author: Tchudi, Susan J. (Susan Jane), 1945-	LCCN: 87-1463	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808 Tch	T 8450	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022

1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 51

Zlata's diary : a child's life in Sarajevo (Removed: 1)

Author: Filipović, Zlata.

ISBN: 0-14-024205-8

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Filipovic

T 10459

\$15.00

3/28/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 1/24/2022 To: 1/24/2022 Total Copies Removed: 51

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 51

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/25/2022 To: 1/25/2022

1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

100 non-royalty one-act plays (Removed: 1)

Author: Kozlenko, William.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
812 One	T 4054	\$5.00	11/1/1965	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Balancing magic and other tricks (Removed: 1)

Author: McGill, Ormond.

LCCN: 86-7841

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.8 McG	T 1233	\$10.00	1/1/1987	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Basic volleyball strategy : an introduction for young players (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyttle, Richard B.

LCCN: 78-1210

Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.322 Lyt	T 4367	\$5.00	2/1/1979	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bats, blue whales and other mammals (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve.

LCCN: 2005-3815

Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599 Par	T 5725	\$15.00	2/28/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Birds of prey (Removed: 1)

Author: Petty, Kate.

LCCN: 87-80467

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598.9 Pet	T 4780	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cool stuff and how it works (Removed: 1)

Author: written by Chris Woodford ... [et. al.].

LCCN: 2005-13587

Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
600 Woo	T 19045	\$20.00	5/12/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Desert of ice : life and work in Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Author: Hackwell, W. John.

LCCN: 89-35002

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.8 Hac	T 3738	\$15.00	10/9/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Electronics (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridgman, Roger Francis, 1940-

LCCN: 93-863

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.381 Bri	T 6101	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/25/2022 To: 1/25/2022

1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

Exploring the Titanic (Removed: 1)

Author: Ballard, Robert D.

LCCN: 88-6478

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

363.1 Bal

T 20016

\$20.00

8/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The first book of the Vikings (Removed: 1)

Author: Rich, Louise Dickinson

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

948 Ric

T 2674

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The greenhouse effect (Removed: 1)

Author: Hare, Tony.

LCCN: 89-81605

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

363.7 Har

T 4775

\$10.00

5/10/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The history of the Denver Nuggets (Removed: 1)

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-

LCCN: 00-47342

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.323 Fri

T 6507

\$20.00

2/20/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The hunters : Mammals (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Toole, Christopher.

LCCN: 88-16933 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.7 Oto

T 6375

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The ice ages (Removed: 1)

Author: Gallant, Roy A.

LCCN: 84-19673

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.3 Gal

T 1865

\$10.00

3/1/1986

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

In the wake of the whale (Removed: 1)

Author: Barbour, John Andrews, 1928-

LCCN: 69-11397

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.5 Bar

T 2929

\$4.00

1/1/1974

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Koalas (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.

LCCN: 88-29944

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.2 Wex

T 4869

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The living laboratory : 200 experiments for amateur biologists (Removed: 1)

Author: Witherspoon, James Donald.

LCCN: 60-12968

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/25/2022 To: 1/25/2022

1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

507.2 Wit	T 4046	\$5.00	1/1/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Men of science and invention, (Removed: 1)

Author: Blow, Michael.		LCCN: 60-13853	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
608 Am	T 3369	\$5.00	11/1/1963	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Mongol warlords; (Removed: 1)

Author: Nicolle, David.			Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
950 Nic	T 8635	\$25.00	1/22/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Motors and engines and how they work. (Removed: 1)

Author: Weiss, Harvey.		LCCN: 69-11828	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.4 Wei	T 5173	\$10.00	1/8/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mr. Wizard's supermarket science (Removed: 1)

Author: Herbert, Don.		LCCN: 79-27217	Published: 1980	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Her	T 7889	\$10.00	3/18/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Northmen. (Removed: 1)

Author: Chubb, Thomas Caldecot, 1899-1972.		LCCN: 64-12355	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Chubb	T 3277	\$5.00	3/7/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Polar regions (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.		LCCN: 87-23870	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.8 Jen	T 4702	\$15.00	1/26/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Russia, a history to 1917 (Removed: 1)

Author: Resnick, Abraham.		LCCN: 83-7369	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
947 Res	T 3282	\$20.00	3/9/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Science project puzzlers (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, A. Harris		LCCN: 68-57675	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507.2 Sto	T 1895	\$5.00	1/1/1973	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/25/2022 To: 1/25/2022

1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

The USSR under Stalin (Removed: 1)

Author: Ross, Stewart.

LCCN: 90-24373

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

947 Ros

T 4238

\$13.00

4/10/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Wild horses I have known (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryden, Hope.

LCCN: 97-49021

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.6 Ryden

T 6323

\$20.00

5/10/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 1/25/2022 To: 1/25/2022 Total Copies Removed: 27

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 27

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/31/2022 To: 1/31/2022

1/31/2022 - Copies Removed: 26

The bad beginning #1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.

LCCN: 99-14750

Published: 1999

Call Number Barcode
SUE 6.4 (v.1) T 20230

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
9/10/2002 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bicycle mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.

LCCN: 79-126428

Published: 1970

Call Number Barcode
F MYST WAR AR3.2 T 17884

Price
\$1.00

Acquired Removed By
5/18/2007 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Colibri (Removed: 1)

Author: Cameron, Ann, 1943-

LCCN: 2002-192542

Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode
AR 4.6 C T 5640

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
1/4/2006 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The complete book of cheerleading. (Removed: 1)

Author: Herkimer, L. R.

LCCN: 73-81436

Published: 1975

Call Number Barcode
371.8 Her T 5215

Price
\$5.00

Acquired Removed By
1/1/1975 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dawn and the older boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-73337-0

Published: 1990

Call Number Barcode
BSC 4.2 T 12100

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
9/5/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The end #13 (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.

LCCN: 2006-19518

Published: 2005

Call Number Barcode
F MYS SNICK AR7.3 T 4812

Price
\$5.00

Acquired Removed By
4/20/2007 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Frozen Charlotte (Removed: 1)

Author: Bell, Alex, 1986-

LCCN: 2016-22929

Published: 2016

Call Number Barcode
[Fic] T 989383

Price

Acquired Removed By
1/27/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The grim grotto #11 (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.

LCCN: 2004-13213

Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode
F MYS SNICK AR6.5 T 17586

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
1/18/2006 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/31/2022 To: 1/31/2022

1/31/2022 - Copies Removed: 26

Heroes on horseback; the story of the pony express, (Removed: 1)

Author: East, Fred, 1895-

LCCN: 72-81703

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

383 Wes

T 4400

\$5.00

1/1/1971

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Holes (Removed: 3)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-

ISBN: 978-0-440-41480-3 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 1663

\$5.00

1/12/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

PB Sac [V]

T 4045

\$10.00

6/10/2013

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

PB Sac [V]

T 11528

\$10.00

11/20/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

How robots work (Removed: 1)

Author: Hyland, Tony.

LCCN: 2007-4663

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.8 Hyl

T 3636

\$20.00

1/7/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Jessi's secret language (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

LCCN: 88-21464

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

BSC 4.3

T 9284

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lemony Snicket : the unauthorized autobiography (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.

LCCN: 01-51745

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 7.3 S

T 20373

\$15.00

2/24/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mary Anne saves the day (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M.

ISBN: 0-590-43512-4

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

BSC 3.7

T 9271

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mary Anne vs. Logan (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-74241-8

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

BSC 4.0

T 12102

\$10.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mattimeo (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.

LCCN: 89-37005

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 1/31/2022 To: 1/31/2022

1/31/2022 - Copies Removed: 26

Redwall 5.2	T 10352	\$10.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The name of the game was murder (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.	ISBN: 0-440-21916-7	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST NIX AR5.5	T 18208	\$15.00	1/5/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Outcast of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacques, Brian.	ISBN: 0-441-00416-4	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN JAC AR6.3	T 10370	\$10.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The princess diaries : Book 1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cabot, Meg.	LCCN: 99-46479	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Princess 5.7	T 20540	\$20.00	1/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Real friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Hale, Shannon.	LCCN: 2016-945552	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F GRA HALE AR2.6	T 991199		5/3/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Shipwreck (Removed: 1)

Author: Korman, Gordon.	ISBN: 0-439-16456-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV KOR AR4.6	T 130915	\$5.99	10/4/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Stone Age news (Removed: 1)

Author: Macdonald, Fiona.	LCCN: 00-63491	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
930 Mac	T 1950	\$18.00	5/9/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Vikings (Removed: 1)

Author: Donovan, Frank Robert, 1906-	LCCN: 64-17106	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Hor	T 4978	\$4.00	11/1/1964	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The weekend was murder! (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.	ISBN: 0-440-21901-9	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST NIX AR5.1	T 18740	\$15.00	9/26/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 1/31/2022 To: 1/31/2022 Total Copies Removed: 26

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 26